
 
 
 
PO Box 159 
242 Fredonia Avenue 
Fredonia, Wi 53021 

 

  
 

 
 
 
Phone: 262-692-9125 
Fax: 262-692-2883 
mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

FREDONIA VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2022 – 7:00 PM 
Fredonia Government Center - Board Room 
242 Fredonia Avenue, Fredonia, Wisconsin 

 
THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS WILL BE BEFORE THE VILLAGE BOARD 

 FOR INITIATION, DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION, DELIBERATION 
 AND POSSIBLE FORMAL ACTION 

 
1. Call to order 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance / Roll Call 

 
3. Consent agenda: 

a. Approve minutes of September 15, 2022 Village Board meeting. 
b. Approve General Fund, Water and Sewer Invoices. 
      

4. Open session for citizen questions and comments. 
Please note public comments are limited to five minutes per person. 

 
5.   Report on operations of Village by: 

a. Village President 
b. Report of Village Marshal  
c. Report of Fire Chief 

1) Minutes from Joint Meeting Town of Belgium, Village of Belgium, Town of 
Fredonia and Village of Fredonia – September 27, 2022 

d. Director of Public Works/Wastewater Treatment Plant 
e. Clerk/Treasurer 
f. Ozaukee County District 2 Supervisor 
g. Report of Finance – R Abegglen 
h. Report of Park & Rec Committee – D Gehrke 
i. Report of Personnel Committee Meeting – B McLarty  
 

6. Items for Discussion and/or Action: 
a. Motion to increase the Public Works Crewpersons wages as discussed and 

recommended by the Personnel Committee. 
b. Motion to direct staff regarding plan review for Dollar General – 111 Fredonia 

Avenue.  
c. Approval of letter to Senator Stroebel and Representative Brooks regarding group 

homes. 

VILLAGE OF FREDONIA 
Find Your Moments Here 



  
  

 

Emailed to village trustees, committee members, papers, and Friends of Fredonia on 10/5/2022 
Posted at Port Washington State Bank, Fredonia Post Office, and Village Hall on 10/5/2022 

d. Motion to adopt Resolution 2022-H for Inclusion to the Local Government Investment 
Pool (LGIP). 

e. Motion to approve Ordinance 2022-4 Creating Chapter 105 Article XI Village 
Administrator of the Village Code. 

f. Motion to approve Ordinance 2022-5 Creating Chapter 105 Article XII 
Superintendent of Public Works of the Village Code. 

g. Motion to fill the Village Administrator position as recommended by the Personnel 
Committee. 

 
7. Correspondence 

 
8. Convene to closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1)(e) for real estate 

and competitive bargaining matters. 
 

9. Adjourn closed session and reconvene into open session. 
 

10. Possible action on sale of property in the business park. 
 

11. Items for future consideration by Village Board. 
 

12. Adjournment         
 
UPCOMING MEETINGS: 
 Finance – October 10 
 Public Works – October 17 
 Architectural Control Board – October 19 
 Village Board – October 20 
   
UPON REASONABLE NOTICE, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled 
individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information or to request this 
service, contact the village clerk at (262) 692-9125. 
 

VIEW/ATTEND MEETING VIA ZOOM 
 
The Village of Fredonia will be utilizing ZOOM as a part of the Village Board meetings. All 
meetings will adhere to Wisconsin Open Meetings Laws and follow guidance provided by the WI 
Department of Justice. The public is able to attend public meetings in person. ZOOM is 
intended to provide an additional option for the public to join the meeting via computer, iPad, 
tablet, or telephone. 
 
We ask that you have your microphone muted. The Village reserves the right to mute disruptive 
attendees. 
 
The Village President will recognize anyone wishing to talk at the appropriate time and ask you 
to make your comments. 
 
To have the link sent to you, please contact the Village Clerk at: mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us  
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88158882269?pwd=WVZvY2JXNGtuRy9Ka29CSEVSYjZwQT09 

mailto:mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88158882269?pwd=WVZvY2JXNGtuRy9Ka29CSEVSYjZwQT09


1 | P a g e  V i l l a g e  B o a r d  0 9 / 1 5 / 2 2  
 

VILLAGE OF FREDONIA 
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 15, 2022 
 
President Dohrwardt called the Village Board meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. the Pledge 
of Allegiance followed. 
 
Board members present: Don Dohrwardt, Dan Gehrke, Bill McLarty (via Zoom), John 
Long, Josh Haas, and Bruce Paape (via Zoom). 
 
Board members absent: Rick Abegglen 
 
Staff/Officials present: Village Clerk Melissa Depies, Director of Public Works Roger 
Strohm, Village Marshal Mike Davel, and Public Works Crew person Brandon Heinen. 
 
Others present: Bill Schanen-Ozaukee Press (via Zoom), Sandi Tretow, Town 
Chairman Lance Leider, and Town Clerk Christophe Jenkins. 
 
Consent Agenda 

Motion by Trustee Haas, seconded by Trustee Gehrke, to approve the 
September 1, 2022 Village Board meeting minutes, and the General Fund, Water 
and Sewer bills as presented, and a Temporary Class B License: Divine Savior 
Catholic School / October 22, 2022. Roll Call Vote – Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Open Session for Citizen Questions and Comments 
None 
 
Report on Operations of Village by Village President  
President Dohrwardt had nothing to report. 
 
Report on Operations of Village by Village Marshal  
Board members reviewed the report.  
  
Report on Operations of Village by Fire Chief  
Fire Chief Weyker was not present, there was no report. 
 
Report on Operations of Village by Director of Public Works/Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Operator 
Board members reviewed the report highlighting projects and other activities of the 
Public Works crew as prepared by Director of Public Works Strohm.  
 
Director Strohm stated that there are accepted offers on Parcel A in the business park 
and the South Milwaukee Parcel and the title company is working on closing 
documents. There has been a lot of interest in the business park – Finance Committee 
will need to meet to review offers. There is a current business in the Village that is 
interested in buying a large piece of the business park, however covenants and 
stormwater agreements need to be completed.  



2 | P a g e  V i l l a g e  B o a r d  0 9 / 1 5 / 2 2  
 

 
The Village will need to contract with an engineering firm for road and utility design. An 
additional loan may be needed to complete this project. 
 
The Village has received a Developers Agreement for Hillcrest Subdivision. They would 
like to plat the entire subdivision; however they are only ready to construct homes on 
the lots adjacent to the road. 
 
The WPDES Permit (Permit to Discharge under the Wisconsin Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System) is due to the DNR at the end of October. Director Strohm stated 
that he will submit this report. 
 
A water capacity/booster pump study determined that the Bio-tower pumps are needed 
now. The Village should replace one pump at a time and if a pump should go down the 
Village could utilize the air lift. 
 
The North Wilson Street project is a LRIP project. Once all project costs are completed 
the paperwork for LRIP reimbursement will need to be submitted. 
 
Acceptance of Resignation from Roger Strohm-Director of Public Works: 
Trustee Haas stated that he appreciates all the work that Director Strohm has done for 
the Village over his career here and wished him the best in his new career. 
 
Trustee Paape stated thank you for your service. 
 
Trustee Long questioned if there was a recommendation on an Engineering Firm to 
assist with the business park and Hillcrest Subdivision. Director Strohm stated any of 
the firms the Village has used would be good. 
 

Motion by Trustee Haas, seconded by Trustee Long, to accept the resignation 
from Roger Strohm-Director of Public Works. Roll Call Vote – Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Report on Operations of Village by Clerk/Treasurer 
Board members reviewed the activities report as prepared by Village Clerk/Treasurer 
Depies. 
 
Clerk Depies stated that the insurance rates for the current Anthem plan went up 15%. 
The 2023 rates from the State of Wisconsin increased 6%. 
 
Report by Ozaukee County District 2 Supervisor 
Trustee Haas presented a letter he wrote to Ozaukee County Residents regarding the 
use of ARPA funds to purchase Cedar Gorge Clay Bluff. The letter will be submitted to 
the Ozaukee Press and other local papers. It is Trustee Haas’s opinion that ARPA funds 
should NOT have been used to purchase this land and the cost to maintain the 
shoreline could become a financial burden on Ozaukee County residents. 
 



3 | P a g e  V i l l a g e  B o a r d  0 9 / 1 5 / 2 2  
 

Report of Public Safety Committee – B Paape 
Trustee Paape stated that the Public Safety Committee is recommending that a portion 
of the ARPA funds be used to purchase an amphibious vehicle for the Fire Department. 
 
Report of Personnel Committee – B McLarty 
Trustee McLarty stated that the personnel committee accepted the resignation of 
Director Strohm and discussed various options on how to fill the position of Director of 
Public Works. He noted that there was discussion regarding collaboration with the Town 
of Fredonia to share an Administrator type position. 
 
Town Chairman Lance Leider stated that the Town has hired a highly skilled clerk who 
would like to advance to Administrator working part-time for the Village and part-time for 
the Town. The Town would maintain a Deputy Clerk and Treasurer.  
 
Trustee Haas stated that he believed this was a great solution. Collaboration between 
the Village and the Town would help both entities.  
 
President Dohrwardt stated that he received a call from a member of the Newburg 
Village Board who highly recommended Mr. Jenkins stating that he worked in Newburg 
temporarily to help them get everything back in order after the Administrator and 
Treasurer abruptly left their positions.  
 
Trustee McLarty stated he would like to move forward with discussions with Mr. Jenkins, 
the Town Board and the Village Board to see how a shared Administrator position may 
look. 
 
Items for Discussion and/or Action 
Discussion on receiving group home notifications from the state 
Trustee Long stated that he requested this to be on the agenda as a follow up to 
previous discussions regarding the group homes on North Wilson Street. He noted that 
the Village was going to send letters to the state representatives and to-date the letters 
have not been sent. 
 
Trustee Long suggested that when the letters are written the Village should invite the 
representatives to a meeting to discuss why these facilities are allowed without any 
requirements of notification to the municipality. 
 
Trustee Long offered to help draft a letter to the state representatives. The letter will be 
drafted and reviewed to be signed by all at the next board meeting. 
 
Trustee Haas thanked Trustee Long for volunteering to follow up on this matter. 
 
Motion to approve the Subrecipient Agreement between Ozaukee County and the 
Village of Fredonia 
Clerk Depies stated that she sent the agreement to the attorney for review; however has 
not yet received an opinion. She suggested that the approval should be contingent of 
attorney review and approval. 



4 | P a g e  V i l l a g e  B o a r d  0 9 / 1 5 / 2 2  
 

 
Motion by Trustee Haas, seconded by Trustee Gehrke, to approve the 
Subrecipient Agreement between Ozaukee County and the Village of Fredonia 
contingent on attorney review and approval. Roll Call Vote - Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Motion to appoint Don Dohrwardt and Josh Haas with Rick Abegglen being an alternate 
as members of the Joint EMS Working Group 

Motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee McLarty, to appoint Don 
Dohrwardt and Josh Haas with Rick Abegglen being an alternate as members of 
the Joint EMS Working Group. Roll Call Vote - Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Motion to approve We Energies to install natural gas at Tower Drive and Innovation 
Drive for a cost not to exceed $8,312.42 

Motion by Trustee Gehrke, seconded by Trustee Haas, to approve We Energies 
to install natural gas at tower Drive and Innovation Drive for a cost not to exceed 
$8,312.42. Roll Call Vote - Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Director Strohm stated that the Village should be refunded as the Business Park 
develops. 
 
Motion to purchase/install a Process Analyzer for Orthophosphate Measurement with 
Sample Prep Station from Energenecs for a cost of $28,635.61 
Director Strohm stated that this is a permit requirement from the DNR. Half of the 
project is budgeted in 2022 and the other half in 2023. He noted there is an 
approximately 12 week lead time on the equipment. 
 

Motion by Trustee Haas, seconded by Trustee Gehrke, to approve 
purchasing/installing a Process Analyzer for Orthophosphate Measurement with 
Sample Prep Station from Energenecs for a cost of $28,635.61. Roll Call Vote - 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Motion to purchase Maintenance Kits for E&H Analyzer from Energenecs for a cost of 
$5,615.90 
Director Strohm stated that the maintenance kit is not required at this; however it is 
highly recommended. This is a budgeted item. 
 

Motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Gehrke, to purchase Maintenance 
Kits for E&H Analyzer from Energenecs for a cost of $5,615.90. Roll Call Vote - 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Motion to approve Resolution for Inclusion Under the Wisconsin Public Employers’ 
Group Health Insurance Program 

Motion by Trustee Haas, seconded by Trustee Long, to approve Resolution for 
Inclusion Under the Wisconsin Public Employers’ Group Health Insurance 
Program. Roll Call Vote - Motion carried unanimously. 
 



5 | P a g e  V i l l a g e  B o a r d  0 9 / 1 5 / 2 2  
 

Motion to appoint Trustee Dan Gehrke as point of contact in regards to any matters with 
the industrial park during the interim of employee vacancy. 

Motion by Trustee McLarty, seconded by Trustee Haas, to appoint Trustee Dan 
Gehrke as point of contact in regards to any matters with the industrial park 
during the interim of employee vacancy. Roll Call Vote - Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Correspondence 
Clerk Depies stated that the Mid-Moraine dinner will be held Wednesday, September 28 
in Kewauskum. Please let Clerk Depies know if you are attending. President Dohrwardt 
and Trustee Long both indicated they would attend. 
 
Convene to closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1)(c) for 
personnel matters 
Sandi Tretow questioned what topics would be covered in closed session. She stated 
that the Agenda was not specific enough. 
 

Motion by Trustee Haas, seconded by Trustee Gehrke, to convene to closed 
session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1)(c) for personnel matters at 8:00 
PM. Roll Call Vote – Motion carried unanimously. 

 
It was noted that Trustee McLarty and Trustee Paape disconnected from zoom and was 
not part of closed session discussions. 
 
Adjourn closed session and reconvene into open session 

Motion by Trustee Gehrke, seconded by Trustee Haas, to adjourn closed session 
and reconvene into open session at 9:00 PM. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Action as recommended pursuant to closed session 

Motion by Trustee Gehrke, seconded by Trustee Haas, to recommend the 
Personnel Committee proceed in the investigation of hiring/filling a Joint 
Municipal Administrator position. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Items for Future Consideration by the Village Board 
Trustee Gehrke stated that he saw on Fredonia/Waubeka speaks that the park 
equipment was in need of repairs. Staff will need to survey the equipment and schedule 
repairs. 
 
Adjournment 

Motion by Trustee Gehrke, seconded by Trustee Haas, to adjourn the meeting at 
9:06 p.m. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
Melissa Depies 
Village Clerk 



/04/2022 1:59 PM 

Dated From: 

Thru: 

Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 
ALL Checks 

GENERAL CHECKING & MONEY MARKET 

From Account: 

Thru Account: 

Check Nbr Check Date Payee 

17794 10/04/2022 ABT MAILCOM 
TAX BILL POSTAGE 2022TBP 

17795 10/04/2022 AgSource Cooperative Services 
LAB SERVICES 

17796 10/04/2022 AIRGAS USA, LLC 
OXYGEN 

17797 10/04/2022 ARNOLD'S ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 
MARIE KRAUSE PARK 

17798 10/04/2022 BADGER METER, INC. 
BEACON HOSING/ORION CELLULAR 

17799 10/04/2022 BADGER STATE WASTE LLC 
BIOSOLIDS HAULING 

17800 10/04/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 
CONSTANT CONTACT 

17801 10/04/2022 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 
INTERNET/TV/PHONE 

17802 10/04/2022 COMPARIN, CALVIN L. 
CLEANING SERVICES 

17803 10/04/2022 DAVE'S EXCAVATION & GRADING, INC. 
WATER/SEWER WORK 

17804 10/04/2022 DREWS TRUE VALUE #0103-2 
ANT TRAPS 

17805 10/04/2022 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC. 
GLOVES/IRRIGATION BOTTLE 

17806 10/04/2022 FRONTIER 
BROADBAND 

17807 10/04/2022 HAWKINS, INC. 
CHEMICALS 

17808 10/04/2022 HOUSEMAN AND FEIND, LLP 
WRWA PFAS/ADULT FAMILY HOMES 

17809 10/04/2022 HYDROCORP 
CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL 

17810 10/04/2022 NATIONAL WASH AUTHORITY LLC 
WATER TOWER WASHING 

17811 10/04/2022 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES, INC. 
HYDROCHLORIC ACID 

17812 10/04/2022 OZAUKEE COUNTY HWY. DEPT. 
DIESEL FUEL 

Page: 1 
ACCT 

Amount 

550.00 

1,114.17 

17.95 

140.00 

149.82 

26,453.36 

1,049.15 

259.79 

240.00 

23,319.50 

10.96 

276.16 

601.95 

5,273.23 

380.00 

1,122.00 

6,900.00 

442.32 

1,113.02 



/04/2022 1:59 PM 

Dated From: 

Thru: 

Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 
ALL Checks 

GENERAL CHECKING & MONEY MARKET 

From Account: 

Thru Account: 

Check Nbr Check Date Payee 

17813 10/04/2022 OZAUKEE COUNTY TREASURER 
AG CONVERSION CHARGE 

17814 10/04/2022 PARKSIDE AUTO CENTER, INC. 
LAWN MOWER BATTERY 

17815 10/04/2022 PORT WASHINGTON SENIOR CENTER 
SENIOR CENTER CONTRIBUTION 14 MEMBERS 

17816 10/04/2022 PORT WASHINGTON, CITY OF 
BACTERIOLOGICAL ANALYSIS 

17817 10/04/2022 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF WISCONSIN 
RA23-I-02130 ADVANCE ASSESSMENT 

17818 10/04/2022 QUARLES & BRADY 
APPOINT FISCAL AGENT FOR GO BONDS 

17819 10/04/2022 RABUCK, RICK 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 

17820 10/04/2022 STATE OF WI-ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 
CLEAN WATER FUND LOAN INTEREST 

17821 10/04/2022 STEFFEN PLUMBING & HEATING, INC. 
PIPE FITTINGS 

17822 10/04/2022 STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
AERATION SYSTEM DESIGN 

17823 10/04/2022 STRYKER SALES LLC 
COT BATTERY 

17824 10/04/2022 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 
LIFE/DISABILITY INSUR 

17825 10/04/2022 SYMBIONT 
SANITARY TELEVISING VIDEOS 

17826 10/04/2022 THE RETIREMENT ADVANTAGE, INC. 
PLAN ADMINISTRATION FEE 

17827 10/04/2022 THILL, JOHN 
PARK MATERIALS 

17828 10/04/2022 VERIZON 
CELLULAR SERVICE 

17829 10/04/2022 VISU-SEWER, INC. 
SEWER LINING-N WILSON 

17830 10/04/2022 WE ENERGIES 
FGC ELECTRIC 

17831 10/04/2022 WISCONSIN DOCUMENT IMAGING 
COPIES 

Page: 2 

ACCT 

Amount 

1,863.68 

67.52 

660.00 

90.00 

381.29 

800.00 

237.30 

4,733.59 

222.25 

3,459.16 

427.72 

354.35 

224.00 

100.00 

825.00 

445.21 

5,144.00 

1,570.02 

54.61 



/04/2022 1:59 PM 

Dated From: 

Thru: 

Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 
ALL Checks 

GENERAL CHECKING & MONEY MARKET 

From Account: 

Thru Account: 

Check Nbr Check Date Payee 

17832 10/04/2022 WISCONSIN MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSOCIATION 
ANNUAL CONFERENCE 

1 7833 10/04/2022 WPP, LLC 
ACCOUNTIBILITY TAGS 

Grand Total 

Page: 3 

ACCT 

Amount 

250.00 

65.50 

91,388.58 



· 104/2022 1:59 PM 

Dated From: 

Thru: 

Total Expenditure from Fund # 

Total Expenditure from Fund # 

Total Expenditure from Fund # 

Total Expenditure from Fund # 

Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 
ALL Checks 

GENERAL CHECKING & MONEY MARKET 

From Account: 

Thru Account: 

100 - GENERAL FUND 

350 - FIRE DEPARTMENT 

600 - WATER UTILITY 

660 - SEWER UTILITY 

Total Expenditure from all Funds 

Page: 4 

ACCT 

Amount 

8,810.30 

2,607.47 

43,572.44 

36,398.37 

91,388.58 



10/05/2022 7:47 AM In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL 
ALL Checks by Payee 

GENERAL CHECKING & MONEY MARKET 

Dated From: From Account: 

Thru: Thru Account: 

Voucher Nbr Check Date Payee 

10/05/2022 WE ENERGIES 
GAS TOWER DRIVE/INNOVATION DR 

400-00-53300-820-000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS STREETS 
GAS TOWER DRIVE/INNOVATION DR 090222LTR 

Total 

Grand Total 

Page: 1 
ACCT 

Amount 

8,312.42 

8,312.42 

8,312.42 



 
FREDONIA VILLAGE MARSHAL 
REPORT TO VILLAGE BOARD 

September 30, 2022 
 
 

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS:    K9 assisted drug search of NOHS.  OZSO (SRO, MEG, 3 
K9), Fredonia Marshals, and NOHS staff. 
 
UPCOMING EVENTS:  Have Officers on duty during Trick or Treat, October 29, 2022, 
1600-2100.     
 

AS OF:   September 30, 2022 
 
HOURS:                              2240.5                         2021 TOTAL:        3032.5 
AVERAGE PER WEEK:    62.2               2021 AVERAGE:  63 
 
COMPLAINTS 2022:          600                           COMPLAINTS 2021:  828 
ARRESTS 2022:                  93                               ARRESTS 2020:  108 
 
 
EQUIPMENT ISSUES:  None   
 
MISCELLANEOUS:   
 
Final 2015 revenue:          $1,777.71 
 
Final 2016 revenue:          $5559.55 
 
Final 2017 revenue:          $3762.85 
 
Final 2018 revenue:          $1190.04 
 
Final 2019 revenue:          $4900.00 
 
Final 2020 revenue:       $1094.00 
 
Final 2021 revenue:       $6500.00 
 
2022 revenue:        $640.00 
 
The 7 average is:              $3540.59 



Joint Meeting 
Town of Belgium, Village of Belgium, Town of Fredonia, Village of Fredonia 

Tuesday, September 27, 2022 
Belgium Town Hall – 171 Main Street, Belgium, WI 53004 

 
Call to Order / Roll Call:  The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Town of Belgium 
Chairman Tom Winker.  In attendance:  Special Guest Lake Country Fire & Rescue Chief 
Matthew Fennig, representatives from all four communities (Town of Belgium, Village of 
Belgium, Village of Fredonia, Town of Fredonia) including Fire Chiefs, Elected Officials, 
residents and Ozaukee Press reporter Mitch Maersch.  Each person introduced themselves and 
which community they were from.   
 
Establish a Quorum:  This is an open meeting to discuss current and future EMS service 
options.  The purpose of the meeting is to gather information regarding future funding and get 
updated with the status of the EMS Grant Program.   
 
Pledge of Allegiance and a Moment of Silence:  All in attendance recited the Pledge of 
Allegiance and observed a moment of silence. 
 
Approval of Minutes:  The minutes of the August 23, 2022 Joint Meeting were approved on a 
MOTION by Rose Sauers, seconded by Tom Bichler, and carried. 
 
Agenda items - Consideration, Discussion and Possible Action Regarding: 
 
Presentation from Fire Chief Matthew Fennig, Lake Country Fire & Rescue:  Lake Country 
Fire & Rescue Chief Matt Fennig spoke about his experience starting with the City of Delafield 
Fire Department and becoming a licensed paramedic.  He spoke about the consolidation of 
Nashotah, Chenequa and Delafield departments, and later adding Wales and Genesee.  He 
spoke about the $7 million savings in capital expenses and elimination of duplicated resources.  
He stated that citizens benefit the most by consolidation.  Citizens do not care about the name 
on the fire truck or ambulance when there is an emergency.  Fennig spoke about funding, and 
he will forward a copy of their Intergovernmental Agreement to Chairman Winker, so that the 
group can review and use as a guide if appropriate.  Chairman Winker stated a change is 
needed in Madison, as this is not a county problem – it is a state-wide problem.  More 
discussion followed along with a question and answer period. 
 
Update and Discussion of Ozaukee County EMS Grant Program:  Fredonia Fire Chief Brian 
Weyker updated the group on the Sub Recipient Agreement that is currently in legal review.  
This agreement outlines the requirements for reporting to Ozaukee County how the ARPA grant 
funds are being utilized.  After this is complete, the posting for the positions will be able to move 
forward. 
 
Each community was to have their governing body select two members plus an alternate 
member to the working group.  These members are: 
 
Village of Belgium:  Rose Sauers, Sarah Heisler, and alternate Dan Wolff. 
Town of Belgium:  Tom Winker, Bill Janeshek, and alternate Tom Bichler. 
Town of Fredonia:  Lance Leider, John Depies and no alternate. 
Village of Fredonia:  Joshua Haas, Don Dohrwardt, and alternate Richard Abegglen. 
 
Chairman Winker thanked Chief Fennig and the group for attending.   



 
Next meeting:  The group agreed to meet Tuesday, October 25, 2022 at 6:00 p.m at Belgium 
Town Hall. 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
 
 
Sandra Tretow 



From: Village of Fredonia - Roger Strohm
To: Village of Fredonia - Melissa Depies
Subject: meeting report
Date: Monday, October 3, 2022 12:38:28 PM

10-6-2022
Report from Public Works

We are staying on top of everyday operations. We are repairing a few catch basins. We Should
have that completed within the next few weeks. The crew is looking over equipment to make
sure it’s ready for leaf collections. Our one summer help still coming in one day a week helping
with grass mowing and weed eating has been very helpful.
 

Report from wastewater treatment plant
Plant operations are good. We are still hitting goods number in compliance with our permit
limits. Sludge hauling is completed both Sludge storage tanks we hauled out. The third pump
was replaced for the bio-tower wet well. Update on diffuser replacements we are still waiting

on diffusers parts they are on back order.   
 
 
Roger Strohm
Director of Public Works
Village of Fredonia
262-692-9125
 

mailto:rstrohm@village.fredonia.wi.us
mailto:mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us


REPORT FROM CLERK-TREASURER 
OCTOBER 6, 2022 

   
 
 
Summary of activities completed: 
 
• Board & Committee agendas and minutes 
• All day to day operations of the Village 
• Election requirements: mailed out absentee ballots as requested; published Type 

E Notice giving residents information about in-person absentee voting hours. 
• Budget development 
• Working on getting the 3rd quarter water bills out. 
  
• Making progress but still have a lot to learn  
 
 
Upcoming events: 
 
2023 Budgets Development  
 
Need to work on water billing matters and get notices out to accounts with past due amounts 
so proper noticing can be done to place arrears on the tax roll. 
 
Board & committee meeting pay (please submit any minutes that have not already been 
sent). 



1 | P a g e  F i n a n c e  C o m m i t t e e  0 9 / 2 6 / 2 2  
 
 

VILLAGE OF FREDONIA 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 26, 2022 
 
The Finance Committee meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by Chair Abegglen.  
 
Committee members present: Rick Abegglen, Josh Haas, and Bill McLarty (via zoom). 
 
Staff/Officials present: Village President Don Dohrwardt, Village Clerk Melissa Depies, and 
Director of Public Works Roger Strohm. 
 
Others present: Jim Larkin (via zoom at 7:23 p.m.). 
 
Approve Minutes 

Motion by Trustee Haas, seconded by Trustee Abegglen, to approve the September 1, 
2022 Finance Committee meeting minutes. Roll Call Vote - Motion carried unanimously. 
 

Convene to closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1)(e) for real estate 
and competitive bargaining matters. 

Motion by Trustee Haas, seconded by Trustee McLarty, to convene to closed session 
pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1)(e) for real estate and competitive bargaining 
matters at 7:03 p.m. Roll Call Vote - Motion carried unanimously. 
 

Adjourn closed session and reconvene into open session 
Motion by Trustee Haas, seconded by Trustee McLarty, to adjourn closed session and 
reconvene into open session at 8:04 p.m. Roll Call Vote - Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Possible action on sale of property in the business park 

Motion by Trustee Haas, seconded by Trustee McLarty, to change the binding 
acceptance date on the offer to purchase to October 21, 2022. Roll Call Vote - Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
Place discussion in closed session on October 6, 2022 Village Board meeting. 
 
Items for Future Consideration 
Director of Public Works stated that draft covenants for the future business park have been 
completed. They are basically the same covenants that the City of Cedarburg recently adopted 
for the Hwy 60 development. 
 
Future Finance Committee dates have been set to review the 2023 proposed budget: October 
10, and October 24 (if needed) at 7:00 p.m. 
  
Adjourn 

Motion by Trustee Haas, seconded by Trustee McLarty, to adjourn the meeting at 8:23 
p.m. Motion carried. 



September 27th 2022 
Parks  
Attendance: Don, Dan, Tiffany, Brandon, Dan Bertram, Jamie Harbison, Lauren Simmons 
 

1.) 7:01 
2.) Don 1, Dan 2nd Motion carried unanimously 
3.) Parks Budget - $19,000 + $12,080.00  

a. Disc Golf  
i. Bridges, benches, garbage receptacles 

4.) 2022 Recap  
a. Movies didn’t happen, trying to reschedule at least one indoor in conjunction 

with the school 
b. Fun Before the Fourth Recap  

i. Talked about our needs moving forward 
c. 2023 Events  

i. Farmers Market 
ii. Car Show 

iii. 5k Run/Walk  
iv. Music in the Park 

1. Warrior Gridiron Club  
2. Food Truck event with band  

v. Fun B4 the Fourth – YES  
vi. Movies in the Park – YES  

1. Make more of an event with food truck, face paint, etc.  
vii. Fire Department – 100 year celebration  

1. Jamie Harbison contacting fire department  
viii. Tree Lighting  

1. Expand 
ix. Veterans Day  

1. Banners  
5.) Next Meeting October 18th – 7:00PM  
6.) 8:15PM Motion by Don, 2nd Dan 

 
Please accept my typed name below as my signature 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Dan Gehrke – Village Trustee  



1 | P a g e  P e r s o n n e l  C o m m i t t e e  0 9 / 2 9 / 2 2  
 
 

VILLAGE OF FREDONIA 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 29, 2022 
 
The Personnel Committee meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chair McLarty.  
 
Board members present: Bill McLarty, Dan Gehrke, Bruce Paape. 
 
Staff/Officials present: Village President Don Dohrwardt, Village Trustees John Long, 
Rick Abegglen, and Josh Haas, Village Clerk Melissa Depies, and PW Crewperson 
Brandon Heinen. 
 
Others present: Town Clerk Christophe Jenkins and Sandi Tretow. 
 
Approve Minutes 

Motion by Trustee Paape, seconded by Trustee Gehrke, to approve the 
September 14, 2022 Personnel Committee meeting minutes. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

Discussion and possible implementation of Village of Fredonia organizational 
structure 
Town Clerk Christophe Jenkins explained that an opportunity to collaborate with the 
Town of Fredonia currently exists. This collaboration would allow for a Joint Municipal 
Administrator between the Village and Town of Fredonia.  
 
Mr. Jenkins stated that the Town of Fredonia recently held a special Town Board 
meeting to approve the collaboration.  
 
Mr. Jenkins did a brief presentation on his qualifications and background. He explained 
the three types of government: Council run (what the Village currently operates under), 
Manager (least common), or Administrator (most common and basically a mix of council 
run and manager run). 
 
An Administrator would run the day-to-day operations and execute policy on behalf of 
the elected officials. He/she manages, hires, fires, and recruits employees, manages 
strategic planning, economic development, grants, and budgets.  
 
Mr. Jenkins presented a proposed organizational chart showing the flow of the 
personnel under an Administrator run form of government.  
 
Mr. Jenkins stated that the Village has an opportunity to make a change! The Village 
can take advantage of current open positions and turnovers, create positions that are 
more marketable and attractive to future recruits, and can properly budget for said 
positions.  
 



2 | P a g e  P e r s o n n e l  C o m m i t t e e  0 9 / 2 9 / 2 2  
 
 

Sandi Tretow began asking interview type question of Mr. Jenkins. Example: What is 
the populations of Elmwood Park where you currently work; Elmwood Park currently 
contracts out everything correct; are you familiar with PSC requirements. 
 
Trustee McLarty stated that before the Village can consider this the Village needs to 
create the position and establish it in the Village code. 
 
Trustee Paape questioned Mr. Jenkins how it would work if he were employed by both 
the Village and the Town. Mr. Jenkins stated that he would be a full-time employee with 
the Village and a portion of his wages would be charged back to the Town for hours 
worked.  
 
Sandi Tretow questioned if the Town would be paying for a portion of the benefits as 
well. Mr. Jenkins stated that the Town will be contributing a lump sum amount toward 
wages and benefits.  
 
Trustee McLarty stated that the Village needs to look at this on a financial level as well. 
 
Trustee Gehrke stated that what is currently happening is not working. It was his opinion 
that having someone here full-time will give more stability for the residents. 
 
Sandi Tretow stated that the Town contract is only good for 28 months. What happens 
at that point, does the entire cost fall fully on the Village. Mr. Jenkins stated that there 
would be a contract with the Town and a contract with the Village one would not affect 
the other. 
 
Trustee McLarty stated that the Village needs to decide if they want to run status quo or 
make a change. 
 
Trustee Haas stated that the current system does not work well. There are many holes 
in the current system. 
 
Sandi Tretow stated that when Newberg went to an Administrator form of government 
the president and board members wages were cut to help fund the cost of the 
Administrator. 
 
President Dohrwardt stated that many things the Board currently does now would be 
done by the Village Administrator. There would be less committees and less work for 
the board. 
 
Trustee McLarty stated that he can see a benefit from this unique opportunity we just 
need to make sure it is done correctly. 
 
Trustee Abegglen stated that this needs to be looked at financially before decisions can 
be made; however the funds used to pay for the Director of Public Works/Village 
Engineer can be used to fund other open positions. 



3 | P a g e  P e r s o n n e l  C o m m i t t e e  0 9 / 2 9 / 2 2  
 
 

 
Mr. Jenkins stated that he did present a mock up budget at the Village Board meeting 
and can present more information in closed session.  
 
President Dohrwardt stated that Engineering was not a full-time part of the position that 
Mr. Strohm filled. The Village does not need to pay for a full-time engineer when it is 
really a very small portion of the position. 
 
Trustee Paape questioned if this could be done on a trial basis. Trustee Gehrke and 
Trustee McLarty stated that this is not something that can be done on a trial basis and 
Mr. Jenkins does have a position at another municipality to consider.  
 
Trustee Haas stated that many municipalities have an Administrator form of 
government. The system works. 
 

Motion by Trustee Gehrke, seconded by Trustee Paape, to approve the 
Administrator form of government as presented and create the position of Village 
Administrator. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Discussion and possible action on posting open positions 

Motion by Trustee Gehrke, seconded by Trustee Paape, to create a job 
description for and post the position of Superintendent of Public Works. Motion 
carried. 

 
Trustee Abegglen questioned if the code needed to be changed before the positions 
could be posted. 
 
It was the consensus of the board that the positions could be created and posted as the 
code would be change before the positions were filled. 
 

Motion by Trustee Gehrke, seconded by Trustee Paape, to post the position of 
Village Administrator. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Convene to closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1)(c) for 
considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation 
data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction 
or exercises responsibility – employee compensation 

Motion by Trustee Gehrke, seconded by Trustee Paape, to convene to closed 
session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1)(c) for considering employment, 
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public 
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any 
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercise 
responsibility – employee compensation inviting all board members and 
Christophe Jenkins at 7:52 p.m. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

 



4 | P a g e  P e r s o n n e l  C o m m i t t e e  0 9 / 2 9 / 2 2  
 
 

Adjourn closed session and reconvene into open session 
Motion by Trustee Gehrke, seconded by Trustee Paape, to adjourn closed 
session and reconvene into open session at 9:03 p.m. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Discussion and action as recommended pursuant to closed session 
DPW wages and compensation:  

Motion by Trustee Gehrke, seconded by Trustee Paape, to increase the Public 
Works Crewpersons wages as discussed. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Items for Future Consideration 
Next personnel committee meeting set for Wednesday, October 5, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. 
  
Adjourn 

Motion by Trustee Paape, seconded by Trustee Gehrke, to adjourn the meeting 
at 9:12 p.m. Motion carried. 

 
 



From: Jim Lundberg
To: Village of Fredonia - Roger Strohm
Cc: Village of Fredonia - Melissa Depies; Melissa Kluck
Subject: RE: Dollar General Fredonia
Date: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 7:14:19 AM
Attachments: image001.png

22.084 DG Fredonia.pdf
_22.084 Stormwater Report.pdf
Zoning Permit.pdf
app varience fredonia signed.pdf
errosiom permit fred. signed.pdf

Good morning Roger-
I am attaching our submittal for the proposed Dollar General, for review.  We will work on getting
the permit fees sent out today.  Let me know if you need hard copies of any of the attachments, or if
electronic will be sufficient. 
 
Also, I  realize we missed the Plan Commission for this month, but am wondering if there would be
an option for a Special Meeting sometime this month.  Also, wondering how soon a Board of Appeals
meeting could be scheduled for the variance request.
 
Let me know if you need anything else.
I appreciate your help!
Respectfully,
 
Jim Lundberg, P.E.
Point of Beginning, Inc. | Director of Engineering
715.310.3271 (c) | jiml@pobinc.com
 
Stevens Point, WI, 54481 | Green Bay, WI 54304 | Sun Prairie, WI 53590
715.344.9999 (o)  |  715.344.9922 (f) | www.pobinc.com
 

 
Statement of Confidentiality: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the  individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately by the email or phone number listed above and
delete this message.

 

From: Village of Fredonia - Roger Strohm [mailto:rstrohm@village.fredonia.wi.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 6:01 PM
To: Jim Lundberg
Cc: Village of Fredonia - Melissa Depies
Subject: RE: Dollar General Fredonia
 
Jim,
The site is zoned B-2, community Business District. Dollar General would be a permitted use under
this zoning.
Submit the zoning permit with a copy of site plans and stormwater management plan. I expect that
their may not need to be much in the way of stormwater management. We will eventually need a

mailto:Jiml@pobinc.com
mailto:rstrohm@village.fredonia.wi.us
mailto:mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us
mailto:melissak@pobinc.com
mailto:name@pobinc.com
file:////c/www.pobinc.com
https://www.pobinc.com/




EMGM


AC


AC


AC


30' WIDE DRIVEWAY
EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 312538


40'x70'
INGRESS/EGRESS


EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 464951


t


SS


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
N 31°51'33" E - 0.57'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
S 15°51'59" E - 0.85'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
S 59°44'27" W - 0.28'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


30' WIDE DRIVEWAY
EASEMENT PER


DOC. NO. 312538


40'x 70'
INGRESS/EGRESS


EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 464951


N 88°08'26" E
(N 89°54' E)


S 43°26'55" E


S 88°08'26" W
(S 89°54' W)


N
 0


1°
4
6'


4
2"


 W
(N
 
0
°2
3
' 
E
)


288.00'


240.66'
(241.00')


128.00'


21
0
.0


0
'


S 01°46'42" E
30.00'


S 88°08'26" W
(S 89°54' W)


2665.83'
N 88°08'26" E


20
.5'


±


ASPHALT EDGE
CROSSES
LOT LINE


ASPHALT EDGE
CROSSES
LOT LINE


NORTHWEST END
OF SIGN IS 0.5'±
NORTH OF LOT LINE


CHAIN LINK FENCE
RUNS ALONG LOT LINE


STATE R/W PROJECT NO. 4015-06-20


DOC #0883909


PARCEL NO.
09-050-04-02-005


09-050-04-02-002


DOC #43875


PARCEL NO.
09-050-04-02-000


OWNER:
RONALD J. ANSAY


OWNER:
JEROME F. &
CARALEE JACQUE


NE1/4 - NE1/4


Point Beginningof


UNPLATTED LANDS
BY OTHERS


BENCHMARK #1
ELEV=842.40


BENCHMARK #2
ELEV=849.20


NORTH LINE NE1/4


R/W
VARIES


LOT 1
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE


VILLAGE OF FREDONIA


OWNER:
STATE OF WISCONSIN DOT


OR'S PLAT OF THE


GE OF FREDONIA


BY OTHERS


36
.4'


69
.3


'
51.1'


42
.0


'±


WOOD FENCE IS
0.5'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


DRIVEWAY
ACCESS


62
.0


'±


R/W


14
0
.0


0
'


WOOD FENCE END
IS 1.0'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


WOOD FENCE END
IS 0.5'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


DEMOLITION HATCH PATTERNS:CIVIL SHEET INDEX:


UTILITY DISCLAIMER:BENCHMARK:


C1.0 DEMOLITION PLAN
C2.0 LAYOUT PLAN
C3.0 GRADING PLAN
C4.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
C5.0 UTILITY PLAN
C6.0 DETAILS
C6.1 DETAILS
L1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN


BENCHMARK #1


BENCHMARK #2


Po
in
t
Be


gi
nn


in
g


of


POINT OF BEGINNING, INC. HOLDS THE RIGHTS TO COPYRIGHT IN AND TO THESE
PRINTS, DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS. NO REPRODUCTION, COPYING, ALTERATION,
MODIFICATION, USAGE, INCORPORATION INTO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
ASSIGNMENT OF THE SAME MAY OCCUR WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.


2022 POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.C


REVISIONS


CHECKED:


DRAWN:


DATE
PROJECT NO.


C
iv


il E
ng


in
ee


rin
g


La
nd


 S
ur


ve
yi


ng
La


nd
sc


ap
e 


A
rc


ite
ct


ur
e


SHEETC1.0


49
41


 K
irs


ch
lin


g 
C


ou
rt


St
ev


en
s P


oi
nt


, W
I  


54
48


1
71


5.
34


4.
99


99
 (P


H)
  7


15
.3


44
.9


92
2 


(F
X)


D
G


I-
FR


E
D


O
N


IA
, L


LC
D


O
LL


A
R


 G
E


N
E


R
A


L
V


IL
LA


G
E


 O
F 


FR
E


D
O


N
IA


O
ZA


U
K


E
E


 C
O


, W
IS


C
O


N
SI


N
D


E
M


O
LI


TI
O


N
 P


LA
N


JL


MK


09/30/2022
22.084


0' 20' 40'


1" = 20'


GENERAL NOTES:


KEYNOTES:



AutoCAD SHX Text

LAST MARKED LOCATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

LAST MARKED LOCATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

OVERHANG



AutoCAD SHX Text

OVERHANG



AutoCAD SHX Text

OVERHANG



AutoCAD SHX Text

OVERHANG



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

GARAGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAY EQUIPMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAY EQUIPMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAY EQUIPMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIGN FRAME



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. FIELD EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. FIELD EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

GATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

GATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

GATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

GATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S 0°23' W)



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE ROADWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S.T.H. "84")



AutoCAD SHX Text

BITUMINOUS REMOVAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE REMOVAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRAVEL REMOVAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUILDING REMOVAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

CLEAR AND GRUB EXISTING



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 88 DATUM.   RAILROAD SPIKE ON SOUTH SIDE OF POWER POLE, LOCATED ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF C.T.H. "H" AND HIGHLAND DRIVE. ELEVATION = 842.40 60d SPIKE ON SOUTHWEST SIDE OF POWER POLE, LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST QUADRANT OF THE INTERSECTION OF C.T.H. "H" AND S.T.H. "57". ELEVATION = 849.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  PUBLIC AND PUBLIC AND  AND AND PRIVATE UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  HEREON WERE OBTAINED HEREON WERE OBTAINED  WERE OBTAINED WERE OBTAINED  OBTAINED OBTAINED FROM VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  AND/OR AS-BUILT AND/OR AS-BUILT  AS-BUILT AS-BUILT PLANS.  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,   SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SIZES, INVERTS, SIZES, INVERTS,  INVERTS, INVERTS, DIRECTION, AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  SUPPLEMENTED BY SUPPLEMENTED BY  BY BY AS-BUILT PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   OBSERVATIONS.  OBSERVATIONS.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  ANY UTILITIES SHOWN ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  UTILITIES SHOWN UTILITIES SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN HEREON, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  DEPTHS, AND DEPTHS, AND  AND AND SIZES BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  HEREON ARE ONLY HEREON ARE ONLY  ARE ONLY ARE ONLY  ONLY ONLY APPROXIMATE, WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  UTILITY LINES NOT UTILITY LINES NOT  LINES NOT LINES NOT  NOT NOT DISCOVERED, OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OF RECORDS AND THE OF RECORDS AND THE  RECORDS AND THE RECORDS AND THE  AND THE AND THE  THE THE FIELD SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  USING THE INFORMATION USING THE INFORMATION  THE INFORMATION THE INFORMATION  INFORMATION INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  ANY EXCAVATION UPON ANY EXCAVATION UPON  EXCAVATION UPON EXCAVATION UPON  UPON UPON THIS SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  OF ADDITIONAL OF ADDITIONAL  ADDITIONAL ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  HEREON. IN GENERAL, HEREON. IN GENERAL,  IN GENERAL, IN GENERAL,  GENERAL, GENERAL, UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY MARKINGS,  MARKINGS, MARKINGS, BY OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  BY OTHERS.  POINT BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS.  POINT   POINT  POINT POINT OF BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  KIND, EXPRESS OR KIND, EXPRESS OR  EXPRESS OR EXPRESS OR  OR OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  SHOWN HEREON, SHOWN HEREON,  HEREON, HEREON, AND BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  HEREIN IS RELIABLE HEREIN IS RELIABLE  IS RELIABLE IS RELIABLE  RELIABLE RELIABLE AND GENERALLY ACCURATE FOR THE PURPOSE INTENDED.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  2. ALL DEMOLITION MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND DISPOSED OF IN A LEGAL MANNER EXCEPT  ALL DEMOLITION MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND DISPOSED OF IN A LEGAL MANNER EXCEPT  FOR THOSE ITEMS NOTED TO BE SALVAGED, WHICH SHOULD BE TURNED OVER TO THE OWNER.  3. INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES FOR PERIMETER PROTECTION PRIOR TO THE INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES FOR PERIMETER PROTECTION PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL AND STATE GOVERNING AUTHORITIES.  4. BIDDERS SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND REVIEW EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE BID DATE.  BIDDERS SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND REVIEW EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE BID DATE.  5. COORDINATE WITH THE OWNER AND LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES TO LOCATE ANY EXISTING UTILITIES ON  COORDINATE WITH THE OWNER AND LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES TO LOCATE ANY EXISTING UTILITIES ON  SITE PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK. 6. ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT WHICH NEED TO BE REMOVED, RELOCATED, AND/OR  ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT WHICH NEED TO BE REMOVED, RELOCATED, AND/OR  ADJUSTED SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SITE GRADING CONTRACTOR AND INCLUDED IN THE BASE BID  CONTRACT. 7. ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT EXPRESSLY LABELED FOR DEMOLITION/REMOVAL ON THIS DOCUMENT SHALL BE LEFT ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT EXPRESSLY LABELED FOR DEMOLITION/REMOVAL ON THIS DOCUMENT SHALL BE LEFT IN PLACE AND IN THEIR CURRENT STATE OF OPERATION. CONTACT ENGINEER WHEREVER CLARIFICATION IS NEEDED. 8. STRIP TOPSOIL WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT MANUAL SPECIFICATIONS.  STRIP TOPSOIL WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT MANUAL SPECIFICATIONS.  9. IF STRIPPED TOPSOIL IS STOCKPILED ON SITE, SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE BASE OF THE IF STRIPPED TOPSOIL IS STOCKPILED ON SITE, SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE BASE OF THE STOCKPILE TO PREVENT SEDIMENT TRANSPORT.   10. PRIOR TO PERFORMING WORK WITHIN PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAYS, NOTIFY AND COORDINATE WORK WITH THE LOCAL PRIOR TO PERFORMING WORK WITHIN PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAYS, NOTIFY AND COORDINATE WORK WITH THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY.  11. MAINTAIN TRAFFIC CIRCULATION TO NEIGHBORING PROPRERTY OWNER TO THE WEST.  COORDINATE ALL WORK WITH MAINTAIN TRAFFIC CIRCULATION TO NEIGHBORING PROPRERTY OWNER TO THE WEST.  COORDINATE ALL WORK WITH SAID OWNER.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. SAWCUT EXISTING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SAWCUT EXISTING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT 2. REMOVE EXISTING CONCRETE RETAINING REMOVE EXISTING CONCRETE RETAINING WALLS 3. REMOVE EXISTING BOLLARDS REMOVE EXISTING BOLLARDS 4. REMOVE/SALVAGE EXISTING SIGN REMOVE/SALVAGE EXISTING SIGN 5. MAINTAIN EXISTING TREE/VEGETATION MAINTAIN EXISTING TREE/VEGETATION 6. CLEAR & GRUB EXISTING CLEAR & GRUB EXISTING TREE/VEGETATION 7. MAINTAIN EXISTING CULVERT MAINTAIN EXISTING CULVERT 8. MAINTAIN EXISTING WATER SERVICE MAINTAIN EXISTING WATER SERVICE 9. REMOVE EXISTING WATER SERVICE REMOVE EXISTING WATER SERVICE 10. REMOVE EXISTING BUILDING REMOVE EXISTING BUILDING 11. MAINTAIN EXISTING FENCE MAINTAIN EXISTING FENCE 12. REMOVE EXISTING FENCE REMOVE EXISTING FENCE 13. REMOVE EXISTING LANDSCAPE AREA: REMOVE EXISTING LANDSCAPE AREA: SHRUBS, MULCH AND FILTER FABRIC 14. MAINTAIN EXISTING POWER/LIGHT POLE MAINTAIN EXISTING POWER/LIGHT POLE 15. MAINTAIN EXISTING ELECTRICAL LINE MAINTAIN EXISTING ELECTRICAL LINE 16. REMOVE EXISTING ELECTRICAL LINE REMOVE EXISTING ELECTRICAL LINE 17. REMOVE EXISTING TELEPHONE LINE REMOVE EXISTING TELEPHONE LINE 18. REMOVE/RELOCATE EXISTING GAS LINE REMOVE/RELOCATE EXISTING GAS LINE 19. REMOVE/SALVAGE EXISTING PLAY REMOVE/SALVAGE EXISTING PLAY EQUIPMENT 20. MAINTAIN EXISTING CLEANOUTMAINTAIN EXISTING CLEANOUT







t


SS


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
N 31°51'33" E - 0.57'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
S 15°51'59" E - 0.85'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
S 59°44'27" W - 0.28'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


30' WIDE DRIVEWAY
EASEMENT PER


DOC. NO. 312538


40'x 70'
INGRESS/EGRESS


EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 464951


N 88°08'26" E
(N 89°54' E)


S 43°26'55" E


S 88°08'26" W
(S 89°54' W)


N
 0


1°
4
6'


4
2"


 W
(N
 
0
°2
3
' 
E
)


288.00'


240.66'
(241.00')


128.00'


21
0
.0


0
'


S 01°46'42" E
30.00'


S 88°08'26" W
(S 89°54' W)


2665.83'
N 88°08'26" E


20
.5'


±


CHAIN LINK FENCE
RUNS ALONG LOT LINE


STATE R/W PROJECT NO. 4015-06-20


09-050-04-02-002


DOC #43875


PARCEL NO.
09-050-04-02-000


OWNER:
RONALD J. ANSAY


OWNER:
JEROME F. &
CARALEE JACQUE


NE1/4 - NE1/4


Point Beginningof


UNPLATTED LANDS
BY OTHERS


BENCHMARK #1
ELEV=842.40


BENCHMARK #2
ELEV=849.20


NORTH LINE NE1/4


R/W
VARIES


LOT 1
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE


VILLAGE OF FREDONIA


OWNER:
STATE OF WISCONSIN DOT


OR'S PLAT OF THE


GE OF FREDONIA


BY OTHERS


42
.0


'±


WOOD FENCE IS
0.5'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


DRIVEWAY
ACCESS


62
.0


'±


R/W


14
0
.0


0
'


WOOD FENCE END
IS 1.0'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


WOOD FENCE END
IS 0.5'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


Po
in
t
Be


gi
nn


in
g


of


POINT OF BEGINNING, INC. HOLDS THE RIGHTS TO COPYRIGHT IN AND TO THESE
PRINTS, DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS. NO REPRODUCTION, COPYING, ALTERATION,
MODIFICATION, USAGE, INCORPORATION INTO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
ASSIGNMENT OF THE SAME MAY OCCUR WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.


2022 POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.C


REVISIONS


CHECKED:


DRAWN:


DATE
PROJECT NO.


C
iv


il E
ng


in
ee


rin
g


La
nd


 S
ur


ve
yi


ng
La


nd
sc


ap
e 


A
rc


ite
ct


ur
e


SHEETC2.0


49
41


 K
irs


ch
lin


g 
C


ou
rt


St
ev


en
s P


oi
nt


, W
I  


54
48


1
71


5.
34


4.
99


99
 (P


H)
  7


15
.3


44
.9


92
2 


(F
X)


D
G


I-
FR


E
D


O
N


IA
, L


LC
D


O
LL


A
R


 G
E


N
E


R
A


L
V


IL
LA


G
E


 O
F 


FR
E


D
O


N
IA


O
ZA


U
K


E
E


 C
O


, W
IS


C
O


N
SI


N
LA


YO
U


T 
PL


A
N


JL


MK


09/30/2022
22.084


UTILITY DISCLAIMER:BENCHMARK:


BENCHMARK #1


BENCHMARK #2


0' 20' 40'


1" = 20'


PAVEMENT HATCH PATTERNS:


GENERAL NOTES:


KEYNOTES:


24" REJECT GUTTER


24" CONCRETE CURB



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIGN FRAME



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. FIELD EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. FIELD EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S 0°23' W)



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE ROADWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S.T.H. "84")



AutoCAD SHX Text

130' x 70' 9,100 SF Prototype F With Vestibule HVAC On Roof FFE = 840.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

BIORETENTION BASIN (SEE DETAIL 9/C6.1)



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 88 DATUM.   RAILROAD SPIKE ON SOUTH SIDE OF POWER POLE, LOCATED ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF C.T.H. "H" AND HIGHLAND DRIVE. ELEVATION = 842.40 60d SPIKE ON SOUTHWEST SIDE OF POWER POLE, LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST QUADRANT OF THE INTERSECTION OF C.T.H. "H" AND S.T.H. "57". ELEVATION = 849.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  PUBLIC AND PUBLIC AND  AND AND PRIVATE UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  HEREON WERE OBTAINED HEREON WERE OBTAINED  WERE OBTAINED WERE OBTAINED  OBTAINED OBTAINED FROM VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  AND/OR AS-BUILT AND/OR AS-BUILT  AS-BUILT AS-BUILT PLANS.  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,   SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SIZES, INVERTS, SIZES, INVERTS,  INVERTS, INVERTS, DIRECTION, AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  SUPPLEMENTED BY SUPPLEMENTED BY  BY BY AS-BUILT PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   OBSERVATIONS.  OBSERVATIONS.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  ANY UTILITIES SHOWN ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  UTILITIES SHOWN UTILITIES SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN HEREON, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  DEPTHS, AND DEPTHS, AND  AND AND SIZES BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  HEREON ARE ONLY HEREON ARE ONLY  ARE ONLY ARE ONLY  ONLY ONLY APPROXIMATE, WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  UTILITY LINES NOT UTILITY LINES NOT  LINES NOT LINES NOT  NOT NOT DISCOVERED, OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OF RECORDS AND THE OF RECORDS AND THE  RECORDS AND THE RECORDS AND THE  AND THE AND THE  THE THE FIELD SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  USING THE INFORMATION USING THE INFORMATION  THE INFORMATION THE INFORMATION  INFORMATION INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  ANY EXCAVATION UPON ANY EXCAVATION UPON  EXCAVATION UPON EXCAVATION UPON  UPON UPON THIS SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  OF ADDITIONAL OF ADDITIONAL  ADDITIONAL ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  HEREON. IN GENERAL, HEREON. IN GENERAL,  IN GENERAL, IN GENERAL,  GENERAL, GENERAL, UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY MARKINGS,  MARKINGS, MARKINGS, BY OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  BY OTHERS.  POINT BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS.  POINT   POINT  POINT POINT OF BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  KIND, EXPRESS OR KIND, EXPRESS OR  EXPRESS OR EXPRESS OR  OR OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  SHOWN HEREON, SHOWN HEREON,  HEREON, HEREON, AND BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  HEREIN IS RELIABLE HEREIN IS RELIABLE  IS RELIABLE IS RELIABLE  RELIABLE RELIABLE AND GENERALLY ACCURATE FOR THE PURPOSE INTENDED.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STANDARD CONCRETE PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  2. GRADE, LINE, AND LEVEL TO BE REVIEWED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  GRADE, LINE, AND LEVEL TO BE REVIEWED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  3. ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL MUNICIPAL AND DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES REGULATIONS.  4. SEE SHEET C4.0 FOR ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS.  SEE SHEET C4.0 FOR ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS.  5. ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT WHICH NEED TO BE REMOVED, RELOCATED ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT WHICH NEED TO BE REMOVED, RELOCATED AND OR ADJUSTED SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SITE GRADING CONTRACTOR AND INCLUDED IN THE BASE BID CONTRACT.  6. VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE START OF VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  7. BIDDERS SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND REVIEW EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE BID DATE. BIDDERS SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND REVIEW EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE BID DATE. 8. PRIOR TO STARTING WORK, VERIFY WITH THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS HAVE PRIOR TO STARTING WORK, VERIFY WITH THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS HAVE BEEN ACQUIRED.  9. COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION IN THE RIGHT OF WAY WITH THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES. COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION IN THE RIGHT OF WAY WITH THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES. 10. PROVIDE PROPER BARRICADES, SIGNS, AND TRAFFIC CONTROL TO MAINTAIN THRU TRAFFIC ALONG PROVIDE PROPER BARRICADES, SIGNS, AND TRAFFIC CONTROL TO MAINTAIN THRU TRAFFIC ALONG ADJACENT STREETS IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL MUNICIPAL REQUIREMENTS.  11. SIDEWALK JOINTS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS INDICATED OR AS APPROVED BY THE CONSTRUCTION SIDEWALK JOINTS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS INDICATED OR AS APPROVED BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  12. ALL CONCRETE SAWCUTS SHALL BE AT AN EXISTING JOINT.  ALL CONCRETE SAWCUTS SHALL BE AT AN EXISTING JOINT.  13. ALL GENERAL LANDSCAPE AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE SEEDED, FERTILIZED, ALL GENERAL LANDSCAPE AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE SEEDED, FERTILIZED, AND CRIMP HAY MULCHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

6



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

8



AutoCAD SHX Text

9



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

11



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

8



AutoCAD SHX Text

THICKENED EDGE WALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

END OF THICKENED EDGE WALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

PARKING LOT STRIPING



AutoCAD SHX Text

ADA PARKING STALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE BOLLARD



AutoCAD SHX Text

ADA PARKING SIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text

LIGHTED PYLON SIGN W/ UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC (SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS)



AutoCAD SHX Text

18'x18' TRASH PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'x26' CONCRETE DELIVERY PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

ADA RAMP



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

12



AutoCAD SHX Text

18" CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

WHEEL STOP



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

11



AutoCAD SHX Text

14



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHADOWBOX PRIVACY FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

9



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

11



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" CURB HEAD TAPER



AutoCAD SHX Text

15



AutoCAD SHX Text

24" CONCRETE CURB  AND GUTTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

C2.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

1/2" PER FT.



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 " RADIUS12" RADIUS



AutoCAD SHX Text

#3 TIES @ 12" O.C.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REINFORCEMENT (2) #5 HORIZ. REBAR



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C2.0







t


SS


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
N 31°51'33" E - 0.57'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
S 15°51'59" E - 0.85'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
S 59°44'27" W - 0.28'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


30' WIDE DRIVEWAY
EASEMENT PER


DOC. NO. 312538


40'x 70'
INGRESS/EGRESS


EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 464951


N 88°08'26" E
(N 89°54' E)


S 43°26'55" E


S 88°08'26" W
(S 89°54' W)


N
 0


1°
4
6'


4
2"


 W
(N
 
0
°2
3
' 
E
)


288.00'


240.66'
(241.00')


128.00'


21
0
.0


0
'


S 01°46'42" E
30.00'


S 88°08'26" W
(S 89°54' W)


2665.83'
N 88°08'26" E


20
.5'


±


CHAIN LINK FENCE
RUNS ALONG LOT LINE


STATE R/W PROJECT NO. 4015-06-20


DOC #464951


PARCEL NO.
09-050-04-02-002


DOC #43875


PARCEL NO.
09-050-04-02-000


OWNER:
RONALD J. ANSAY


OWNER:
JEROME F. &
CARALEE JACQUE


NE1/4 - NE1/4


Point Beginningof


UNPLATTED LANDS
BY OTHERS


BENCHMARK #1
ELEV=842.40


BENCHMARK #2
ELEV=849.20


NORTH LINE NE1/4


R/W
VARIES


09-050-04-01-000


LOT 1
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE


VILLAGE OF FREDONIA


OWNER:
STATE OF WISCONSIN DOT


OR'S PLAT OF THE


GE OF FREDONIA


BY OTHERS


42
.0


'±


WOOD FENCE IS
0.5'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


DRIVEWAY
ACCESS


62
.0


'±


R/W


14
0
.0


0
'


WOOD FENCE END
IS 1.0'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


WOOD FENCE END
IS 0.5'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


Po
in
t
Be


gi
nn


in
g


of


POINT OF BEGINNING, INC. HOLDS THE RIGHTS TO COPYRIGHT IN AND TO THESE
PRINTS, DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS. NO REPRODUCTION, COPYING, ALTERATION,
MODIFICATION, USAGE, INCORPORATION INTO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
ASSIGNMENT OF THE SAME MAY OCCUR WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.


2022 POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.C


REVISIONS


CHECKED:


DRAWN:


DATE
PROJECT NO.


C
iv


il E
ng


in
ee


rin
g


La
nd


 S
ur


ve
yi


ng
La


nd
sc


ap
e 


A
rc


ite
ct


ur
e


SHEETC3.0


49
41


 K
irs


ch
lin


g 
C


ou
rt


St
ev


en
s P


oi
nt


, W
I  


54
48


1
71


5.
34


4.
99


99
 (P


H)
  7


15
.3


44
.9


92
2 


(F
X)


D
G


I-
FR


E
D


O
N


IA
, L


LC
D


O
LL


A
R


 G
E


N
E


R
A


L
V


IL
LA


G
E


 O
F 


FR
E


D
O


N
IA


O
ZA


U
K


E
E


 C
O


, W
IS


C
O


N
SI


N
G


R
A


D
IN


G
 P


LA
N


JL


MK


09/30/2022
22.084


UTILITY DISCLAIMER:BENCHMARK:


BENCHMARK #1


BENCHMARK #2


0' 30' 60'


1" = 30'


GENERAL NOTES:


  


GRADING LEGEND:



AutoCAD SHX Text

LAST MARKED LOCATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIGN FRAME



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. FIELD EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. FIELD EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S 0°23' W)



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE ROADWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S.T.H. "84")



AutoCAD SHX Text

130' x 70' 9,100 SF Prototype F With Vestibule HVAC On Roof FFE = 840.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

BIORETENTION BASIN (SEE DETAIL 9/C6.1)



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 88 DATUM.   RAILROAD SPIKE ON SOUTH SIDE OF POWER POLE, LOCATED ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF C.T.H. "H" AND HIGHLAND DRIVE. ELEVATION = 842.40 60d SPIKE ON SOUTHWEST SIDE OF POWER POLE, LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST QUADRANT OF THE INTERSECTION OF C.T.H. "H" AND S.T.H. "57". ELEVATION = 849.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  PUBLIC AND PUBLIC AND  AND AND PRIVATE UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  HEREON WERE OBTAINED HEREON WERE OBTAINED  WERE OBTAINED WERE OBTAINED  OBTAINED OBTAINED FROM VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  AND/OR AS-BUILT AND/OR AS-BUILT  AS-BUILT AS-BUILT PLANS.  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,   SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SIZES, INVERTS, SIZES, INVERTS,  INVERTS, INVERTS, DIRECTION, AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  SUPPLEMENTED BY SUPPLEMENTED BY  BY BY AS-BUILT PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   OBSERVATIONS.  OBSERVATIONS.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  ANY UTILITIES SHOWN ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  UTILITIES SHOWN UTILITIES SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN HEREON, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  DEPTHS, AND DEPTHS, AND  AND AND SIZES BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  HEREON ARE ONLY HEREON ARE ONLY  ARE ONLY ARE ONLY  ONLY ONLY APPROXIMATE, WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  UTILITY LINES NOT UTILITY LINES NOT  LINES NOT LINES NOT  NOT NOT DISCOVERED, OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OF RECORDS AND THE OF RECORDS AND THE  RECORDS AND THE RECORDS AND THE  AND THE AND THE  THE THE FIELD SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  USING THE INFORMATION USING THE INFORMATION  THE INFORMATION THE INFORMATION  INFORMATION INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  ANY EXCAVATION UPON ANY EXCAVATION UPON  EXCAVATION UPON EXCAVATION UPON  UPON UPON THIS SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  OF ADDITIONAL OF ADDITIONAL  ADDITIONAL ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  HEREON. IN GENERAL, HEREON. IN GENERAL,  IN GENERAL, IN GENERAL,  GENERAL, GENERAL, UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY MARKINGS,  MARKINGS, MARKINGS, BY OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  BY OTHERS.  POINT BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS.  POINT   POINT  POINT POINT OF BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  KIND, EXPRESS OR KIND, EXPRESS OR  EXPRESS OR EXPRESS OR  OR OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  SHOWN HEREON, SHOWN HEREON,  HEREON, HEREON, AND BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  HEREIN IS RELIABLE HEREIN IS RELIABLE  IS RELIABLE IS RELIABLE  RELIABLE RELIABLE AND GENERALLY ACCURATE FOR THE PURPOSE INTENDED.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  2. THE PROPOSED SITE PLAN FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION OF 840.00 EQUALS THE PROPOSED BUILDING THE PROPOSED SITE PLAN FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION OF 840.00 EQUALS THE PROPOSED BUILDING ARCHITECTURAL FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION OF 100.00'.  3. GRADE, LINE, AND LEVEL SHALL BE REVIEWED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  GRADE, LINE, AND LEVEL SHALL BE REVIEWED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  4. INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL MUNICIPAL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL MUNICIPAL AND DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES REGULATIONS.  5. 6" OF TOPSOIL SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ALL GENERAL LAWN AREAS AND 12" SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ALL 6" OF TOPSOIL SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ALL GENERAL LAWN AREAS AND 12" SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ALL PLANTING BED AREAS.  6. SEE SHEET C4.0 FOR ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS.  SEE SHEET C4.0 FOR ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS.  7. ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT WHICH NEED TO BE REMOVED, RELOCATED, AND/OR ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT WHICH NEED TO BE REMOVED, RELOCATED, AND/OR ADJUSTED SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SITE GRADING CONTRACTOR AND INCLUDED IN THE BASE BID CONTRACT.  8. COORDINATE ALL EARTHWORK ACTIVITIES WITH THE RESPECTIVE TRADES RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION COORDINATE ALL EARTHWORK ACTIVITIES WITH THE RESPECTIVE TRADES RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF GAS, CABLE, TELEPHONE AND ELECTRICAL (INCLUDING MAIN SERVICE, SITE LIGHTING, CONDUITS AND SIGNAGE). 9. PROVIDE RIP RAP AT ALL CULVERT OUTFLOW ENDWALL STRUCTURES TO PREVENT WASHOUT AND EROSION.  PROVIDE RIP RAP AT ALL CULVERT OUTFLOW ENDWALL STRUCTURES TO PREVENT WASHOUT AND EROSION.  10. INSTALL WisDOT TYPE HR FILTER FABRIC BENEATH ALL RIP RAP. INSTALL WisDOT TYPE HR FILTER FABRIC BENEATH ALL RIP RAP. 11. EXCESS TOPSOIL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM SITE, UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE OWNER. COORDINATE EXCESS TOPSOIL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM SITE, UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE OWNER. COORDINATE WITH OWNER FOR LOCATION OF STOCKPILE IF THE OWNER CHOOSES TO SALVAGE EXCESS TOPSOIL FOR FUTURE USE. SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED AROUND STOCKPILE.  12. THE ENGINEERED SOIL SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN THE BIORETENTION AREAS UNTIL THE SURROUNDING DRAINAGE THE ENGINEERED SOIL SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN THE BIORETENTION AREAS UNTIL THE SURROUNDING DRAINAGE AREA HAS BEEN FULLY STABILIZED.  ALL CONSTRUCTION SITE SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SUBGRADE OF THE BIORETENTION AREA PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE ENGINEERED SOIL.  13. ALL TESTING AND INSPECTION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPS 382.21.  ALL TESTING AND INSPECTION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPS 382.21.  14. THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY SHALL BE CONTACTED PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY SHALL BE CONTACTED PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.  15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE HIS TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN APPROVED PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCING.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE HIS TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN APPROVED PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCING.  16. THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY SHALL OPERATE ALL EXISTING WATER VALVES IF NEEDED.  THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY SHALL OPERATE ALL EXISTING WATER VALVES IF NEEDED.  17. GRADES AT BUILDING EDGE SHALL BE 6" BELOW FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION EXCEPT AT DOOR WAY ENTRANCES GRADES AT BUILDING EDGE SHALL BE 6" BELOW FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION EXCEPT AT DOOR WAY ENTRANCES OR UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

712



AutoCAD SHX Text

712



AutoCAD SHX Text

892.26



AutoCAD SHX Text

TC=893.56



AutoCAD SHX Text

FL=893.56



AutoCAD SHX Text

892.05M



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CONTOUR



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED CONTOUR



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEVATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED FLOW LINE ELEVATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED MATCH ELEVATION (CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY)



AutoCAD SHX Text

RIM=893.56



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED RIM LINE ELEVATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED RIP RAP AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED BIO-RETENTION BASIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

6



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

12



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

9



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STORM SEWER CLEANOUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STORM SEWER CURB INLET



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN CONNECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

8



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED SANITARY CLEANOUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STORM SEWER MANHOLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

ST







30' WIDE DRIVEWAY
EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 312538


40'x70'
INGRESS/EGRESS


EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 464951


t


SS


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
N 31°51'33" E - 0.57'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
S 15°51'59" E - 0.85'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
S 59°44'27" W - 0.28'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


30' WIDE DRIVEWAY
EASEMENT PER


DOC. NO. 312538


40'x 70'
INGRESS/EGRESS


EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 464951


N 88°08'26" E
(N 89°54' E)


S 43°26'55" E


S 88°08'26" W
(S 89°54' W)


N
 0


1°
4
6'


4
2"


 W
(N
 
0
°2
3
' 
E
)


288.00'


240.66'
(241.00')


128.00'


21
0
.0


0
'


S 01°46'42" E
30.00'


S 88°08'26" W
(S 89°54' W)


2665.83'
N 88°08'26" E


20
.5'


±


CHAIN LINK FENCE
RUNS ALONG LOT LINE


STATE R/W PROJECT NO. 4015-06-20


DOC #464951


PARCEL NO.
09-050-04-02-002


DOC #43875


PARCEL NO.
09-050-04-02-000


OWNER:
RONALD J. ANSAY


OWNER:
JEROME F. &
CARALEE JACQUE


NE1/4 - NE1/4


Point Beginningof


UNPLATTED LANDS
BY OTHERS


BENCHMARK #1
ELEV=842.40


BENCHMARK #2
ELEV=849.20


NORTH LINE NE1/4


R/W
VARIES


09-050-04-01-000


LOT 1
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE


VILLAGE OF FREDONIA


OWNER:
STATE OF WISCONSIN DOT


OR'S PLAT OF THE


GE OF FREDONIA


BY OTHERS


42
.0


'±


WOOD FENCE IS
0.5'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


DRIVEWAY
ACCESS


62
.0


'±


R/W


14
0
.0


0
'


WOOD FENCE END
IS 1.0'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


WOOD FENCE END
IS 0.5'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


TOPSOIL
STOCKPILE


AREA


Po
in
t
Be


gi
nn


in
g


of


POINT OF BEGINNING, INC. HOLDS THE RIGHTS TO COPYRIGHT IN AND TO THESE
PRINTS, DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS. NO REPRODUCTION, COPYING, ALTERATION,
MODIFICATION, USAGE, INCORPORATION INTO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
ASSIGNMENT OF THE SAME MAY OCCUR WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.


2022 POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.C


REVISIONS


CHECKED:


DRAWN:


DATE
PROJECT NO.


C
iv


il E
ng


in
ee


rin
g


La
nd


 S
ur


ve
yi


ng
La


nd
sc


ap
e 


A
rc


ite
ct


ur
e


SHEETC4.0


49
41


 K
irs


ch
lin


g 
C


ou
rt


St
ev


en
s P


oi
nt


, W
I  


54
48


1
71


5.
34


4.
99


99
 (P


H)
  7


15
.3


44
.9


92
2 


(F
X)


D
G


I-
FR


E
D


O
N


IA
, L


LC
D


O
LL


A
R


 G
E


N
E


R
A


L
V


IL
LA


G
E


 O
F 


FR
E


D
O


N
IA


O
ZA


U
K


E
E


 C
O


, W
IS


C
O


N
SI


NE
R


O
SI


O
N


 C
O


N
TR


O
L 


PL
A


N


JL


MK


09/30/2022
22.084


GENERAL NOTES:


UTILITY DISCLAIMER:BENCHMARK:


BENCHMARK #1


BENCHMARK #2


0' 30' 60'


1" = 30'


EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING:


EROSION CONTROL LEGEND:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIGN FRAME



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. FIELD EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. FIELD EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S 0°23' W)



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE ROADWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S.T.H. "84")



AutoCAD SHX Text

130' x 70' 9,100 SF Prototype F With Vestibule HVAC On Roof FFE = 840.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE WASH OUT AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. INSTALL PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL  INSTALL PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL  2. EXCAVATE A TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP AT THE PROPOSED BIO-RETENTION AREA IN EXCAVATE A TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP AT THE PROPOSED BIO-RETENTION AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1063 2.1. SEDIMENT TRAP BASIN BOTTOM ELEVATION SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH THE BOTTOM SEDIMENT TRAP BASIN BOTTOM ELEVATION SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH THE BOTTOM DESIGN ELEVATION OF THE BIO-RETENTION BASIN. SEE DETAIL. 2.2. INSTALL STONE OUTLET/OVERFLOW WEIR WHEREVER INDICATED ON PLANS INSTALL STONE OUTLET/OVERFLOW WEIR WHEREVER INDICATED ON PLANS 2.3. EXCAVATE TEMPORARY SWALES AWAY FROM THE BASIN TO DIRECT AND MAXIMIZE EXCAVATE TEMPORARY SWALES AWAY FROM THE BASIN TO DIRECT AND MAXIMIZE STORMWATER RUNOFF TO THIS BASIN DURING CONSTRUCTION. 3. BEGIN DEMOLITION BEGIN DEMOLITION 4. BEGIN ROUGH GRADING AND UTILITY INSTALLATION BEGIN ROUGH GRADING AND UTILITY INSTALLATION 5. DURING GRADING ACTIVITIES EXISTING GRASS AND VEGETATION, TO BE REMOVED, SHALL DURING GRADING ACTIVITIES EXISTING GRASS AND VEGETATION, TO BE REMOVED, SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE FOR AS LONG AS POSSIBLE, TO AVOID SEDIMENT TRANSPORT. 6. TEMPORARY STABILIZATION ACTIVITY SHALL COMMENCE WHEN LAND DISTURBING TEMPORARY STABILIZATION ACTIVITY SHALL COMMENCE WHEN LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY CEASED AND WILL NOT RESUME FOR A PERIOD EXCEEDING 14 CALENDAR DAYS. 7. FINAL STABILIZATION ACTIVITY SHALL COMMENCE WHEN LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITIES CEASE FINAL STABILIZATION ACTIVITY SHALL COMMENCE WHEN LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITIES CEASE AND FINAL GRADE HAS BEEN REACHED ON ANY PORTION OF THE SITE. 8. PER GENERAL NOTE #17, THE SEDIMENT TRAP SHALL BE RECONSTRUCTED INTO THE PER GENERAL NOTE #17, THE SEDIMENT TRAP SHALL BE RECONSTRUCTED INTO THE PROPOSED BIO-RETENTION AREA AFTER THE SURROUNDING AREA HAS BEEN FULLY STABILIZED. 8.1. ANY CONSTRUCTION SITE SEDIMENT BUILD UP SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE ANY CONSTRUCTION SITE SEDIMENT BUILD UP SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE PROPOSED BIO-RETENTION BASIN BEFORE EXCAVATION TO THE FINAL DEPTH AND INSTALLATION OF THE ENGINEERED SOIL 9. IF DISTURBED AREAS MUST BE LEFT OVER WINTER, AN ANIONIC POLYACRYLAMIDE SHALL BE IF DISTURBED AREAS MUST BE LEFT OVER WINTER, AN ANIONIC POLYACRYLAMIDE SHALL BE APPLIED TO ALL DISTURBED AREAS PRIOR TO GROUND FREEZE.  SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR DETAILS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION. CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION. 2. NOTIFY THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AT LEAST 2 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITIES. NOTIFY THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AT LEAST 2 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITIES. 3. INSTALL ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION. INSTALL ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION. 4. ALL ACTIVITIES SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN A LOGICAL SEQUENCE TO MINIMIZE THE AMOUNT OF BARE SOIL EXPOSED AT ANY ALL ACTIVITIES SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN A LOGICAL SEQUENCE TO MINIMIZE THE AMOUNT OF BARE SOIL EXPOSED AT ANY ONE TIME. MAINTAIN EXISTING VEGETATION AS LONG AS POSSIBLE. 5. CRUSHED ROCK DRIVES FOR SEDIMENT TRACKING UTILIZING 3" CRUSHED ROCK SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL CRUSHED ROCK DRIVES FOR SEDIMENT TRACKING UTILIZING 3" CRUSHED ROCK SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES TO THE SITE. THE ROCK DRIVE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 12" THICK AND BE A MINIMUM OF 50  FEET IN LENGTH BY THE WIDTH OF THE DRIVEWAY. 6. OFF SITE SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF A STORM EVENT SHALL BE CLEANED UP BY THE END OF THE OFF SITE SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF A STORM EVENT SHALL BE CLEANED UP BY THE END OF THE NEXT WORK DAY.  ALL OFF SITE SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING SOIL TRACKED BY CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC, SHALL AT A MINIMUM BE CLEANED BY THE END OF EACH WORK DAY. EXCESSIVE AMOUNTS OF SEDIMENT OR OTHER DEBRIS TRACKED ONTO ADJACENT STREETS SHALL BE CLEANED BY THE END OF EACH WORK DAY. EXCESSIVE AMOUNTS OF SEDIMENT OR OTHER DEBRIS TRACKED ONTO ADJACENT STREETS SHALL BE CLEANED IMMEDIATELY. FINE SEDIMENT ACCUMULATIONS SHALL BE CLEANED FROM ADJACENT STREETS BY THE USE OF MECHANICAL OR MANUAL SWEEPING OPERATIONS ONCE A WEEK AT A MINIMUM AND BEFORE IMMINENT RAIN EVENTS. 7. DISTURBED GROUND OUTSIDE OF THE EVERYDAY CONSTRUCTION AREAS, INCLUDING SOIL STOCKPILES, THAT ARE LEFT DISTURBED GROUND OUTSIDE OF THE EVERYDAY CONSTRUCTION AREAS, INCLUDING SOIL STOCKPILES, THAT ARE LEFT INACTIVE FOR MORE THAN 7 DAYS SHALL BE TEMPORARILY STABILIZED BY SEEDING/MULCHING OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS. 8. WASTE MATERIAL THAT IS GENERATED ON THE CONSTRUCTION SITE SHALL BE PROPERLY DISPOSED OF AND NOT ALLOWED WASTE MATERIAL THAT IS GENERATED ON THE CONSTRUCTION SITE SHALL BE PROPERLY DISPOSED OF AND NOT ALLOWED TO RUN INTO RECEIVING WATERS. 9. EROSION CONTROL DEVICES DESTROYED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE END OF EROSION CONTROL DEVICES DESTROYED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE END OF EACH WORK DAY. 10. INSPECT ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK AND AFTER ANY RAINFALL OF 0.5" OR MORE. MAKE INSPECT ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK AND AFTER ANY RAINFALL OF 0.5" OR MORE. MAKE NEEDED REPAIRS AND DOCUMENT ALL ACTIVITIES AS PER THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE NOTICE OF INTENT SUBMITTED BY THE PROJECT CIVIL ENGINEER. 11. ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL A SUFFICIENT GROWTH OF VEGETATION IS ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL A SUFFICIENT GROWTH OF VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED AND THEN BE REMOVED AS PART OF THE BASE BID. 12. IF SEDIMENT LADEN WATER NEEDS TO BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE, FILTER BAGS OR SCREENING SHALL BE USED IN IF SEDIMENT LADEN WATER NEEDS TO BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE, FILTER BAGS OR SCREENING SHALL BE USED IN ACCORDANCE WITH WI DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1061 TO PREVENT SEDIMENT DISCHARGE TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICABLE. 13. COORDINATE ALL EARTHWORK ACTIVITIES WITH THE RESPECTIVE TRADES RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF GAS, COORDINATE ALL EARTHWORK ACTIVITIES WITH THE RESPECTIVE TRADES RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF GAS, CABLE, TELEPHONE AND ELECTRICAL (INCLUDING MAIN SERVICE, SITE LIGHTING, CONDUITS AND SIGNAGE). 14. IF BARE SOIL IS EXPOSED DURING THE WINTER MONTHS, STABILIZATION BY MULCHING OR ANIONIC POLYACRYLAMIDE SHALL IF BARE SOIL IS EXPOSED DURING THE WINTER MONTHS, STABILIZATION BY MULCHING OR ANIONIC POLYACRYLAMIDE SHALL OCCUR PRIOR TO SNOWFALL OR GROUND FREEZE. 15. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE TOPSOIL STOCKPILE. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE TOPSOIL STOCKPILE. 16. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE BIO-RETENTION AREA IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING INSTALLATION OF THE SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE BIO-RETENTION AREA IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING INSTALLATION OF THE ENGINEERED SOIL TO PROTECT IT FROM SILT CONTAMINATION. 17. THE ENGINEERED SOIL SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN THE BIO-RETENTION AREAS UNTIL THE SURROUNDING DRAINAGE AREA HAS THE ENGINEERED SOIL SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN THE BIO-RETENTION AREAS UNTIL THE SURROUNDING DRAINAGE AREA HAS BEEN FULLY STABILIZED. ALL CONSTRUCTION SITE SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SUBGRADE OF THE BIO-RETENTION AREA PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE ENGINEERED SOIL. 18. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM INSPECTIONS AND MONITORING OF EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM INSPECTIONS AND MONITORING OF EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WI DNR "CONSTRUCTION SITE INSPECTION REPORT" FORM 3400-187. THIS FORM CAN BE FOUND IN THE CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 88 DATUM.   RAILROAD SPIKE ON SOUTH SIDE OF POWER POLE, LOCATED ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF C.T.H. "H" AND HIGHLAND DRIVE. ELEVATION = 842.40 60d SPIKE ON SOUTHWEST SIDE OF POWER POLE, LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST QUADRANT OF THE INTERSECTION OF C.T.H. "H" AND S.T.H. "57". ELEVATION = 849.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  PUBLIC AND PUBLIC AND  AND AND PRIVATE UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  HEREON WERE OBTAINED HEREON WERE OBTAINED  WERE OBTAINED WERE OBTAINED  OBTAINED OBTAINED FROM VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  AND/OR AS-BUILT AND/OR AS-BUILT  AS-BUILT AS-BUILT PLANS.  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,   SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SIZES, INVERTS, SIZES, INVERTS,  INVERTS, INVERTS, DIRECTION, AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  SUPPLEMENTED BY SUPPLEMENTED BY  BY BY AS-BUILT PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   OBSERVATIONS.  OBSERVATIONS.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  ANY UTILITIES SHOWN ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  UTILITIES SHOWN UTILITIES SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN HEREON, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  DEPTHS, AND DEPTHS, AND  AND AND SIZES BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  HEREON ARE ONLY HEREON ARE ONLY  ARE ONLY ARE ONLY  ONLY ONLY APPROXIMATE, WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  UTILITY LINES NOT UTILITY LINES NOT  LINES NOT LINES NOT  NOT NOT DISCOVERED, OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OF RECORDS AND THE OF RECORDS AND THE  RECORDS AND THE RECORDS AND THE  AND THE AND THE  THE THE FIELD SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  USING THE INFORMATION USING THE INFORMATION  THE INFORMATION THE INFORMATION  INFORMATION INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  ANY EXCAVATION UPON ANY EXCAVATION UPON  EXCAVATION UPON EXCAVATION UPON  UPON UPON THIS SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  OF ADDITIONAL OF ADDITIONAL  ADDITIONAL ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  HEREON. IN GENERAL, HEREON. IN GENERAL,  IN GENERAL, IN GENERAL,  GENERAL, GENERAL, UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY MARKINGS,  MARKINGS, MARKINGS, BY OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  BY OTHERS.  POINT BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS.  POINT   POINT  POINT POINT OF BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  KIND, EXPRESS OR KIND, EXPRESS OR  EXPRESS OR EXPRESS OR  OR OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  SHOWN HEREON, SHOWN HEREON,  HEREON, HEREON, AND BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  HEREIN IS RELIABLE HEREIN IS RELIABLE  IS RELIABLE IS RELIABLE  RELIABLE RELIABLE AND GENERALLY ACCURATE FOR THE PURPOSE INTENDED.



AutoCAD SHX Text

888



AutoCAD SHX Text

888



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CONTOUR



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED CONTOUR



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED SILT FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED INLET PROTECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

RIP RAP AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1







t


SS


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
N 31°51'33" E - 0.57'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
S 15°51'59" E - 0.85'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
S 59°44'27" W - 0.28'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


30' WIDE DRIVEWAY
EASEMENT PER


DOC. NO. 312538


40'x 70'
INGRESS/EGRESS


EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 464951


N 88°08'26" E
(N 89°54' E)


S 43°26'55" E


S 88°08'26" W
(S 89°54' W)


N
 0


1°
4
6'


4
2"


 W
(N
 
0
°2
3
' 
E
)


288.00'


240.66'
(241.00')


128.00'


21
0
.0


0
'


S 01°46'42" E
30.00'


S 88°08'26" W
(S 89°54' W)


2665.83'
N 88°08'26" E


20
.5'


±


CHAIN LINK FENCE
RUNS ALONG LOT LINE


STATE R/W PROJECT NO. 4015-06-20


DOC #464951


PARCEL NO.
09-050-04-02-002


DOC #43875


PARCEL NO.
09-050-04-02-000


OWNER:
RONALD J. ANSAY


OWNER:
JEROME F. &
CARALEE JACQUE


NE1/4 - NE1/4


Point Beginningof


UNPLATTED LANDS
BY OTHERS


BENCHMARK #1
ELEV=842.40


BENCHMARK #2
ELEV=849.20


NORTH LINE NE1/4


R/W
VARIES


09-050-04-01-000


LOT 1
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE


VILLAGE OF FREDONIA


OWNER:
STATE OF WISCONSIN DOT


OR'S PLAT OF THE


GE OF FREDONIA


BY OTHERS


42
.0


'±


WOOD FENCE IS
0.5'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


DRIVEWAY
ACCESS


62
.0


'±


R/W


14
0
.0


0
'


WOOD FENCE END
IS 1.0'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


WOOD FENCE END
IS 0.5'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


ST#5


ST#4


ST#3


ST#2


ST#1


CO#1


ST#6


RD#6 RD#5 RD#4
RD#3 RD#2 RD#1


SS#1


SS#2
SANITARY CLEANOUT
SCHEDULE:


STORM MANHOLE
SCHEDULE:


STORM CLEAN
OUT SCHEDULE:


ROOF DRAIN CONNECTION
SCHEDULE:


Po
in
t
Be


gi
nn


in
g


of


POINT OF BEGINNING, INC. HOLDS THE RIGHTS TO COPYRIGHT IN AND TO THESE
PRINTS, DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS. NO REPRODUCTION, COPYING, ALTERATION,
MODIFICATION, USAGE, INCORPORATION INTO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
ASSIGNMENT OF THE SAME MAY OCCUR WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.


2022 POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.C


REVISIONS


CHECKED:


DRAWN:


DATE
PROJECT NO.


C
iv


il E
ng


in
ee


rin
g


La
nd


 S
ur


ve
yi


ng
La


nd
sc


ap
e 


A
rc


ite
ct


ur
e


SHEETC5.0


49
41


 K
irs


ch
lin


g 
C


ou
rt


St
ev


en
s P


oi
nt


, W
I  


54
48


1
71


5.
34


4.
99


99
 (P


H)
  7


15
.3


44
.9


92
2 


(F
X)


D
G


I-
FR


E
D


O
N


IA
, L


LC
D


O
LL


A
R


 G
E


N
E


R
A


L
V


IL
LA


G
E


 O
F 


FR
E


D
O


N
IA


O
ZA


U
K


E
E


 C
O


, W
IS


C
O


N
SI


N
U


TI
LI


TY
 P


LA
N


JL


MK


09/30/2022
22.084


GENERAL NOTES:


UTILITY DISCLAIMER:BENCHMARK:


BENCHMARK #1


BENCHMARK #2


0' 30' 60'


1" = 30'


  
UTILITY LEGEND:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIGN FRAME



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. FIELD EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. FIELD EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S 0°23' W)



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE ROADWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S.T.H. "84")



AutoCAD SHX Text

130' x 70' 9,100 SF Prototype F With Vestibule HVAC On Roof FFE = 840.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

2 L.F. OF 6" PVC STORM @ 0.26% FLOW= 59 GPM



AutoCAD SHX Text

FIELD VERIFY LOCATION AND SIZE OF EXISTING WATER LATERAL. CONNECT PROPOSED 1" WATER TO EXISTING LATERAL.



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONNECT PROPOSED 4" SANITARY TO 4" BUILDING STUB, 5' FROM BUILDING AT INVERT ELEVATION 833.00 . +-. COORDINATE CONNECTION WITH BUILDING PLUMBER.



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONNECT PROPOSED 1" WATER LATERAL TO 1" BUILDING STUB, 5' FROM BUILDING.



AutoCAD SHX Text

BIORETENTION BASIN (SEE DETAIL 9/C6.1)



AutoCAD SHX Text

5 L.F. OF  1" WATER



AutoCAD SHX Text

45° BEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

98 L.F. OF  1" WATER



AutoCAD SHX Text

14 L.F. OF  1" WATER



AutoCAD SHX Text

45° BEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

45° BEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

121 L.F. OF  1" WATER



AutoCAD SHX Text

45° BEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

3 L.F. OF  1" WATER



AutoCAD SHX Text

VERIFY SANITARY SEWER LATERAL SIZE, INVERT AND LOCATION PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF PROPOSED SANITARY LATERAL. CONNECT PROPOSED 4" SANITARY LATERAL @ APPROXIMATE INVERT 830.46 .+-.



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" X 10" WYE TEE- CONNECT 10" STORM  TO 12" AT INVERT 833.90



AutoCAD SHX Text

45° BEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

45° BEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

45° BEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

22.5° BEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.  CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.  2. GRADE, LINE, AND LEVEL SHALL BE REVIEWED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  GRADE, LINE, AND LEVEL SHALL BE REVIEWED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  3. ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT WHICH NEED TO BE REMOVED, RELOCATED AND OR ADJUSTED ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT WHICH NEED TO BE REMOVED, RELOCATED AND OR ADJUSTED SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SITE GRADING CONTRACTOR.  4. REFER TO THE PROPOSED BUILDING MECHANICAL/PLUMBING PLANS TO VERIFY EXACT CONNECTION LOCATIONS AND SIZES REFER TO THE PROPOSED BUILDING MECHANICAL/PLUMBING PLANS TO VERIFY EXACT CONNECTION LOCATIONS AND SIZES OF PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER AND WATER LATERALS.  5. COORDINATE ALL UTILITY WORK WITH THE RESPECTIVE TRADES RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF GAS, CABLE, COORDINATE ALL UTILITY WORK WITH THE RESPECTIVE TRADES RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF GAS, CABLE, TELEPHONE AND ELECTRICAL (INCLUDING MAIN SERVICE, SITE LIGHTING, CONDUITS AND SIGNAGE). 6. COORDINATE ALL WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY WITH THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY. COORDINATE ALL WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY WITH THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY. 7. ALL TESTING AND INSPECTION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPS 382.21. ALL TESTING AND INSPECTION SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPS 382.21. 8. THE PROPOSED WATER MAIN SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COVER OF 7'-6" TO THE TOP OF PIPE FROM PROPOSED FINISHED THE PROPOSED WATER MAIN SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COVER OF 7'-6" TO THE TOP OF PIPE FROM PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE. SEE SHEET C3.0 FOR PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE. 9. THE MUNICIPALITY SHALL BE CONTACTED PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY, AND PRIOR TO THE MUNICIPALITY SHALL BE CONTACTED PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY, AND PRIOR TO CONNECTING SANITARY SEWER AND WATER LATERALS TO THE PUBLIC MAINS. 10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE A TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN APPROVED PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE A TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN APPROVED PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCING. 11. THE MUNICIPALITY SHALL OPERATE ALL EXISTING WATER VALVES, IF NEEDED. THE MUNICIPALITY SHALL OPERATE ALL EXISTING WATER VALVES, IF NEEDED. 12. FIELD VERIFY INVERT ELEVATION OF THE SANITARY SEWER AND WATER PUBLIC MAIN, AT THE LOCATION OF THE SERVICE FIELD VERIFY INVERT ELEVATION OF THE SANITARY SEWER AND WATER PUBLIC MAIN, AT THE LOCATION OF THE SERVICE LATERAL CONNECTIONS, PRIOR TO CONNECTING THE LATERALS TO THE PUBLIC MAIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 88 DATUM.   RAILROAD SPIKE ON SOUTH SIDE OF POWER POLE, LOCATED ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF C.T.H. "H" AND HIGHLAND DRIVE. ELEVATION = 842.40 60d SPIKE ON SOUTHWEST SIDE OF POWER POLE, LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST QUADRANT OF THE INTERSECTION OF C.T.H. "H" AND S.T.H. "57". ELEVATION = 849.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  PUBLIC AND PUBLIC AND  AND AND PRIVATE UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  HEREON WERE OBTAINED HEREON WERE OBTAINED  WERE OBTAINED WERE OBTAINED  OBTAINED OBTAINED FROM VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  AND/OR AS-BUILT AND/OR AS-BUILT  AS-BUILT AS-BUILT PLANS.  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,   SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SIZES, INVERTS, SIZES, INVERTS,  INVERTS, INVERTS, DIRECTION, AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  SUPPLEMENTED BY SUPPLEMENTED BY  BY BY AS-BUILT PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   OBSERVATIONS.  OBSERVATIONS.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  ANY UTILITIES SHOWN ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  UTILITIES SHOWN UTILITIES SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN HEREON, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  DEPTHS, AND DEPTHS, AND  AND AND SIZES BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  HEREON ARE ONLY HEREON ARE ONLY  ARE ONLY ARE ONLY  ONLY ONLY APPROXIMATE, WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  UTILITY LINES NOT UTILITY LINES NOT  LINES NOT LINES NOT  NOT NOT DISCOVERED, OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OF RECORDS AND THE OF RECORDS AND THE  RECORDS AND THE RECORDS AND THE  AND THE AND THE  THE THE FIELD SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  USING THE INFORMATION USING THE INFORMATION  THE INFORMATION THE INFORMATION  INFORMATION INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  ANY EXCAVATION UPON ANY EXCAVATION UPON  EXCAVATION UPON EXCAVATION UPON  UPON UPON THIS SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  OF ADDITIONAL OF ADDITIONAL  ADDITIONAL ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  HEREON. IN GENERAL, HEREON. IN GENERAL,  IN GENERAL, IN GENERAL,  GENERAL, GENERAL, UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY MARKINGS,  MARKINGS, MARKINGS, BY OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  BY OTHERS.  POINT BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS.  POINT   POINT  POINT POINT OF BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  KIND, EXPRESS OR KIND, EXPRESS OR  EXPRESS OR EXPRESS OR  OR OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  SHOWN HEREON, SHOWN HEREON,  HEREON, HEREON, AND BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  HEREIN IS RELIABLE HEREIN IS RELIABLE  IS RELIABLE IS RELIABLE  RELIABLE RELIABLE AND GENERALLY ACCURATE FOR THE PURPOSE INTENDED.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ST



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

SS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STORM SEWER



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED WATER MAIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED RIP RAP AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED BIO-RETENTION BASIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

6



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

12



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

9



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STORM SEWER CLEANOUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STORM SEWER CURB INLET



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN CONNECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

8



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED SANITARY CLEANOUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STORM SEWER MANHOLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

ST



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED UNDERDRAIN







Po
in
t
Be


gi
nn


in
g


of


POINT OF BEGINNING, INC. HOLDS THE RIGHTS TO COPYRIGHT IN AND TO THESE
PRINTS, DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS. NO REPRODUCTION, COPYING, ALTERATION,
MODIFICATION, USAGE, INCORPORATION INTO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
ASSIGNMENT OF THE SAME MAY OCCUR WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.


2022 POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.C


REVISIONS


CHECKED:


DRAWN:


DATE
PROJECT NO.


C
iv


il E
ng


in
ee


rin
g


La
nd


 S
ur


ve
yi


ng
La


nd
sc


ap
e 


A
rc


ite
ct


ur
e


SHEETC6.0


49
41


 K
irs


ch
lin


g 
C


ou
rt


St
ev


en
s P


oi
nt


, W
I  


54
48


1
71


5.
34


4.
99


99
 (P


H)
  7


15
.3


44
.9


92
2 


(F
X)


D
G


I-
FR


E
D


O
N


IA
, L


LC
D


O
LL


A
R


 G
E


N
E


R
A


L
V


IL
LA


G
E


 O
F 


FR
E


D
O


N
IA


O
ZA


U
K


E
E


 C
O


, W
IS


C
O


N
SI


N
D


E
TA


IL
S


JL


MK


09/30/2022
22.084


DIRECTIONAL ARROWS


CONCRETE SIDEWALK


PARKING LOT STRIPING


ASPHALT PAVEMENT


ADA PARKING SIGN


REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT


CONCRETE BOLLARD


THICKENED EDGE WALK


PARKING
RESERVED


VEHICLES WITH
VET. OR DIS. PLATES OR
STATE DISABLED CARD
THIS SPACE


VAN ACCESSIBLE


LIGHT DUTY


HEAVY DUTY


FRONT VIEW


STRAIGHT SHADOWBOX PRIVACY FENCING
PINE (USE GALVANIZED NAILS FOR FASTENING)


REAR VIEW


TOP VIEW


1X6
4x4


2x4


4x4


2x4
1X6


4x4


1X6 2X4FRONT


IF ANY PARCEL OF LAND ADJACENT TO THE DEMISED
PREMISES IS EITHER ZONED FOR RESIDENTIAL USE
OR IS ACTUALLY BEING USED FOR RESIDENTIAL
PURPOSES (“RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY”), LESSOR
SHALL CONSTRUCT
A PRIVACY FENCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH TENANT’S
PROTOTYPE PLANS AND ANY APPLICABLE
ORNAMENTAL
REQUIREMENTS ALONG ANY PORTION OF THE
DEMISED PREMISES  BORDERING UPON SUCH
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY.


*ALTERNATES: CEDAR WOOD OR SYNTHETIC FENCING


SHADOWBOX PRIVACY FENCE


ADA CURB RAMP


STANDARD GUTTER


CONCRETE CURB


CURB HEAD TAPER


RIP RAP AREAS



AutoCAD SHX Text

6



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

8



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

GREEN



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTES:



AutoCAD SHX Text

MESSAGE AND A BLUE



AutoCAD SHX Text

AND WHITE SYMBOL OF



AutoCAD SHX Text

*THE SIGN MUST BE A



AutoCAD SHX Text

LONGER DIMEN. VERT.;



AutoCAD SHX Text

HAVING A GREEN



AutoCAD SHX Text

WHITE RECTANGLE WITH



AutoCAD SHX Text

CARD"



AutoCAD SHX Text

OR NON-REFLECTIVE



AutoCAD SHX Text

*THE SIGN MUST INCLUDE



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE WORDS: "RESERVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

PARKING" AND THE WORDS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

"VEHICLES WITH VET. OR DIS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLATES OR STATE DISABLED



AutoCAD SHX Text

EITHER BE REFLECTIVE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ACCESS AISLE ONLY



AutoCAD SHX Text

ADJACENT TO 10'-0" WIDE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ACCESS.  THE SIGN MAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" DIAMETER BOLLARD



AutoCAD SHX Text

PIPE COLUMN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOLT SIGNS TO GALVANIZED METAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROVIDE ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BELOW THE HANDICAPPED SIGN AS



AutoCAD SHX Text

REQUIRED PER REGULATIONS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

STANDARD STATE APPROVED



AutoCAD SHX Text

HANDICAPPED SIGNAGE INSTALLED



AutoCAD SHX Text

ON A METAL COLUMN AT THE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPER HEIGHT REQUIRED.



AutoCAD SHX Text

WHITE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BLUE



AutoCAD SHX Text

GREEN



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" SAND OR DENSE



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADED BASE COURSE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE FOUNDATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAFETY YELLOW



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLASTIC BOLLARD COVER



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED SUBGRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

4" CONCRETE PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOPSOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

 PAINT



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRAFFIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

YELLOW



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED



AutoCAD SHX Text

SUBGRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILLED WITH CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAFETY YELLOW



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLASTIC BOLLARD COVER



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" DIAMETER BOLLARD



AutoCAD SHX Text

DENSE GRADED 



AutoCAD SHX Text

BASE COURSE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE WALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE FOUNDATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" DENSE GRADED BASE COURSE, WISDOT 3/4"



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.75" SURFACE COURSE WisDOT 4 LT 58-28 S



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.75" BINDER COURSE WisDOT 4 LT 58-28 S



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOPSOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

TACK COAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED SUBGRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" DENSE GRADED BASED COURSE, WISDOT 1-1/4"



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.75" SURFACE COURSE WISDOT 4 MT 58-28 S



AutoCAD SHX Text

2.25" BINDER COURSE WISDOT 3 MT 58-28 S



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOPSOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

TACK COAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED SUBGRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

12" DENSE GRADED BASE COURSE, WISDOT 1-1/4" 



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOPSOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED SUBGRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" DENSE GRADED BASE COURSE, WISDOT 1-1/4"



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" x 6" WWF 10/10 GAUGE REINFORCING MESH



AutoCAD SHX Text

4" YELLOW STRIPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE SIDEWALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

THICKENED EDGE WALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

ADA PARKING SIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text

ACCESSIBLE STALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

STANDARD STALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

STANDARD STALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

ACCESSIBLE STALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

4" YELLOW STRIPE @ 24" O.C. AT 45°



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOLLARD



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE: NUMBER OF BOARDS WILL VARY  DEPENDING ON SPACE BETWEEN  BOARDS AND ACTUAL WIDTH  OF BOARDS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

9



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED SUBGRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

4" CONCRETE WALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF WALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEVATION POINT



AutoCAD SHX Text

1/2" RADIUS



AutoCAD SHX Text

ASPHALT/CONCRETE PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

DENSE GRADED BASE



AutoCAD SHX Text

45%%D ANGLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLOW LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEVATION POINT



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUILDING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXPANSION JOINT



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" DENSE GRADED BASE COURSE, WISDOT 3/4"



AutoCAD SHX Text

SEE SHEET C2.0 FOR GRADES



AutoCAD SHX Text

DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD IN ACCORDANCE WITH  ADAAG SECTION 4.29



AutoCAD SHX Text

2% MAX



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAN VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

THICKENED EDGE WALK OR CURB & GUTTER (SEE PLAN)



AutoCAD SHX Text

RAMP



AutoCAD SHX Text

DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD IN ACCORDANCE WITH ADAAG SECTION 4.29. CURB RAMPS THAT ARE 6' OR WIDER ON CURVED CURB SHALL USE RADIUS PLATES TYPE OF DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECTION VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

12:1 



AutoCAD SHX Text

12:1 



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

1-1/2" RADIUS



AutoCAD SHX Text

4%



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECTION A-A



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAN VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

1/2" EXPANSION JOINT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE IN THE TAPER AREA SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO THE FULL DEPTH AT THE OUTSIDE EDGE, AND THE EXPANSION JOINT AT THE CURB SHALL MATCH THIS DEPTH.



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

11



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

12



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

SEE GRADING PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

SURFACE (SLOPES VARY)



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOTTOM OF SLOPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC WisDOT TYPE "HR"



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED SUBGRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WisDOT EXTRA LIGHT RIP RAP







Po
in
t
Be


gi
nn


in
g


of


POINT OF BEGINNING, INC. HOLDS THE RIGHTS TO COPYRIGHT IN AND TO THESE
PRINTS, DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS. NO REPRODUCTION, COPYING, ALTERATION,
MODIFICATION, USAGE, INCORPORATION INTO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
ASSIGNMENT OF THE SAME MAY OCCUR WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.


2022 POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.C


REVISIONS


CHECKED:


DRAWN:


DATE
PROJECT NO.


C
iv


il E
ng


in
ee


rin
g


La
nd


 S
ur


ve
yi


ng
La


nd
sc


ap
e 


A
rc


ite
ct


ur
e


SHEETC6.1


49
41


 K
irs


ch
lin


g 
C


ou
rt


St
ev


en
s P


oi
nt


, W
I  


54
48


1
71


5.
34


4.
99


99
 (P


H)
  7


15
.3


44
.9


92
2 


(F
X)


D
G


I-
FR


E
D


O
N


IA
, L


LC
D


O
LL


A
R


 G
E


N
E


R
A


L
V


IL
LA


G
E


 O
F 


FR
E


D
O


N
IA


O
ZA


U
K


E
E


 C
O


, W
IS


C
O


N
SI


N
D


E
TA


IL
S


JL


MK


09/30/2022
22.084


STORM SEWER CLEANOUT


SILT FENCE EROSION CONTROL BLANKET ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE


FLOW DIRECTION


 3.


FLO
W DIRECTIO


N


3' MAX
3' MAX


3' MAX
3' MAX


INLET PROTECTION


SANITARY CLEANOUT


BIO-RETENTION BASIN


STORM SEWER MANHOLE ROOF DRAIN CONNECTION


CURB INLET



AutoCAD SHX Text

6



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

     MAY BE SPACED UP TO 8' APART.



AutoCAD SHX Text

     WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC IS USED, THE WOOD POSTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

     WHEN USING STANDARD GEOTEXTILE FABRIC.  WHEN



AutoCAD SHX Text

5.  WOOD POSTS SHALL MAINTAIN A 3' MAXIMUM SPACING



AutoCAD SHX Text

     WOODEN LATH AND NAILS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

4.  ATTACH THE FABRIC TO THE POST WITH WIRE STAPLES OR



AutoCAD SHX Text

     AND BE MADE FROM OAK OR HICKORY.



AutoCAD SHX Text

3.  WOOD POSTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 1-1/8" x 1-1/8" IN SIZE



AutoCAD SHX Text

     WITH EXCAVATED SOIL.



AutoCAD SHX Text

     FIT TRENCH AND BACKFILL.  NEXT, COMPACT THE TRENCH 



AutoCAD SHX Text

     AND ANCHOR THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC.  FOLD MATERIAL TO



AutoCAD SHX Text

2.  TRENCH SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 4" WIDE BY 6" DEEP TO BURY



AutoCAD SHX Text

     EQUIVALENT AT TOP OF POST AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.  HORIZONTAL BRACE WITH 2"x4" WOODEN FRAME OR



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTES:



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRENCH W/EXCAVATED SOIL.



AutoCAD SHX Text

BACKFILL AND COMPACT 



AutoCAD SHX Text

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

FABRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

FABRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXCESS



AutoCAD SHX Text

AND ANCHOR



AutoCAD SHX Text

FENCE POST 



AutoCAD SHX Text

GROUND.



AutoCAD SHX Text

2' MIN. DEPTH IN



AutoCAD SHX Text

LENGTH 4' MIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOOD POST



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLOW



AutoCAD SHX Text

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

SUPPORT CARD



AutoCAD SHX Text

SILT FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%USILT FENCE TIE BACK



AutoCAD SHX Text

WHEN REQUIRED BY ENGINEER



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%uTRENCH DETAIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

WISDOT TYPE "FF"



AutoCAD SHX Text

FOLD 3" MAX.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1.



AutoCAD SHX Text

3.



AutoCAD SHX Text

5.



AutoCAD SHX Text

4.



AutoCAD SHX Text

2.



AutoCAD SHX Text

GENERAL NOTES: 1. PREPARE SOIL BEFORE INSTALLING BLANKETS, INCLUDING APPLICATION OF LIME, PREPARE SOIL BEFORE INSTALLING BLANKETS, INCLUDING APPLICATION OF LIME, FERTILIZER, AND SEED. NOTE: WHEN USING CELL-O-SEED DO NOT SEED PREPARED AREA. CELL-O-SEED MUST BE INSTALLED WITH PAPER SIDE DOWN. 2. BEGIN AT THE TOP OF THE SLOPE BY ANCHORING THE BLANKET IN A 6" DEEP BEGIN AT THE TOP OF THE SLOPE BY ANCHORING THE BLANKET IN A 6" DEEP BY 6" WIDE TRENCH. BACKFILL AND COMPACT THE TRENCH AFTER STAPLING. 3. ROLL THE BLANKETS DOWN THE SLOPE IN THE DIRECTION OF THE WATER FLOW.ROLL THE BLANKETS DOWN THE SLOPE IN THE DIRECTION OF THE WATER FLOW.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILTER FABRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

DIVERSION RIDGE REQUIRED



AutoCAD SHX Text

WHERE GRADE EXCEEDS 2%



AutoCAD SHX Text

2% OR GREATER



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROADWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

DIVERSION RIDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROADWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

3"-4" (75-100mm)



AutoCAD SHX Text

COURSE AGGREGATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

MIN. 12" (300mm) THICK



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'  R



AutoCAD SHX Text

GENERAL NOTES: 1. THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION THAT WILL PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION THAT WILL PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAYS.  THIS MAY REQUIRE TOP DRESSING.  REPAIR AND/OR CLEANOUT ANY MEASURES USED TO TRAP SEDIMENT. 2. WHEN NECESSARY, WHEELS SHALL BE CLEANED PRIOR TO ENTRANCE ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.WHEN NECESSARY, WHEELS SHALL BE CLEANED PRIOR TO ENTRANCE ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

9



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

SLOPE VARIES  SEE GRADING PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

SLOPE VARIES  SEE GRADING PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTES: 1. INSTALL ENGINEERED MEDIA ONLY AFTER SITE PAVING HAS OCCURRED AND TURF AREAS HAVE BEEN ESTABLISHED WITH VEGETATION. INSTALL ENGINEERED MEDIA ONLY AFTER SITE PAVING HAS OCCURRED AND TURF AREAS HAVE BEEN ESTABLISHED WITH VEGETATION. 2. NO MECHANICAL COMPACTION SHALL BE USED DURING ENGINEERED MEDIA INSTALLATION (INCLUDING EQUIPMENT TRACKING). NO MECHANICAL COMPACTION SHALL BE USED DURING ENGINEERED MEDIA INSTALLATION (INCLUDING EQUIPMENT TRACKING). 3. ENGINEERED MEDIA SHALL BE INSTALLED IN 6" LIFTS AND SPRINKLER WATERED (TO SIMULATE RAINFALL) AT EACH LIFT TO ACHIEVE SETTLEMENT. ENGINEERED MEDIA SHALL BE INSTALLED IN 6" LIFTS AND SPRINKLER WATERED (TO SIMULATE RAINFALL) AT EACH LIFT TO ACHIEVE SETTLEMENT. ALTERNATIVELY, ENGINEERED MEDIA MAY BE PLACED IN 6 INCH LIFTS WITHOUT WATERING AND FINISHED GRADE PLACED 3 INCHES ABOVE THE PLAN ELEVATION TO ACCOUNT FOR EXPECTED SETTLEMENT DURING INITIAL RAINFALLS. 4. A TYPE A LINER, AS DESCRIBED IN APPENDIX D OF WISCONSIN DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1001, SHALL BE INSTALLED AS FOLLOWS: A TYPE A LINER, AS DESCRIBED IN APPENDIX D OF WISCONSIN DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1001, SHALL BE INSTALLED AS FOLLOWS: 4.A. THE LINER SHALL BE HDPE, WITH A MINIMUM THICKNESS OF 60 MILS. OTHER TYPE B LINER MATERIALS DESCRIBED IN WISCONSIN DNR TECHNICAL THE LINER SHALL BE HDPE, WITH A MINIMUM THICKNESS OF 60 MILS. OTHER TYPE B LINER MATERIALS DESCRIBED IN WISCONSIN DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1001 MAY BE USED, IF APPROVED BY THE CIVIL ENGINEER. 4.B. DESIGN ACCORDING TO THE CRITERIA IN TABLE 3 OF THE NRCS 313, WASTE STORAGE FACILITY TECHNICAL STANDARD. DESIGN ACCORDING TO THE CRITERIA IN TABLE 3 OF THE NRCS 313, WASTE STORAGE FACILITY TECHNICAL STANDARD. 4.C. INSTALL ACCORDING TO NRCS WISCONSIN CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATION 202, POLYETHYLENE GEOMEMBRANE LINING. INSTALL ACCORDING TO NRCS WISCONSIN CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATION 202, POLYETHYLENE GEOMEMBRANE LINING. 5. ENGINEERED MEDIA COMPOSITION-THE SOIL SHALL BE ENGINEERED TO THE FOLLOWING SPECIFICATIONS: ENGINEERED MEDIA COMPOSITION-THE SOIL SHALL BE ENGINEERED TO THE FOLLOWING SPECIFICATIONS: 5.A. THE PLANTING MIXTURE SHALL CONSIST OF A MIXTURE OF 70 TO 85% SAND AND 15 TO 30% COMPOST BY VOLUME. SPECIAL ATTENTION SHOULD BE THE PLANTING MIXTURE SHALL CONSIST OF A MIXTURE OF 70 TO 85% SAND AND 15 TO 30% COMPOST BY VOLUME. SPECIAL ATTENTION SHOULD BE GIVEN TO PLANT SELECTION WHEN THE PERCENTAGE OF SAND EXCEEDS 75%.  NOTE: THIS MIXTURE MEETS THE EQUIVALENT LEVEL OF PROTECTION AS DETERMINED BY DNR. 5.B. THE SAND SHALL MEET ONE OF THE FOLLOWING GRADATION REQUIREMENTS: THE SAND SHALL MEET ONE OF THE FOLLOWING GRADATION REQUIREMENTS: -USDA COARSE SAND (.02 - .04 INCHES) -ASTM C33 (FINE AGGREGATE CONCRETE SAND) -WISCONSIN STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION,  SECTION 501.2.5.3.4. (FINE AGGREGATE CONCRETE SAND) 2005 EDITION, OR AN EQUIVALENT AS APPROVED BY THE ADMINISTERING AUTHORITY. THE PREFERRED SAND COMPONENT CONSISTS OF MOSTLY SIO2, BUT SAND CONSISTING OF DOLOMITE OR CALCIUM CARBONATE MAY ALSO BE USED. MANUFACTURED SAND OR STONE DUST IS NOT ALLOWED. THE SAND SHALL BE WASHED AND DRAINED TO REMOVE CLAY AND SILT PARTICLES PRIOR TO MIXING. 5.C. THE COMPOST COMPONENT SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF WISCONSIN DNR SPECIFICATION S100, COMPOST. THE COMPOST COMPONENT SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF WISCONSIN DNR SPECIFICATION S100, COMPOST. 5.D. THE ENGINEERED SOIL MIX SHALL BE FREE OF ROCKS, STUMPS, ROOTS, BRUSH OR OTHER MATERIAL OVER 1 INCH IN DIAMETER. NO OTHER MATERIALS THE ENGINEERED SOIL MIX SHALL BE FREE OF ROCKS, STUMPS, ROOTS, BRUSH OR OTHER MATERIAL OVER 1 INCH IN DIAMETER. NO OTHER MATERIALS SHALL BE MIXED WITH THE PLANTING SOIL THAT MAY BE HARMFUL TO PLANT GROWTH OR PROVE A HINDRANCE TO PLANTING OR MAINTENANCE. 5.E. THE ENGINEERED SOIL MIX SHALL HAVE A PH BETWEEN 5.5 AND 6.5. THE ENGINEERED SOIL MIX SHALL HAVE A PH BETWEEN 5.5 AND 6.5. 5.F. THE ENGINEERED SOIL MIX SHALL HAVE ADEQUATE NUTRIENT CONTENT TO MEET PLANT GROWTH REQUIREMENTS.THE ENGINEERED SOIL MIX SHALL HAVE ADEQUATE NUTRIENT CONTENT TO MEET PLANT GROWTH REQUIREMENTS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN  W/ GEOTEXTILE SOCK SEE BASIN SCHEDULE, FOR INVERT & SIZE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOTTOM OF PEA GRAVEL ELEVATION =834.10



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOTTOM OF ENGINEERED SOIL ELEVATION=834.60



AutoCAD SHX Text

HDPE LINER



AutoCAD SHX Text

SURFACE ELEVATION =836.60



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOPSOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

NATIVE SOIL, SUBGRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" PEA GRAVEL (MATCH UNDERDRAIN SIZE)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC WisDOT TYPE "FF" CENTERED ABOVE UNDERDRAIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

CLASS II EROSION MAT (ANCHOR WITH HARDWOOD STAKES 6" OR LARGER IN LENGTH)



AutoCAD SHX Text

SEE LANDSCAPE DETAILS FOR PLANTINGS



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOPSOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERED SOIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECTION VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

PIPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUTLET



AutoCAD SHX Text

PIPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE BASE



AutoCAD SHX Text

STONE BEDDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOTAL THICKNESS MIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRECAST CONCRETE TOP



AutoCAD SHX Text

W/ 2'-0" ACCESS HOLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRECAST CONCRETE BARREL



AutoCAD SHX Text

ADJUSTING RINGS 6"



AutoCAD SHX Text

INLET



AutoCAD SHX Text

SEE STRUCTURE SCHEDULE FOR CASTING & GRATE TYPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

FINISH GRADE SURFACE MAY VARY



AutoCAD SHX Text

8



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

VARIES PER UTILITY PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE FOOTING



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE FOOTING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLOOR SLAB



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUILDING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

PVC 90° BEND OR WYE



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" RISER PIPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMPACTED SUBGRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOTTOM OF ROOF DRAIN/DOWN SPOUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

FINISHED GRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROOF DRAIN/DOWN SPOUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

RIM ELEVATION PER GRADING/UTILITY PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

PVC CAP BOOT.  CUT HOLE IN CENTER FOR DOWNSPOUT. TOP OF BOOT SHALL EXTEND 2" ABOVE GRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

OUTLET PIPE SEE UTILITY PLAN SEWER FOR CONNECTION/ SIZE



AutoCAD SHX Text

INSTALLATION: 1. REMOVE INLET GRATE REMOVE INLET GRATE 2. PLACE FABRIC OVER THE TOP OF THE CASTING PLACE THE GRATE PLACE FABRIC OVER THE TOP OF THE CASTING PLACE THE GRATE BACK IN PLACE KEEPING A MINIMUM OF 8" OF FABRIC EXTENDING ON ALL SIDES.   MAINTENANCE:  CLEAN AS NEEDED TO MAINTAIN FLOW. DO NOT CUT OR RIP FABRIC TO INCREASE FLOWS.  USE OF FABRIC WILL CREATE SHORT TERM PONDING OF WATER. DO NOT USE FABRIC INLET PROTECTION IF ADJACENT BUILDINGS OR PROPERTIES MAY BE DAMAGED BY PONDING WATER.  ELEVATIONS ON SITE SHALL BE SUCH THAT ANY PONDED WATER WILL HAVE AN EMERGENCY OVERFLOW POINT AWAY FROM AREAS THAT MAY BE DAMAGED BY FLOODING.   NOTES:  USE ONLY THE FOLLOWING GEOTEXTILE FABRICS THAT ARE APPROVED BY THE WisDOT FOR USE AS INLET PROTECTION:  a) LINQ INDUSTRIAL FABRICS - GTF 403   b) TC MIRAFI FILTERWEAVE  401.



AutoCAD SHX Text

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC-WisDOT TYPE FF FABRIC SHALL EXTEND A MIN. 8" BEYOND THE EDGE OF THE CASTING TO PROVIDE A HAND HOLD WHEN REMOVING



AutoCAD SHX Text

INLET CASTING



AutoCAD SHX Text

INLET GRATE (SEE UTILITY PLAN FOR GRATE TYPES)



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTES: 1. INSTALL REMOVABLE WATERTIGHT TOP FLUSH WITH THE FINISH GRADE INSTALL REMOVABLE WATERTIGHT TOP FLUSH WITH THE FINISH GRADE 2. SEE THE STORM SEWER PLAN FOR INVERT AND RIM ELEVATIONS.SEE THE STORM SEWER PLAN FOR INVERT AND RIM ELEVATIONS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REMOVABLE WATERTIGHT TOP ON FROST SLEEVE



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" THREADED PLUG



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF BIORETENTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM PIPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

8" PVC FROST SLEEVE



AutoCAD SHX Text

90° ELBOW FOR DEAD END OR WYE AND 45° BEND FOR INLINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" PVC CLEANOUT RISER



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAN VIEW-NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BIORETENTION - PLANTING PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIZE



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMMON NAME



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOTANICAL NAME



AutoCAD SHX Text

SYMBOLS



AutoCAD SHX Text

BIO-RETENTION BASIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

QUANTITY



AutoCAD SHX Text

INSTALLATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

MATURITY



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIZE AT



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 GAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

BLACK CHOKEBERRY



AutoCAD SHX Text

ARONIA MELANOCARPA



AutoCAD SHX Text

AM



AutoCAD SHX Text

22



AutoCAD SHX Text

3-6'T & W



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 GAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

SWITCH GRASS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PANICUM VIRGATUM 



AutoCAD SHX Text

PV



AutoCAD SHX Text

34



AutoCAD SHX Text

3'T X 6'W



AutoCAD SHX Text

3 GAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

RED TWIG DOGWOOD



AutoCAD SHX Text

CORNUS SERICEA 



AutoCAD SHX Text

CS



AutoCAD SHX Text

18



AutoCAD SHX Text

8'T X 8'W



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

B



AutoCAD SHX Text

B



AutoCAD SHX Text

NEENAH R-3067, L GRATE OR EQUAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONTROL ELEVATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF CURB



AutoCAD SHX Text

CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WELDED WIRE FABRIC 6X6, W2.9 X W2.9



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

DRY STACK ADJUSTING RINGS. MORTAR CASTING AT TIME OF  CONSTRUCTION.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLAG OF CURB (30" SHOWN)



AutoCAD SHX Text

BACK OF CURB



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLOWLINE, FACE OF CURB



AutoCAD SHX Text

FINISHED GRADE



AutoCAD SHX Text

4" MAX ADJUSTMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER. NOTE: FOR 24" CURB AND GUTTER, THIS SECTION NOT REQUIRED.



AutoCAD SHX Text

NO. 4 RE-BAR EXTENDING 1' BEYOND CASTING



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE (SHOWN) OR CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE, AS DESIGNATED ON THE PLANS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONTROL ELEV



AutoCAD SHX Text

GROUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECTION B-B



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECTION C-C



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAN VIEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLOWLINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONTROL ELEVATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE COLLAR PER SPS 382.35(5)(a)2.b.



AutoCAD SHX Text

HEAVY DUTY LAMPHOLE CASTING W/ SOLID LID. NEENAH R-1974 OR EQUAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

45° BEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

INSTALL FROST SLEEVE PER SPS 382.35(5)(a)2.b.



AutoCAD SHX Text

WYE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BEDDING MATERIAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE CRADLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

4" PIPE







30' WIDE DRIVEWAY
EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 312538


40'x70'
INGRESS/EGRESS


EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 464951


t


SS


N 88°08'26" E
(N 89°54' E)


S 43°26'55" E


S 88°08'26" W
(S 89°54' W)


N
 0


1°
4
6'


4
2"


 W
(N
 
0
°2
3
' 
E
)


288.00'


240.66'
(241.00')


128.00'


21
0
.0


0
'


S 01°46'42" E
30.00'


S 88°08'26" W
(S 89°54' W)


2665.83'
N 88°08'26" E


20
.5'


±


STATE R/W PROJECT NO. 4015-06-20


DOC #464951


PARCEL NO.
09-050-04-02-002


DOC #43875


PARCEL NO.
09-050-04-02-000


OWNER:
RONALD J. ANSAY


OWNER:
JEROME F. &
CARALEE JACQUE


UNPLATTED LANDS
BY OTHERS


BENCHMARK #1
ELEV=842.40


BENCHMARK #2
ELEV=849.20


NORTH LINE NE1/4


R/W
VARIES


09-050-04-01-000


LOT 1
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE


VILLAGE OF FREDONIA


OWNER:
STATE OF WISCONSIN DOT


SOR'S PLAT OF THE


AGE OF FREDONIA


BY OTHERS


42
.0


'± 62
.0


'±


R/W


14
0
.0


0
'


Po
in
t
Be


gi
nn


in
g


of


POINT OF BEGINNING, INC. HOLDS THE RIGHTS TO COPYRIGHT IN AND TO THESE
PRINTS, DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS. NO REPRODUCTION, COPYING, ALTERATION,
MODIFICATION, USAGE, INCORPORATION INTO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
ASSIGNMENT OF THE SAME MAY OCCUR WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.


2022 POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.C


REVISIONS


CHECKED:


DRAWN:


DATE
PROJECT NO.


C
iv


il E
ng


in
ee


rin
g


La
nd


 S
ur


ve
yi


ng
La


nd
sc


ap
e 


A
rc


ite
ct


ur
e


SHEETL1.0


49
41


 K
irs


ch
lin


g 
C


ou
rt


St
ev


en
s P


oi
nt


, W
I  


54
48


1
71


5.
34


4.
99


99
 (P


H)
  7


15
.3


44
.9


92
2 


(F
X)


D
G


I-
FR


E
D


O
N


IA
, L


LC
D


O
LL


A
R


 G
E


N
E


R
A


L
V


IL
LA


G
E


 O
F 


FR
E


D
O


N
IA


O
ZA


U
K


E
E


 C
O


, W
IS


C
O


N
SI


N
LA


N
D


SC
A


PE
 P


LA
N


JL


MK


09/30/2022
22.084


UTILITY DISCLAIMER:BENCHMARK:


BENCHMARK #1


BENCHMARK #2


0' 30' 60'


1" = 30'


LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS:


PLANTING SCHEDULE:


KEYNOTES:


GENERAL NOTES:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIGN FRAME



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. FIELD EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. FIELD EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S 0°23' W)



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE ROADWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S.T.H. "84")



AutoCAD SHX Text

130' x 70' 9,100 SF Prototype F With Vestibule HVAC On Roof FFE = 840.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

BIORETENTION BASIN (SEE DETAIL 9/C6.1)



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 88 DATUM.   RAILROAD SPIKE ON SOUTH SIDE OF POWER POLE, LOCATED ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF C.T.H. "H" AND HIGHLAND DRIVE. ELEVATION = 842.40 60d SPIKE ON SOUTHWEST SIDE OF POWER POLE, LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST QUADRANT OF THE INTERSECTION OF C.T.H. "H" AND S.T.H. "57". ELEVATION = 849.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  PUBLIC AND PUBLIC AND  AND AND PRIVATE UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  HEREON WERE OBTAINED HEREON WERE OBTAINED  WERE OBTAINED WERE OBTAINED  OBTAINED OBTAINED FROM VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  AND/OR AS-BUILT AND/OR AS-BUILT  AS-BUILT AS-BUILT PLANS.  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,   SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SIZES, INVERTS, SIZES, INVERTS,  INVERTS, INVERTS, DIRECTION, AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  SUPPLEMENTED BY SUPPLEMENTED BY  BY BY AS-BUILT PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   OBSERVATIONS.  OBSERVATIONS.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  ANY UTILITIES SHOWN ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  UTILITIES SHOWN UTILITIES SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN HEREON, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  DEPTHS, AND DEPTHS, AND  AND AND SIZES BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  HEREON ARE ONLY HEREON ARE ONLY  ARE ONLY ARE ONLY  ONLY ONLY APPROXIMATE, WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  UTILITY LINES NOT UTILITY LINES NOT  LINES NOT LINES NOT  NOT NOT DISCOVERED, OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OF RECORDS AND THE OF RECORDS AND THE  RECORDS AND THE RECORDS AND THE  AND THE AND THE  THE THE FIELD SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  USING THE INFORMATION USING THE INFORMATION  THE INFORMATION THE INFORMATION  INFORMATION INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  ANY EXCAVATION UPON ANY EXCAVATION UPON  EXCAVATION UPON EXCAVATION UPON  UPON UPON THIS SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  OF ADDITIONAL OF ADDITIONAL  ADDITIONAL ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  HEREON. IN GENERAL, HEREON. IN GENERAL,  IN GENERAL, IN GENERAL,  GENERAL, GENERAL, UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY MARKINGS,  MARKINGS, MARKINGS, BY OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  BY OTHERS.  POINT BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS.  POINT   POINT  POINT POINT OF BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  KIND, EXPRESS OR KIND, EXPRESS OR  EXPRESS OR EXPRESS OR  OR OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  SHOWN HEREON, SHOWN HEREON,  HEREON, HEREON, AND BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  HEREIN IS RELIABLE HEREIN IS RELIABLE  IS RELIABLE IS RELIABLE  RELIABLE RELIABLE AND GENERALLY ACCURATE FOR THE PURPOSE INTENDED.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REQUIREMENT B-2 ZONING:  ADD TREES AT A MINIMUM RATE OF 1 TREE (3" MIN CALIPER) PER 20' OF STREET FRONTAGE 128 L.F. OF STREET FRONTAGE  ------------------------------------------------------------ REQUIRED: 6.4 TREES PROPOSED: 7 TREES



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  2. 6" OF TOPSOIL SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ALL GENERAL LANDSCAPE AREAS. LANDSCAPE 6" OF TOPSOIL SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ALL GENERAL LANDSCAPE AREAS. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT SPECIFIED PLANTING SOIL DEPTH IS PRESENT PRIOR TO PLANTING.    3. SEED/FERTILIZE/CRIMP HAY MULCH ALL GENERAL LANDSCAPE AREAS DISTURBED DURING SEED/FERTILIZE/CRIMP HAY MULCH ALL GENERAL LANDSCAPE AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION.  4. ALL PLANT MATERIALS LISTED SHALL MEET THE STANDARDS OF THE AMERICAN NURSERY & ALL PLANT MATERIALS LISTED SHALL MEET THE STANDARDS OF THE AMERICAN NURSERY & LANDSCAPE ASSOCIATION FOR THE SIZES GIVEN.  5. ALL TREES SHALL BE STAKED WITH A MINIMUM OF THREE STAKES. ALL TREES SHALL BE STAKED WITH A MINIMUM OF THREE STAKES. 6. ALL TREES IN THE TURF AREA SHALL HAVE A 5' DIAMETER CIRCLE OF 4" DEPTH SHREDDED ALL TREES IN THE TURF AREA SHALL HAVE A 5' DIAMETER CIRCLE OF 4" DEPTH SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH.  7. EDG-KING LANDSCAPE EDGING OR EQUAL SHALL BE PLACED AROUND ALL LANDSCAPE BEDS.  EDG-KING LANDSCAPE EDGING OR EQUAL SHALL BE PLACED AROUND ALL LANDSCAPE BEDS.  8. 3" DEPTH OF 3/4" DIAMETER DECORATIVE LANDSCAPE STONE SHALL BE PLACED IN ALL SHRUB 3" DEPTH OF 3/4" DIAMETER DECORATIVE LANDSCAPE STONE SHALL BE PLACED IN ALL SHRUB PLANTING BEDS. COLOR TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER. 9. FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE PLACED BENEATH ALL LANDSCAPE STONE OR BARK MULCH.  FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE PLACED BENEATH ALL LANDSCAPE STONE OR BARK MULCH.  10. COORDINATE ALL LANDSCAPE WORK WITH GAS, ELECTRIC, (INCLUDING MAIN SERVICE, SITE COORDINATE ALL LANDSCAPE WORK WITH GAS, ELECTRIC, (INCLUDING MAIN SERVICE, SITE LIGHTING, CONDUITS AND SIGNAGE) CABLE AND TELEPHONE CONSTRUCTION AND RESPECTIVE TRADES FOR THE INSTALLATION OF SAID UTILITIES.



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONT



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMMON NAME



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOTANICAL NAME



AutoCAD SHX Text

SYMBOLS



AutoCAD SHX Text

TALL TREES



AutoCAD SHX Text

QUANTITY



AutoCAD SHX Text

CAL.



AutoCAD SHX Text

INSTALLATION SIZE



AutoCAD SHX Text

MATURITY



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIZE AT



AutoCAD SHX Text

B&B



AutoCAD SHX Text

BLACK CHERRY



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRUNUS SEROTINA



AutoCAD SHX Text

PS



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

3" CAL.



AutoCAD SHX Text

35-45'T X 25-30'W



AutoCAD SHX Text

B&B



AutoCAD SHX Text

COFFEETREE



AutoCAD SHX Text

GYMNOCLADUS DIOICUS



AutoCAD SHX Text

GD



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

3" CAL.



AutoCAD SHX Text

50-60'T X 35'-40'W



AutoCAD SHX Text

B&B



AutoCAD SHX Text

RED MAPLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ACER RUBRUM



AutoCAD SHX Text

AR



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

3" CAL.



AutoCAD SHX Text

40-60'T X 25'-30'W



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANDSCAPE MULCH-SEE GENERAL NOTES #8 & 9  LANDSCAPE EDGING, TYP.- SEE GENERAL NOTE #7



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONT.



AutoCAD SHX Text

TINY WINE NINEBARK



AutoCAD SHX Text

PHYSOCARPUS OPULIFOLIUS 'SMPOTW'



AutoCAD SHX Text

PO



AutoCAD SHX Text

12



AutoCAD SHX Text

18"



AutoCAD SHX Text

3-4'T X W 



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONT.



AutoCAD SHX Text

DENSE SPREADING YEW



AutoCAD SHX Text

TAXUS X MEDIA 'DENSIFORMIS'



AutoCAD SHX Text

TM



AutoCAD SHX Text

8



AutoCAD SHX Text

18"



AutoCAD SHX Text

3-4'T X 4-6'W



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOTANICAL NAME



AutoCAD SHX Text

SYMBOLS



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOW DECIDUOUS SHRUBS



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIZE



AutoCAD SHX Text

QUANTITY



AutoCAD SHX Text

MIN. HEIGHT



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMMON NAME



AutoCAD SHX Text

INSTALLATION SIZE



AutoCAD SHX Text

MATURITY



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIZE AT



AutoCAD SHX Text

B&B



AutoCAD SHX Text

TECHNY ARBORVITAE



AutoCAD SHX Text

THUJA OCCIDENTALIS 'TECHNY'



AutoCAD SHX Text

TO



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

MIN. 4' HT.



AutoCAD SHX Text

10-15'T X 6-10'W





		C1.0 DEMOLITION PLAN

		C1.0 DEMOLITION PLAN



		C2.0 LAYOUT PLAN

		C2.0 LAYOUT PLAN



		C3.0 GRADING PLAN

		C3.0 GRADING PLAN



		C4.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

		C4.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN



		C5.0 UTILITY PLAN

		C5.0 UTILITY PLAN



		C6.0 DETAILS

		C6.0 DETAILS



		C6.1 DETAILS

		C6.1 DETAILS



		L1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN

		L1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN








































 


 


APPENDIX A 
 


Proposed Site Plan 







t


SS


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
N 31°51'33" E - 0.57'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
S 15°51'59" E - 0.85'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
S 59°44'27" W - 0.28'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


30' WIDE DRIVEWAY
EASEMENT PER


DOC. NO. 312538


40'x 70'
INGRESS/EGRESS


EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 464951


N 88°08'26" E
(N 89°54' E)


S 43°26'55" E


S 88°08'26" W
(S 89°54' W)


N
 0


1°
4
6'


4
2"


 W
(N
 
0
°2
3
' 
E
)


288.00'


240.66'
(241.00')


128.00'


21
0
.0


0
'


S 01°46'42" E
30.00'


S 88°08'26" W


2665.83'
N 88°08'26" E


20
.5'


±


CHAIN LINK FENCE
RUNS ALONG LOT LINE


STATE R/W PROJECT NO. 4015-06-20


09-050-04-02-002


DOC #43875


PARCEL NO.
09-050-04-02-000


OWNER:
RONALD J. ANSAY


OWNER:
JEROME F. &
CARALEE JACQUE


NE1/4 - NE1/4


Point Beginningof


NPLATTED LANDS
BY OTHERS


BENCHMARK #1
ELEV=842.40


BENCHMARK #2
ELEV=849.20


NORTH LINE NE1/4


R/W
VARIES


LOT 1
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE


VILLAGE OF FREDONIA


OWNER:
STATE OF WISCONSIN DOT


R'S PLAT OF THE


E OF FREDONIA


BY OTHERS


42
.0


'±


WOOD FENCE IS
0.5'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


DRIVEWAY
ACCESS


62
.0


'±


R/W


14
0
.0


0
'


WOOD FENCE END
IS 1.0'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


WOOD FENCE END
IS 0.5'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


Po
in
t
Be


gi
nn


in
g


of


POINT OF BEGINNING, INC. HOLDS THE RIGHTS TO COPYRIGHT IN AND TO THESE
PRINTS, DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS. NO REPRODUCTION, COPYING, ALTERATION,
MODIFICATION, USAGE, INCORPORATION INTO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
ASSIGNMENT OF THE SAME MAY OCCUR WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.


2022 POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.C


REVISIONS


CHECKED:


DRAWN:


DATE
PROJECT NO.


C
iv


il E
ng


in
ee


rin
g


La
nd


 S
ur


ve
yi


ng
La


nd
sc


ap
e 


A
rc


ite
ct


ur
e


SHEETC2.0


49
41


 K
irs


ch
lin


g 
C


ou
rt


St
ev


en
s P


oi
nt


, W
I  


54
48


1
71


5.
34


4.
99


99
 (P


H)
  7


15
.3


44
.9


92
2 


(F
X)


D
G


I-
FR


E
D


O
N


IA
, L


LC
D


O
LL


A
R


 G
E


N
E


R
A


L
V


IL
LA


G
E


 O
F 


FR
E


D
O


N
IA


O
ZA


U
K


E
E


 C
O


, W
IS


C
O


N
SI


N
LA


YO
U


T 
PL


A
N


JL


MK


09/30/2022
22.084


UTILITY DISCLAIMER:BENCHMARK:


BENCHMARK #1


BENCHMARK #2


0' 20' 40'


1" = 20'


PAVEMENT HATCH PATTERNS:


GENERAL NOTES:


KEYNOTES:


24" REJECT GUTTER


24" CONCRETE CURB



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIGN FRAME



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. FIELD EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. FIELD EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S 0°23' W)



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE ROADWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S.T.H. "84")



AutoCAD SHX Text

130' x 70' 9,100 SF Prototype F With Vestibule HVAC On Roof FFE = 840.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

BIORETENTION BASIN (SEE DETAIL 9/C6.1)



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 88 DATUM.   RAILROAD SPIKE ON SOUTH SIDE OF POWER POLE, LOCATED ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF C.T.H. "H" AND HIGHLAND DRIVE. ELEVATION = 842.40 60d SPIKE ON SOUTHWEST SIDE OF POWER POLE, LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST QUADRANT OF THE INTERSECTION OF C.T.H. "H" AND S.T.H. "57". ELEVATION = 849.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  PUBLIC AND PUBLIC AND  AND AND PRIVATE UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  HEREON WERE OBTAINED HEREON WERE OBTAINED  WERE OBTAINED WERE OBTAINED  OBTAINED OBTAINED FROM VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  AND/OR AS-BUILT AND/OR AS-BUILT  AS-BUILT AS-BUILT PLANS.  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,   SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SIZES, INVERTS, SIZES, INVERTS,  INVERTS, INVERTS, DIRECTION, AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  SUPPLEMENTED BY SUPPLEMENTED BY  BY BY AS-BUILT PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   OBSERVATIONS.  OBSERVATIONS.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  ANY UTILITIES SHOWN ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  UTILITIES SHOWN UTILITIES SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN HEREON, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  DEPTHS, AND DEPTHS, AND  AND AND SIZES BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  HEREON ARE ONLY HEREON ARE ONLY  ARE ONLY ARE ONLY  ONLY ONLY APPROXIMATE, WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  UTILITY LINES NOT UTILITY LINES NOT  LINES NOT LINES NOT  NOT NOT DISCOVERED, OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OF RECORDS AND THE OF RECORDS AND THE  RECORDS AND THE RECORDS AND THE  AND THE AND THE  THE THE FIELD SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  USING THE INFORMATION USING THE INFORMATION  THE INFORMATION THE INFORMATION  INFORMATION INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  ANY EXCAVATION UPON ANY EXCAVATION UPON  EXCAVATION UPON EXCAVATION UPON  UPON UPON THIS SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  OF ADDITIONAL OF ADDITIONAL  ADDITIONAL ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  HEREON. IN GENERAL, HEREON. IN GENERAL,  IN GENERAL, IN GENERAL,  GENERAL, GENERAL, UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY MARKINGS,  MARKINGS, MARKINGS, BY OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  BY OTHERS.  POINT BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS.  POINT   POINT  POINT POINT OF BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  KIND, EXPRESS OR KIND, EXPRESS OR  EXPRESS OR EXPRESS OR  OR OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  SHOWN HEREON, SHOWN HEREON,  HEREON, HEREON, AND BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  HEREIN IS RELIABLE HEREIN IS RELIABLE  IS RELIABLE IS RELIABLE  RELIABLE RELIABLE AND GENERALLY ACCURATE FOR THE PURPOSE INTENDED.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STANDARD CONCRETE PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  2. GRADE, LINE, AND LEVEL TO BE REVIEWED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  GRADE, LINE, AND LEVEL TO BE REVIEWED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  3. ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL MUNICIPAL AND DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES REGULATIONS.  4. SEE SHEET C4.0 FOR ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS.  SEE SHEET C4.0 FOR ALL REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS.  5. ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT WHICH NEED TO BE REMOVED, RELOCATED ANY EXISTING UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT WHICH NEED TO BE REMOVED, RELOCATED AND OR ADJUSTED SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SITE GRADING CONTRACTOR AND INCLUDED IN THE BASE BID CONTRACT.  6. VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE START OF VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION.  7. BIDDERS SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND REVIEW EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE BID DATE. BIDDERS SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND REVIEW EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE BID DATE. 8. PRIOR TO STARTING WORK, VERIFY WITH THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS HAVE PRIOR TO STARTING WORK, VERIFY WITH THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS HAVE BEEN ACQUIRED.  9. COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION IN THE RIGHT OF WAY WITH THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES. COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION IN THE RIGHT OF WAY WITH THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES. 10. PROVIDE PROPER BARRICADES, SIGNS, AND TRAFFIC CONTROL TO MAINTAIN THRU TRAFFIC ALONG PROVIDE PROPER BARRICADES, SIGNS, AND TRAFFIC CONTROL TO MAINTAIN THRU TRAFFIC ALONG ADJACENT STREETS IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL MUNICIPAL REQUIREMENTS.  11. SIDEWALK JOINTS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS INDICATED OR AS APPROVED BY THE CONSTRUCTION SIDEWALK JOINTS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS INDICATED OR AS APPROVED BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.  12. ALL CONCRETE SAWCUTS SHALL BE AT AN EXISTING JOINT.  ALL CONCRETE SAWCUTS SHALL BE AT AN EXISTING JOINT.  13. ALL GENERAL LANDSCAPE AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE SEEDED, FERTILIZED, ALL GENERAL LANDSCAPE AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE SEEDED, FERTILIZED, AND CRIMP HAY MULCHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

6



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

8



AutoCAD SHX Text

9



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

11



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

8



AutoCAD SHX Text

THICKENED EDGE WALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

END OF THICKENED EDGE WALK



AutoCAD SHX Text

PARKING LOT STRIPING



AutoCAD SHX Text

ADA PARKING STALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE BOLLARD



AutoCAD SHX Text

ADA PARKING SIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text

LIGHTED PYLON SIGN W/ UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC (SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS)



AutoCAD SHX Text

18'x18' TRASH PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'x26' CONCRETE DELIVERY PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

ADA RAMP



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

12



AutoCAD SHX Text

18" CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

WHEEL STOP



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

11



AutoCAD SHX Text

14



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHADOWBOX PRIVACY FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

9



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

11



AutoCAD SHX Text

6" CURB HEAD TAPER



AutoCAD SHX Text

15



AutoCAD SHX Text

24" CONCRETE CURB  AND GUTTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

C2.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

1/2" PER FT.



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 " RADIUS12" RADIUS



AutoCAD SHX Text

#3 TIES @ 12" O.C.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REINFORCEMENT (2) #5 HORIZ. REBAR



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C2.0







 


 


APPENDIX B 
 


Geotechnical Data 







Hydrologic Soil Group—Ozaukee County, Wisconsin


Natural Resources
Conservation Service


Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey


9/15/2022
Page 1 of 4


48
13


36
0


48
13


37
0


48
13


38
0


48
13


39
0


48
13


40
0


48
13


41
0


48
13


42
0


48
13


43
0


48
13


44
0


48
13


45
0


48
13


46
0


48
13


36
0


48
13


37
0


48
13


38
0


48
13


39
0


48
13


40
0


48
13


41
0


48
13


42
0


48
13


43
0


48
13


44
0


48
13


45
0


48
13


46
0


423730 423740 423750 423760 423770 423780 423790 423800 423810 423820 423830 423840 423850 423860 423870 423880


423730 423740 423750 423760 423770 423780 423790 423800 423810 423820 423830 423840 423850 423860 423870 423880


43°  28' 12'' N
87


° 
 5


6'
 3


4'
' W


43°  28' 12'' N


87
° 
 5


6'
 2


7'
' W


43°  28' 9'' N


87
° 
 5


6'
 3


4'
' W


43°  28' 9'' N


87
° 
 5


6'
 2


7'
' W


N


Map projection: Web Mercator   Corner coordinates: WGS84   Edge tics: UTM Zone 16N WGS84
0 35 70 140 210


Feet
0 10 20 40 60


Meters
Map Scale: 1:757 if printed on A landscape (11" x 8.5") sheet.


Soil Map may not be valid at this scale.







MAP LEGEND MAP INFORMATION


Area of Interest (AOI)
Area of Interest (AOI)


Soils
Soil Rating Polygons


A


A/D


B


B/D


C


C/D


D


Not rated or not available


Soil Rating Lines
A


A/D


B


B/D


C


C/D


D


Not rated or not available


Soil Rating Points
A


A/D


B


B/D


C


C/D


D


Not rated or not available


Water Features
Streams and Canals


Transportation
Rails


Interstate Highways


US Routes


Major Roads


Local Roads


Background
Aerial Photography


The soil surveys that comprise your AOI were mapped at 
1:15,800.


Warning: Soil Map may not be valid at this scale.


Enlargement of maps beyond the scale of mapping can cause 
misunderstanding of the detail of mapping and accuracy of soil 
line placement. The maps do not show the small areas of 
contrasting soils that could have been shown at a more detailed 
scale.


Please rely on the bar scale on each map sheet for map 
measurements.


Source of Map: Natural Resources Conservation Service
Web Soil Survey URL: 
Coordinate System: Web Mercator (EPSG:3857)


Maps from the Web Soil Survey are based on the Web Mercator 
projection, which preserves direction and shape but distorts 
distance and area. A projection that preserves area, such as the 
Albers equal-area conic projection, should be used if more 
accurate calculations of distance or area are required.


This product is generated from the USDA-NRCS certified data as 
of the version date(s) listed below.


Soil Survey Area: Ozaukee County, Wisconsin
Survey Area Data: Version 18, Sep 10, 2021


Soil map units are labeled (as space allows) for map scales 
1:50,000 or larger.


Date(s) aerial images were photographed: May 20, 2020—Sep 
15, 2020


The orthophoto or other base map on which the soil lines were 
compiled and digitized probably differs from the background 
imagery displayed on these maps. As a result, some minor 
shifting of map unit boundaries may be evident.


Hydrologic Soil Group—Ozaukee County, Wisconsin


Natural Resources
Conservation Service


Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey


9/15/2022
Page 2 of 4







Hydrologic Soil Group


Map unit symbol Map unit name Rating Acres in AOI Percent of AOI


KoC2 Kewaunee silty clay 
loam, 6 to 12 percent 
slopes, eroded


D 1.8 81.9%


KrC3 Kewaunee silty clay, 6 to 
12 percent slopes, 
severely eroded


D 0.4 18.1%


Totals for Area of Interest 2.2 100.0%


Description


Hydrologic soil groups are based on estimates of runoff potential. Soils are 
assigned to one of four groups according to the rate of water infiltration when the 
soils are not protected by vegetation, are thoroughly wet, and receive 
precipitation from long-duration storms.


The soils in the United States are assigned to four groups (A, B, C, and D) and 
three dual classes (A/D, B/D, and C/D). The groups are defined as follows:


Group A. Soils having a high infiltration rate (low runoff potential) when 
thoroughly wet. These consist mainly of deep, well drained to excessively 
drained sands or gravelly sands. These soils have a high rate of water 
transmission.


Group B. Soils having a moderate infiltration rate when thoroughly wet. These 
consist chiefly of moderately deep or deep, moderately well drained or well 
drained soils that have moderately fine texture to moderately coarse texture. 
These soils have a moderate rate of water transmission.


Group C. Soils having a slow infiltration rate when thoroughly wet. These consist 
chiefly of soils having a layer that impedes the downward movement of water or 
soils of moderately fine texture or fine texture. These soils have a slow rate of 
water transmission.


Group D. Soils having a very slow infiltration rate (high runoff potential) when 
thoroughly wet. These consist chiefly of clays that have a high shrink-swell 
potential, soils that have a high water table, soils that have a claypan or clay 
layer at or near the surface, and soils that are shallow over nearly impervious 
material. These soils have a very slow rate of water transmission.


If a soil is assigned to a dual hydrologic group (A/D, B/D, or C/D), the first letter is 
for drained areas and the second is for undrained areas. Only the soils that in 
their natural condition are in group D are assigned to dual classes.


Hydrologic Soil Group—Ozaukee County, Wisconsin


Natural Resources
Conservation Service


Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey


9/15/2022
Page 3 of 4







Rating Options


Aggregation Method: Dominant Condition


Component Percent Cutoff: None Specified 


Tie-break Rule: Higher


Hydrologic Soil Group—Ozaukee County, Wisconsin


Natural Resources
Conservation Service


Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey


9/15/2022
Page 4 of 4







 
 


Ripon Office 
608 North Stanton Street 
Ripon, Wisconsin 54971 


 


 
 
September 21, 2022 
 
Mr. Todd Platt 
Pfefferle Companies 
200 East Washington Street  
Suite 2A 
Appleton, Wisconsin 54911 
 
Re: Subsurface Exploration and Foundation Evaluation 
 Dollar General  
 111 Fredonia Avenue  
 Fredonia, Wisconsin 53021 


PSI Project No. 00922187 
 
Dear Mr. Platt, 
 
The subsurface exploration and foundation evaluation for the above referenced project 
has been completed, the results of which are included herein. A copy has been provided 
electronically. After you have had the opportunity of reading the report, please call at any 
time with any questions or comments you may have. Professional Service Industries, Inc. 
(PSI), an Intertek company, appreciates the opportunity to be of service on this project, 
and looks forward to continuing as your geotechnical consultant during the design and 
construction phases, as well as your upcoming projects. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES, INC. 
     
 
 


  
 
 
David Egerton   Jeffery Fischer  James M. Becco, P.E. 
Staff Geologist   Branch Manager  Regional Vice President 
 
 







 
 


 
 


 


 


 


  


  
  
  
  


SUBSURFACE EXPLORATION AND FOUNDATION 
EVALUATION 


 
 


For the: 
 


Dollar General  
111 Fredonia Avenue 


Fredonia, Wisconsin 53021 


 
 
 
 
 


 
James M. Becco, P.E. 
Vice President 


  
 


Prepared for: 
 


Mr. Todd Platt 
Pfefferle Companies 


200 East Washington Street  
Suite 2A 


Appleton, Wisconsin 54911 


 


  
Jeffrey Fischer 
Branch Manager 
  
 


  
Prepared by: 


 
Professional Service Industries, Inc. 


608 North Stanton Street,  
Ripon, WI 54971 


Phone: (920) 745-2200 
 


 
 
  
David Egerton 
Staff Geologist 


  
September 21, 2022  


  
PSI Report Number: 00922187  


 







 
 


www.intertek.com/building 


TABLE OF CONTENTS 


1 INTRODUCTION ............................................................................................................................... 1 
1.1 GENERAL ...................................................................................................................................... 1 
1.2 PURPOSE ...................................................................................................................................... 1 
1.3 SCOPE ........................................................................................................................................... 1 
1.4 AUTHORIZATION ......................................................................................................................... 1 


2 SITE AND PROJECT DESCRIPTION .............................................................................................. 1 
2.1 SITE FEATURES .......................................................................................................................... 1 
2.2 PROJECT DESCRIPTION .......................................................................................................... 2 


3 EXPLORATION AND LABORATORY PROCEDURES .................................................................. 2 
3.1 SCOPE SUMMARY ...................................................................................................................... 2 
3.2 FIELD EXPLORATION ................................................................................................................. 2 
3.3 LABORATORY PHYSICAL TESTING ....................................................................................... 3 


4 DESCRIPTION OF SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS .......................................................................... 4 
4.1 GENERAL ...................................................................................................................................... 4 
4.2 SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS .................................................................................................... 4 
4.3 GROUNDWATER OBSERVATIONS ......................................................................................... 5 


5 EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATIONS ................................................................................... 5 
5.1 GENERAL DEVELOPMENT CONSIDERATIONS .................................................................. 5 
5.2 SITE PREPARATION ................................................................................................................... 5 
5.3 FOUNDATION EVALUATION ..................................................................................................... 7 
5.4 FLOOR SLAB AND PAVEMENT SUBGRADES .................................................................... 9 
5.5 EXTERIOR/UNHEATED AREA SLABS .................................................................................. 10 
5.6 UTILITY CONSTRUCTION ....................................................................................................... 10 


6 CONSTRUCTION CONSIDERATIONS ..................................................................................................... 10 
6.1 GROUNDWATER CONTROL ................................................................................................... 10 
6.2 EXCAVATIONS AND SITE DRAINAGE .................................................................................. 11 
6.3 SEISMIC DESIGN CONSIDERATIONS .................................................................................. 12 


7 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA CONSIDERATIONS ..................................................... 12 
8 PAVEMENT DESIGN RECOMMENDATIONS .......................................................................................... 14 
9 GENERAL COMMENTS ........................................................................................................................ 16 
 
   
Appendix (in order of appearance) 
Figure 1 – Boring Location Plan 
Soil Boring Logs 
General Notes 
 


 
 







 PSI Project Number: 00922187 
Dollar General – Fredonia, WI 


September 21, 2022 
Page 1 


 


www.intertek.com/building 
 


1 INTRODUCTION 


1.1 GENERAL 


This report presents the results of the subsurface exploration and foundation evaluation, for the 
proposed Dollar General Store in Fredonia, Wisconsin. The work was performed for Pfefferle 
Companies, at the request of Mr. Todd Platt. 
 
1.2 PURPOSE 


The purpose of this study was to evaluate the subsurface conditions at specific boring locations 
on the site, and to establish parameters for use by the design engineers and architects in 
preparing the foundation, floor slab, pavement and stormwater designs for the proposed 
project. 
 
1.3 SCOPE 


The scope of services included the subsurface exploration, an evaluation of soil characteristics 
by field and laboratory testing, and an evaluation of the data obtained. Subgrade preparation 
recommendations and construction considerations are also provided. The scope of the field 
work, including the number, depth, and locations of the borings was determined by the client.  
 
1.4 AUTHORIZATION 


The description of services and authorization to perform this subsurface exploration and 
evaluation were in the form of a signed acceptance copy of PSI Proposal No. 0092-379625, 
dated August 1, 2022. The general conditions for the performance of the work were referenced 
in the proposal. This report has been prepared on behalf of, and exclusively for the use of 
Pfefferle Companies. The information contained in this report may not be relied upon by any 
other parties without the express written consent of PSI, and acceptance by such parties of 
PSI’s General Conditions. 
 


2 SITE AND PROJECT DESCRIPTION 


2.1 SITE FEATURES 


The subject site is located at 111 Fredonia Avenue in Fredonia, Wisconsin. At the time of the 
exploration, the project site consisted of an abandoned residential building with landscaping 
and an asphalt driveway. The surrounding parcels consist of a residential property to the west, 
an agricultural field to the south, Highway 57 followed by an agricultural field to the east, and 
Fredonia Avenue followed by a McDonald’s restaurant to the north. Based upon a review of 
aerial photography viewed on Google Earth, the subject property has remained relatively similar 
in appearance as it is currently since at least 2000. The subject site is depicted on the enclosed 
Boring Location Map (Figure 1). 
 







 PSI Project Number: 00922187 
Dollar General – Fredonia, WI 


September 21, 2022 
Page 2 


 


www.intertek.com/building 
 


The topography of the subject site is rolling, with an elevation difference of about 6.5 feet 
between the boring and test pit locations. Existing elevations at the borings and test pits were 
about EL. 838 to EL. 844.5. The topography of the site was sloping down toward the southwest. 
The subject site is depicted on the enclosed Boring/Test Pit Location Map (Figure 1). 
 
2.2 PROJECT DESCRIPTION 


From the information provided by the client, it is understood that the proposed development will 
consist of the construction of a new Dollar General Retail Store. It will be an approximate 10,600 
square foot, single story, slab-on-grade structure. No basement or below grade levels are 
planned, but due to the uneven topography, retaining walls may be used. The project will also 
include a new parking lot and associated driveways and a stormwater management area.  
Based on previous projects, it is understood that the foundation system will likely consist of a 
thickened-edge slab and thickened interior column pads, with thickened portions bearing at a 
depth of 2 feet. Structural loads were not provided.  For the purpose of this report, it is estimated 
that maximum column pad and wall loads will not exceed 100 kips and 10 kips per lineal foot 
respectively.  When structural loads are determined, PSI must be informed in order to determine 
if revisions to this report are necessary. 
 
The finished first floor elevation was not known at the time of report preparation. Based on the 
existing grades of the project site in relation to adjacent roadways and developments, a finished 
first floor elevation of EL. 841.5 was estimated for use in this evaluation. The existing grades 
within the borings presently range from about EL. 838 to EL. 844.5. Therefore, on the basis of 
the estimated finished first floor elevation, cuts and fills of up to about 3.5 feet are estimated to 
be necessary to establish the floor and surface grade. However, this will also be dependent on 
the subgrade preparation criteria, to be discussed in a later section. When a finished floor 
elevation is established, PSI must be informed so that any necessary re-evaluation or revisions 
to this report can be made. 
 


3 EXPLORATION AND LABORATORY PROCEDURES 


3.1 SCOPE SUMMARY 


The field and laboratory data utilized in the evaluation of the subsurface materials was obtained 
by drilling exploratory test borings, securing soil samples by the split-spoon sampling method, 
and subjecting the samples to laboratory testing. 
 
3.2 FIELD EXPLORATION 


A total of eight (8) soil test borings were performed to a depth of about 10 to 15 feet. Auger 
refusal was experienced in B-3 at a depth of about 12.5 feet (EL. 830.5) below ground surface 
due to possible cobbles, boulders, or bedrock. Two (2) test pits (TP-1 and TP-2) were 
performed to a depth of about 15 feet in the proposed stormwater management area. The 
number, depths, and locations of the borings and test pits were determined by the client. The 
borings and test pits were located in the field by the drill crew utilizing conventional taping 
procedures referenced to existing site features and apparent property lines. They are estimated 







 PSI Project Number: 00922187 
Dollar General – Fredonia, WI 


September 21, 2022 
Page 3 


 


www.intertek.com/building 
 


to be accurate to within several feet. The surface elevations shown on the soil boring and test 
pit logs were provided by the client. 
 
The soil test borings were performed with an ATV-mounted rotary drilling rig utilizing continuous 
flight hollow stem augers to advance the holes. Representative samples were obtained by the 
Standard Penetration Test (SPT) method using split-spoon sampling procedures in general 
accordance with ASTM D-1586 procedures. Samples were collected at 2.5-foot intervals to 10 
feet, and then at 5-foot intervals thereafter to the end of the borings. As an exception, samples 
were obtained by hand at 2-foot intervals at the test pits performed within the proposed 
stormwater management area. The standard penetration value (N) is defined as the number of 
blows of a 140-pound hammer, falling thirty (30) inches, required to advance the split-spoon 
sampler one (1) foot into the soil. The sampler is lowered to the bottom of the drill hole and the 
number of blows recorded for each of the three (3) successive increments of six (6) inches of 
penetration. The “N” value is obtained by adding the second and third incremental numbers. 
The SPT provides a means of estimating the relative density of granular soils and comparative 
consistency of cohesive soils, thereby providing a method of evaluating the relative strength 
and compressibility characteristics of the subsoils. 
 
The SPT soil samples were transferred into clean glass jars immediately after retrieval and 
returned to the laboratory upon completion of the field operations. Samples will be discarded 
unless other instructions are received. All soil samples were visually classified in general 
accordance with the Unified Soil Classification System (ASTM D-2488-75). The samples 
collected within the stormwater management areas were visually classified by a certified soil 
tester in general accordance with USDA National Resources Conservation Service textural soil 
classification procedures. A description of the subsurface conditions encountered at each 
boring location is shown on the enclosed Soil Boring/Test Pit Logs. After completion of the 
borings, the auger holes were backfilled to the ground surface with bentonite chips.  
 
The test pits were performed with a backhoe and soil samples were collected by hand at the 
approximate intervals shown on the logs. After completion of the test pits, the excavations were 
backfilled (by loose dumping and tamping with the backhoe bucket) to the ground surface with 
the excavation spoils. As a result, the relatively loose fill soils are not suitable for the support of 
foundations, utilities, or other structures. 
 
A copy of the Soil Boring/Test Pit Logs and Boring/Test Pit Location Map (Figure 1) are 
enclosed in the Appendix.  The soil stratification shown on the logs represents the approximate 
soil conditions in the actual boring locations at the time of the exploration. The terms and 
symbols used on the logs are described in the General Notes found in the Appendix. 
 
3.3 LABORATORY PHYSICAL TESTING 


Soil samples obtained from the exploration were visually classified in the laboratory, and 
subjected to testing, which included moisture content determinations. Selected cohesive soil 
samples were tested in unconfined compression with a controlled strain loading rate and/or 
with a calibrated hand penetrometer to aid in evaluating the soil strength characteristics. The 
values of strength tests performed on soil samples obtained by the Standard Penetration Test 







 PSI Project Number: 00922187 
Dollar General – Fredonia, WI 


September 21, 2022 
Page 4 


 


www.intertek.com/building 
 


Method (SPT) are considered approximate, recognizing that the SPT method provides a 
representative but somewhat disturbed soil sample. The laboratory testing was performed in 
general accordance with the respective ASTM methods, as applicable, and the results are 
shown on the boring logs and data sheets in the Appendix. 
 


4 DESCRIPTION OF SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS 


4.1 GENERAL 


A description of the subsurface conditions encountered at the test boring and test pit locations 
is shown on the Soil Boring/Test Pit Logs. The lines of demarcation shown on the logs represent 
approximate boundaries between the various soil classifications. It must be recognized that the 
soil descriptions are considered representative for the specific test boring location, but that 
variations may occur between and beyond the sampling intervals and boring locations. Soil 
depths, topsoil and layer thicknesses, and demarcation lines utilized for preconstruction 
planning should not be expected to yield exact and final quantities. A summary of the major soil 
profile components is described in the following paragraphs. 
 
4.2 SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS 


The surface materials at B-1, B-3, B-4, and B-5 consisted of about 0.5 to 17 inches of dark 
brown clay and/or silt classified as topsoil or topsoil fill. The surface materials at B-6 consisted 
of about 3 inches of asphalt followed by 9 inches of base course fill. The surface materials at 
B-2 and B-7 consisted of about 12 inches of sand and gravel classified as fill. The surface 
materials at B-8 consisted of about 8 inches of pea gravel followed by clay with sand and gravel 
classified as fill to a depth of about 3.5 feet (EL. 840.5) below grade. The underlying natural 
soils beneath the topsoil and topsoil fill in B-1, B-3, B-4, and B-5; and beneath the base course 
fill in B-6, and underlying the fill in B-2, B-7, and B-8 consisted of predominantly brown to 
reddish brown clay with silt to the termination depth of the borings.  
 
The natural cohesive soils encountered in the borings were generally soft to very stiff in 
consistency, with unconfined compressive strengths ranging from 0.41 to 4.33 tons per square 
foot (tsf), and Standard Penetration Resistances (N-values) between about 3 and 71 blows per 
foot of penetration (bpf). 
 
The cohesive fill soils encountered in B-6 were generally medium stiff to stiff in consistency, 
with unconfined compressive strengths of 2.0 tsf, and an  N-value of about 8 blows per foot of 
penetration (bpf). 
 
The surface materials at the stormwater test pit locations consisted of about 2 inches of very 
dark brown silt loam classified as topsoil. The underlying materials consisted of very gravelly 
sandy loam, gravelly silty clay, and gravelly loam classified as fill. The underlying natural soils 
consisted of silty clay, silt loam, clay loam, and very fine sandy loam.  
 







 PSI Project Number: 00922187 
Dollar General – Fredonia, WI 


September 21, 2022 
Page 5 


 


www.intertek.com/building 
 


The foregoing discussion of soil conditions on this site represents a generalized soil profile as 
determined at the test boring locations. A more detailed description and supporting data for 
each test location can be found on the individual Soil Boring/Test Pit Logs. 
 
4.3 GROUNDWATER OBSERVATIONS 


Groundwater observations were made during the drilling operations, and in the open boreholes 
upon completion. Groundwater was not encountered during auger advancement or upon 
completion and removal of the augers. Most of the borings caved at various depths; therefore, 
observations could not be made below the caved depths. Groundwater was not observed at 
the test pits. 
  
The groundwater observations reported herein are considered approximate. It must be 
recognized that groundwater levels fluctuate with time due to variations in seasonal 
precipitation, lateral drainage conditions, and soil permeability characteristics.   
 


5 EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATIONS 


5.1 GENERAL DEVELOPMENT CONSIDERATIONS 


In view of the subsurface conditions encountered in the test borings, together with the structural 
loading criteria and development grades anticipated, the planned thickened slab can be used 
for support of the proposed structure. However, fill soils were encountered in B-2 and B-3 to  
depths of about 8 and 12 inches (EL. 843 to EL. 842). Fill is not suitable for support and all 
foundations must be extended to bear upon underlying natural soils or upon compacted 
structural fill (or lean concrete) used to replace the unsuitable soils. It is generally estimated 
that the thickened portions of the slab bearing at about EL. 839.5 will extend through the fill. 
However, some variation should be expected.     
 
The existing natural and fill soils can generally be utilized for support of the floor slab and 
pavements after proper subgrade preparation. However, some overexcavation of unsuitable 
soils may be necessary. It is recommended that surface gravel is also removed. A discussion 
of the building foundation and pavement design parameters, as well as the support conditions 
for the floor slab and pavement are included in later sections.  
  
5.2 SITE PREPARATION 


The presence of organic topsoil and vegetation in the subgrade can adversely affect the 
serviceability of structural fills, foundations, floor slabs, pavements, and other structures placed 
upon them. Approximately 0.5 to 17 inches of topsoil were present on the surface of the site at 
the borings and test pits. However, some variation should be expected. All surface topsoil, 
vegetation, trees, roots, and other organic matter must be stripped from the areas of footings, 
floor slabs, pavements, sidewalks, and other structural areas. The existing pavement must also 
be removed. 
 







 PSI Project Number: 00922187 
Dollar General – Fredonia, WI 


September 21, 2022 
Page 6 


 


www.intertek.com/building 
 


Site preparation will require removal of the existing structure(s) and remnants of former 
buildings, including foundations and underground utilities. Extensive areas of loose backfill 
material may be encountered within utility trenches, adjacent to the existing structures, and in 
former building and basement areas. These will also require removal. The areas, including 
basements, must then be properly backfilled with compacted structural fill. Prior to the 
backfilling, the areas must be observed by an PSI representative to evaluate the suitability of 
the subgrade for subsequent support of the new building, utilities, or other structures. 
 
After stripping the topsoil and cutting high areas of the site to the planned finished grade, and 
prior to the placement of new fill which may be placed to raise grades, the subgrade must be 
thoroughly proofrolled to detect unstable, yielding soils. This should consist of overlapping 
passes in a perpendicular grid pattern, with a fully-loaded tandem-axle dump truck, or other 
equipment of similar size and weight suitable for the surface conditions. Proofrolling should be 
performed in consultation with the geotechnical engineer at the time of construction.  
Substantial difficulty with subgrade preparation may be experienced due to the presence of soft 
clay soils, especially in wet or cold weather, or during thawing conditions. Instability can become 
more severe in such materials, which are considered to be moderately to highly moisture 
sensitive. It is generally recommended that earthwork be carried out during relatively warm, dry 
weather. Any soft, wet, or otherwise unstable zones which cannot be improved by scarification 
and aeration, must be removed and replaced with compacted structural fill, such as clean 
crushed stone, possibly in conjunction with the use of a geotextile fabric. Lime, lime kiln dust, 
fly ash, or Portland cement modification are additional remedial measures which can be 
considered for clayey and some silty soils. However, this must only be performed at the 
direction and under the supervision of the geotechnical engineer. A proper mix design must be 
performed prior to the performance of any modification. Substantial construction delays and 
difficulty with subgrade stabilization may be experienced during periods of wet and/or cool 
weather. Consideration should be given to installing construction roads to reduce disturbance 
to the sensitive subgrade soils. 
 
When a firm and stable subgrade is established, low areas may be raised with properly 
compacted structural fill. Any new fill should be a clean granular soil, such as those materials 
meeting the gradations outlined in Section 209 or 305 of the State of Wisconsin Standard 
Specification for Highway and Structure Construction. If fine-grained soils, such as those with 
high silt or clay content are used, they should generally be placed over large open areas, where 
conditions are more favorable for the proper placement and compaction of such materials. It 
must be recognized that high silt or clay content materials are difficult to compact when placed 
at moisture contents beyond a few percent of the optimum moisture content. Fill must be placed 
in layers of not more than nine (9) inches in thickness, at moisture contents at or near optimum, 
and be compacted to a minimum density of 95 percent of the maximum dry density as 
determined by ASTM designation D-698 (Standard Proctor). At least some portions of the on-
site soils can be used as new fill to raise grades, generally over large open areas. However, 
some sorting or moisture conditioning may be required.  Silt, clay, organic materials and wet 
granular soils are not suitable for reuse as compacted fill in trenches, or adjacent to foundation 
stem walls or retaining walls.  
 







 PSI Project Number: 00922187 
Dollar General – Fredonia, WI 


September 21, 2022 
Page 7 


 


www.intertek.com/building 
 


Every effort must be made to keep excavations dry. If construction proceeds during wet 
weather, some additional overexcavation may be necessary. If weather permits, the soil could 
be dried and recompacted. A crushed stone working mat, possibly in conjunction with a 
geotextile fabric may also be feasible to help stabilize subgrades. Site grading runoff should be 
directed to catch basins, so that the potential for the softening of the foundation and pavement 
subgrade soils is reduced. 
 
Where the removal of unsuitable bearing material is performed beneath proposed footings, the 
excavation must extend laterally beyond the perimeter of the foundation for a distance at least 
equal to the thickness of the fill below the footing bottom. This general guideline also applies to 
instances where a raised structural fill pad is constructed to achieve a bearing elevation greater 
than existing grades. The influence zone of footing stresses can be represented as an 
imaginary 45° line extending downward and outward from the footing bottom. All fill placed 
within this zone after cutting to firm soil must be properly engineered, from the bottom of the 
cut, up to the floor slab subgrade elevation. 
 
Proper moisture control is essential to reduce the amount of compactive effort necessary to 
achieve the desired densities. A sheepsfoot roller is generally required for compaction of clayey 
soils, whereas vibratory smooth drum roller is preferred for compaction of granular material.  
Small hand-operated compactors should be used in confined areas; granular fills are generally 
more readily compacted to the required densities in such applications.  
 
It is recommended that well-graded granular soils be utilized as backfill in new utility trenches 
to reduce the potential for consolidation and settlement of the fill. All fill soils must be placed 
and compacted under engineering-controlled conditions, to provide suitable support for 
overlaying structures and roadways. Additional guidance can be provided at the time of 
construction in the selection process for grade-raising fill and trench backfill.  
 
The selection of fill materials for various applications should be done in consultation with the 
soils engineer. Similarly, the evaluation of the subgrade and placement and compaction of fill 
for structural applications should be monitored and tested by a qualified representative of the 
soils engineer. 
 
5.3 FOUNDATION EVALUATION  


The proposed structure may be supported by a thickened-edge slab and thickened interior 
column pads, bearing upon suitable naturally occurring soils or within newly placed structural 
fill, prepared as discussed in a previous section. The foundations are estimated to consist of 
approximately 2-foot-thick by 2-foot-wide grade beam type footings, along with interior 7.5-foot-
wide by approximately 2 feet thick pads, cast continuous with the floor slab, generally acting as 
a thickened edge slab. Considering the estimated first floor slab elevation of EL. 841.5, 
thickened portions will bear at about EL. 839.5. Fill soils were encountered in B-2 and B-3 to  
depths of about 8 to 12 inches (EL. 843 to EL. 842). All foundations must be extended through 
any existing fill (and any buried topsoil) to bear upon underlying natural soils or upon compacted 
structural fill (or lean concrete mix) used to replace the unsuitable soils. It is generally estimated 
that the thickened slab bearing at about EL. 839.5 will extend through the fill. However, some 







 PSI Project Number: 00922187 
Dollar General – Fredonia, WI 


September 21, 2022 
Page 8 


 


www.intertek.com/building 
 


variation should be expected. Thickened portions bearing upon suitable natural soils, or upon 
compacted structural fill or lean concrete mix used to replace unsuitable materials, may be 
designed for a net allowable soil pressure of 1,000 psf (this bearing pressure is not intended 
for use with a slab designed to act as a mat foundation). Some isolated undercutting of soft, 
wet, or otherwise unsuitable soils may be necessary, and may become extensive (and severe) 
where soft clay or loose silt soils are present. 
 
The suitability of the existing soils for support of the proposed foundation must be determined 
by testing by a qualified geotechnical engineer during construction, utilizing static cone 
penetrometer tests or dynamic cone penetrometer tests for cohesive and granular soils, 
respectively. Soft, loose, or otherwise unsuitable materials not disclosed by the borings, may 
be encountered in the foundation excavations at the bearing elevation. If unsuitable existing 
soil is present, it must be removed throughout a zone extending one foot laterally for each foot 
removed below the foundation, on either side of the planned thickened section. The over-
excavated area must be backfilled with structural compacted fill.  As an alternate, the excavation 
could extend 4 inches beyond the plan footing width to suitable bearing soil and then backfilled 
with lean (500 to 1000 psi) concrete mix to planned footing grade to reduce lateral over-
excavation.   
 
All foundations in unheated areas must be placed at a minimum of 4 feet (or deeper if required 
by local requirement or customary practice) below the adjacent exterior grade for frost 
protection. Where thickened-edge slab foundations are placed above the typical frost depth, 
they must be provided with sufficient insulation, extending downward along the sides and then 
outward from the outside edge portion, to prevent frost heave. If the foundations are not 
adequately insulated, some movement may occur. Selection of the insulation material type and 
thickness must be made by the structural engineer in accordance with appropriate published 
design manuals, and in accordance with applicable building codes, and local and state 
requirements. 
 
It is recommended that the footings supporting individual columns have a minimum dimension 
of 24 inches, and continuous footings have a minimum width of 18 inches, even if the maximum 
recommended allowable bearing pressure is not fully utilized. In order to minimize the effects 
of any slight differential movement that may occur due to variations in the character of the 
supporting soils and any variations in seasonal moisture contents, it is recommended that all 
continuous footings be suitably reinforced to make them as rigid as needed. 
 
Since cutting and filling is anticipated to be necessary, the subgrade must be properly prepared 
prior to filling activities. All fill must be placed in a controlled manner, which must be monitored 
and tested by a representative of the soils engineer. Recommendations for subgrade 
preparation and compaction were presented in the Site Preparation section of this report. 
 
In general, the performance of the foundation system on this site is dependent on the various 
factors discussed herein. The excavation, preparation, and placement of concrete for 
foundations should be monitored and tested by a representative of the soils engineer. 
 







 PSI Project Number: 00922187 
Dollar General – Fredonia, WI 


September 21, 2022 
Page 9 


 


www.intertek.com/building 
 


5.4 FLOOR SLAB AND PAVEMENT SUBGRADES 


Prior to constructing the floor slab or pavements, and prior to the placement of any fill used to 
raise grades, the exposed subgrade must be prepared utilizing the proofrolling procedures 
described previously. In areas that exhibit soft, yielding or unstable soil conditions, the following 
remedial measures are recommended to provide a stable subgrade. It is recommended that 
the proofrolling operations be monitored by a representative of the geotechnical engineer so 
that a firm, suitable subgrade is present prior to placement of new fills, or to construction of 
floor slabs and pavements. 
 
Localized wet, soft or unstable areas can be undercut to such depths determined necessary in 
the field to reach stable material, and the area backfilled with imported crushed stone, such as 
the 1¼-inch gradation specified in Section 305 of the WisDOT Standard Specifications, placed 
and compacted as recommended in the Site Preparation section of this report. If relatively thick 
zones or areas of extensive yielding are observed, and they cannot be stabilized by normal 
discing, aeration and recompaction procedures, undercutting and replacement with crushed 
stone and geotextile fabric (if needed) may also be required in these areas.   
 
The floor slab(s) may be designed utilizing an estimated modulus of subgrade reaction of 100 
pci based on the presence of clay soils, prepared as discussed in this report. However, this is 
based on common range values obtained from 1 ft. x 1 ft. plate load tests on specific soil types.  
Depending on how the slab load is applied, the value may need to be modified for larger areas 
using the following: 
Modulus of Subgrade Reaction  ks = ( ) for cohesive soil  


  ks = k ( )2   for cohesionless soil   


where:  ks = coefficient of vertical subgrade reaction for loaded area 
k = coefficient of vertical subgrade reaction for a 1x1 foot square area 


 B = width of area loaded, in feet 
 


The final design and detailing should be performed by a qualified structural engineer based on 
the intended slab use, loading conditions and anticipated subgrade conditions. 


A granular mat, which can be designed as a drainage layer, should be provided below the floor 
slab. This must be a minimum of 6 inches in thickness and properly compacted. In moisture 
sensitive areas, a vapor retarder may be placed beneath the floor slab or base course; however, 
it is recommended that the architect be consulted in this regard. The proper use of a vapor 
retarder may not completely prevent moisture beneath or on top of slabs. If the base course 
contains sharp particles, a cushion layer of sand approximately 2 inches in thickness may be 
required to provide protection from puncture.   
 
The floor slab should be suitably reinforced to make it as rigid as necessary and proper joints 
provided at the junction of slabs and the foundation system so that a small amount of 
independent movement can occur without causing damage. Large floor areas must be provided 
with joints at frequent intervals (maximum spacing of 30 times the slow thickness, per ACI) to 


B
k


B
B
2


1+







 PSI Project Number: 00922187 
Dollar General – Fredonia, WI 


September 21, 2022 
Page 10 


 


www.intertek.com/building 
 


compensate for concrete volume changes (shrinkage). Where the slab will be supporting live 
loads, such as from moving vehicles, joints must be keyed or dowelled to permit proper load 
transfer. It is recommended that appropriate construction methods and curing procedures be 
used to minimize shrinkage and curling of the floor slabs. 
 
5.5 EXTERIOR/UNHEATED AREA SLABS 


Entry slabs, sidewalks, aprons, and other slabs in exterior or unheated areas may bear upon 
silty or clayey soils. Such materials are highly frost susceptible and poorly drained. Slabs placed 
directly upon such soils are subject to heaving and subsequent settlement due to freeze/thaw 
cycles. This can result in cracking, misalignment, and other related effects (especially at joints). 
It is recommended that consideration be given to limited undercutting of the frost susceptible 
materials to a depth of 1 to 2 feet below the slab, and replacement with well graded, properly 
placed and compacted granular soils. A properly designed underdrain system connected to the 
municipal sewer (if permissible) or directed to on-site stormwater management areas should 
also be incorporated to reduce the potential effects of freeze/thaw cycles. 
 
5.6 UTILITY CONSTRUCTION 


In general, the on-site non-organic soils can be used for the support of utility lines. However, 
some undercutting of soft, loose, wet, or otherwise unsuitable soils, in conjunction with the 
placement of crushed stone or other suitable granular backfill may be necessary. Substantial 
difficulty with the stability of utility trenches may be experienced, especially in the presence of 
water. The use of shoring, bracing, or trench boxes will be required. Utility construction should 
be performed in accordance with “The Standard Specifications for Sewer and Water Line 
Construction” for the State of Wisconsin. 
 
It is recommended that well graded granular soils such as those specified in Tables 37 and 39 
of the Standard Specification for Sewer and Water Construction be utilized as backfill in utility 
trenches to reduce the potential for consolidation and settlement of the backfill. All fill soils must 
be properly placed and compacted under engineering-controlled conditions to provide suitable 
support for overlaying structures and roadways. Silty and clayey soils, and wet granular 
materials are not recommended for use as backfill within utility trenches due to the substantial 
difficulty of obtaining proper compaction in confined areas.  
 
As with all excavation work, all open cut trenches must be properly shored and braced as 
required by applicable federal and state OSHA codes, and as necessary to protect life and 
property. 
 


6 CONSTRUCTION CONSIDERATIONS 


6.1 GROUNDWATER CONTROL 


Because no groundwater was encountered in the boreholes or test pits during the exploration, 
no major difficulties during excavation and construction of the proposed parking lot and utilities 
is anticipated. A gravity drainage system and filtered sump pumps or other conventional 







 PSI Project Number: 00922187 
Dollar General – Fredonia, WI 


September 21, 2022 
Page 11 


 


www.intertek.com/building 
 


dewatering procedures, may be adequate to control small volumes of perched water if 
encountered. For excavations extending more than a few inches below the groundwater, or for 
rising groundwater levels or larger perched volumes, prolonged dewatering with a series of 
sumps, or other more comprehensive means may be necessary to facilitate construction. 
 
While no groundwater was encountered at the time the borings were drilled, seasonal variations 
in precipitation, site drainage conditions, soil permeability, and other factors can cause 
groundwater to be present in the upper soils at other times, including during construction. 
 
6.2 EXCAVATIONS AND SITE DRAINAGE 


Sloping, shoring or bracing of the excavation sidewalls will be necessary. Excavation may be 
difficult due to the instability of vertical slopes, and will therefore require a flattening of trench 
sides, or some other means of protection, to facilitate construction and to protect life and 
property. Some sloughing and caving should be expected within unprotected excavations, 
especially within granular or soft clay soils. The degree of excavation instability problems is 
dependent upon the depth and length of time that excavations remain open, excavation bank 
slopes, water levels and the effectiveness of any dewatering systems. All excavation work must 
be performed in accordance with OSHA and local building code requirements. 
 
Where excavations encroach upon or extend below silt or soft clay soils, a substantially 
unstable subgrade may develop when the confining effect of the overburden is removed.  
Extensive overexcavation of softened or loosened soils, in conjunction with the use of a crushed 
stone working mat, may be necessary to establish a stable bearing subgrade.   
 
All excavations must be performed with caution and utilize methods which will prevent 
undermining or destabilization of buildings, utilities, pavements, sidewalks or other structures.  
The use of a properly designed shoring and bracing, sheet piling, or underpinning system must 
be utilized as necessary to adequately protect buildings, utilities, pavements, and other 
structures. This must be performed by an experienced specialty contractor. Additionally, 
extreme care must be used during the installation of any bracing system, especially those using 
driven or vibratory methods, in order to avoid damaging existing buildings, utilities, and other 
structures. Consideration should be given to the performance of video and/or photographic 
documentation of the condition of nearby buildings, utilities, and other structures prior to 
installation. 
 
It is mandated that excavations, whether they be for utility trenches or footing excavations, be 
constructed in accordance with current Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) 
guidelines to protect workers and others during construction. PSI recommends that these 
regulations be strictly enforced; otherwise, workers could be in danger and the owner(s) and 
the contractor(s) could be liable for substantial penalties. The contractor is solely responsible 
for designing and constructing stable, temporary excavations and should shore, slope, or bench 
the sides of the excavations as required to maintain stability of both the excavation sides and 
bottom. The contractor's "responsible person", as defined in 29 CFR Part 1926, should evaluate 
the soil exposed in the excavations as part of the contractor's safety procedures. In no case 
should slope height, slope inclination, or excavation depth, including utility trench excavation 







 PSI Project Number: 00922187 
Dollar General – Fredonia, WI 


September 21, 2022 
Page 12 


 


www.intertek.com/building 
 


depth, exceed those specified in local, state, and federal safety regulations. PSI is providing 
this information solely as a service to our client. PSI does not assume responsibility for 
construction site safety or the contractor's or other parties’ compliance with local, state, and 
federal safety or other regulations. 
 
Since the subgrade soils are generally sensitive to moisture, every effort should be made to 
provide adequate drainage across the site during construction, and to prevent ponding of runoff 
on the subgrade. These soils are also subject to erosion caused by runoff, and erosion control 
measures should be implemented where needed or required by local ordinances. 
 
6.3 SEISMIC DESIGN CONSIDERATIONS 


The soils encountered in the borings are considered to meet the criteria for Site Class D in 
accordance with 1613.2.5.2 of the International Building Code-2018 (which directs to the 
simplified design procedure outlined in ASCE 7 – Minimum Design Loads and Associated 
Criteria for Buildings and Other Structures). 
 


7 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA CONSIDERATIONS 


As requested by the client, test pits TP-1 and TP-2 were performed in the area of the proposed 
stormwater management basin. The design details, including the bottom elevation were not 
known at the time of report preparation.  
 
The surface materials at the stormwater test pit locations consisted of about 2 inches of very 
dark brown silt loam classified as topsoil. The underlying materials consisted of very gravelly 
sandy loam, gravelly silty clay, and gravelly loam classified as fill. The underlying natural soils 
consisted of silty clay, silt loam, clay loam, and very fine sandy loam. 
 
With regard to the above soil and groundwater conditions encountered at the borings, NR 
151.124(4)(c)1 and 2 – Infiltration rate exemptions indicates that infiltration practices located in 
an area where the infiltration rate of the soil measured at the proposed bottom of the infiltration 
system is less than 0.6 inches per hour using a scientifically credible field test method; or where 
the least permeable soil horizon to 5 feet below the proposed bottom of the infiltration system 
using the USDA method of soils analysis consists of sandy clay loam, clay loam, sandy clay, 
silty clay or clay may be credited toward meeting the requirements, but the decision to infiltrate 
under these conditions is optional. In addition, NR 151.124(4)(b)1 – Separation distances 
indicates that infiltration practices shall be located so that the characteristics of the soil and the 
separation distance between the bottom of the infiltration system and the elevation of seasonal 
high groundwater or the top of bedrock are in accordance with the following Table (reproduced 
from NR 151.124):  
 
 
 
 
 







 PSI Project Number: 00922187 
Dollar General – Fredonia, WI 


September 21, 2022 
Page 13 


 


www.intertek.com/building 
 


Table 3. Separation Distances and Soil Characteristics 
Source Area Separation Distance Soil Characteristics 


Industrial, Commercial, 
Institutional Parking Lots 


and Roads 


5 feet or more Filtering Layer* 


Residential Arterial Roads 5 feet or more Filtering Layer* 
Roofs Draining to Surface 


Infiltration Practices 
1 foot or more Native or Engineered Soil 


with Particles Finer than 
Coarse Sand 


Roofs Draining to Surface 
Infiltration Practices 


Not Applicable  


All Other Impervious 
Source Areas 


3 feet or more Filtering Layer* 


*Defined in NR 151.002(14r) as a “soil that has at least a 3-foot deep layer with at least 20 
percent fines; or at least a 5-foot deep layer with at least 10 percent fines; or an engineered 
soil with an equivalent level of protection as determined by the regulatory authority for the site.” 
 
The information presented above is provided as general guidance for considering stormwater 
management in conjunction with the encountered subsurface conditions. However, Chapter 
NR151 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code, the Site Evaluation for Stormwater Infiltration 
(1002) document, or other applicable references must be consulted for appropriate site-specific 
stormwater design guidance and requirements. 
 
It is recommended that stormwater management basins not be placed in close proximity to 
basements or other below grade structures. Proper and careful consideration of soils and 
subsurface conditions must be given during site and design planning, and extreme care must 
be exercised during construction. Lateral migration of water may result in substantially 
increased sump pump activity and can quickly overcome the ability of such pumps to maintain 
a desirable water level, resulting in significant flooding. The potential for such conditions to 
occur can greatly increase when basement floors are below the elevation of basin bottoms 
and/or when basins are placed in close proximity to structures (strongly not recommended). In 
addition, the presence of granular or other generally permeable soils, which is typically 
necessary in the areas of structures for utility backfill, alongside basement walls, or within other 
development excavations/trenches can act as extensive migration channels to rapidly carry 
large volumes of water from basins and into nearby basements. Building codes or municipal 
regulations may require that basement floor elevations be a specified distance above the water 
level of nearby basins or other stormwater features. It is therefore recommended that the design 
engineer (or other appropriate representative) review applicable municipal or other regulatory 
requirements and verify the design normal and design high water elevations of stormwater 
basins/features with respect to planned basement slab elevations.   
 







 PSI Project Number: 00922187 
Dollar General – Fredonia, WI 


September 21, 2022 
Page 14 


 


www.intertek.com/building 
 


8 PAVEMENT DESIGN RECOMMENDATIONS 


Pavements for this project are understood to consist of asphalt parking and drive areas, which 
will primarily be subjected to passenger vehicle traffic and occasional garbage or delivery 
trucks. Specific traffic loading design details were not known at the time of this report.  However, 
for the purpose of this evaluation, a projected average daily traffic loading of 5-18-kip 
ESALs/day was estimated. When traffic loading details are finalized, they must be discussed 
with PSI to determine if a re-evaluation of the recommendations contained herein is warranted. 
 
Based on the borings, the pavement subgrade is estimated to consist of clay with an estimated 
visual AASHTO classification of A-6. The clay soils are generally rated as poor for pavement 
subgrade support based on their high shrink-swell potential, high frost susceptibility, poor 
drainage characteristics, and their high potential to soften when exposed to moisture. A frost 
index of F-3, a design group index of 14, a soil support value (SSV) of 3.5, and a subgrade 
modulus of 125 pci was used for this analysis. In order to use this value, all new fill used to 
raise low areas must have pavement support characteristics that are equal to or better than the 
existing soils. 
 
During construction, the surficial subgrade soils can become wet, softened and disturbed from 
rainfall and construction equipment. Therefore, prior to placing the pavement base materials, 
the subgrade must be recompacted and proofrolled as outlined previously. Particular attention 
should be given to high traffic areas that have become rutted and areas of backfilled trenches.  
Localized wet, soft, or unstable areas can be undercut to such depths determined necessary 
in the field to reach stable materials, and the area backfilled with crushed stone, such as 1¼-
inch dense graded base (Section 305 of the State of Wisconsin Standard Specification for 
Highway and Structure Construction). If relatively large or thick zones of extensive yielding are 
observed, and normal discing and recompaction procedures cannot stabilize them, 
undercutting and replacement with crushed stone and geotextile fabric (if needed) or chemical 
modification/stabilization may be required in these areas. Preparation and evaluation of the 
pavement subgrade must be performed as outlined in the Site Preparation section of this report.   
 
In view of the anticipated traffic volumes, and subgrade soils for this project, analysis of the 
proposed pavement and recommended pavement section were based upon a 20-year design 
life, regional factor of 3.0 and terminal serviceability of 2.0 using the WisDOT flexible pavement 
design nomographs. The following table presents the recommended thickness for a flexible 
pavement structure on a properly prepared sand subgrade, along with their recommended 
structural coefficients. As previously noted, estimated traffic loads and volumes were utilized to 
derive the following thickness design. If heavier or more frequent traffic is anticipated, the 
sections in the table may need to be increased. 
 
 
 
 
 







 PSI Project Number: 00922187 
Dollar General – Fredonia, WI 


September 21, 2022 
Page 15 


 


www.intertek.com/building 
 


Pavement 
Components 


Circulation Areas 
And Drives 


(Heavy Duty) 
Parking Areas 


(Light Duty) 


Wisconsin 
DOT 


Specifications 
    


Asphaltic 
Concrete Surface 


Course 


 
1.75” 


 
1.75” 


Section 460 (a=0.44) 


    
Asphaltic 


Concrete Binder 
Course 


 
2.25” 


 
1.75” 


Section 460 (a=0.44) 


    
Aggregate Base 


Course 11” 9” 
Section 305, 1¼” Crushed 


Stone (a=0.14) 


The asphaltic base and surface course should be placed and provided in accordance with 
Section 455/460 of the State of Wisconsin Standard Specification for Road and Bridge 
Construction. The crushed aggregate base course should be provided and placed in 
accordance with Sec. 301/305 of the Standard Specification. 
 
It may be advantageous to utilize rigid Portland Cement Concrete pavement at entrance and 
exit aprons.  It is recommended that a minimum of 7 inches of 4000 psi, air-entrained concrete 
(5 to 7 percent) be utilized along with a 6-inch thickness of aggregate base for a rigid pavement 
section. The construction materials and procedures should be in accordance with Section 415 
and Section 305 (for concrete and base course, respectively) of the WDOT Standard 
Specification. 
 
The thickness designs shown above are based on the estimated traffic loading; the assumption 
that all subgrade materials, natural or fill, have minimum strength characteristics equal to or 
greater than the expected clay soils; the subgrade being properly prepared; and the pavement 
being properly drained to prevent softening and erosion of the subgrade. Actual service life will 
be dependent upon deterioration caused by weather conditions and pavement use. All 
pavement materials and construction must be in accordance with the guidelines of the State of 
Wisconsin Standard Specification for Highway and Structure construction. If design traffic 
loading is found to be different from that discussed above; or if the soils encountered at planned 
subgrade vary from the anticipated sand soils; a new pavement section design may be 
necessary. 
 
Periodic pavement maintenance is required to keep a pavement, under normal traffic and 
environmental conditions, as near as possible to its constructed condition. Maintenance is 
necessary to reduce the effects of pavement stress caused by changes in temperature and 
moisture, repetitive traffic loadings, and movement of the subgrade soils. As pavement distress 
is observed, it should be repaired as quickly as possible. Unrepaired areas will generally lead 
to more severe and widespread distress, and eventually, pavement disintegration. Therefore, 
periodic maintenance consisting of crack sealing, seal coating every 3 to 5 years, and other 
necessary repairs at least annually, will be required to obtain the design service life. 







 PSI Project Number: 00922187 
Dollar General – Fredonia, WI 


September 21, 2022 
Page 16 


 


www.intertek.com/building 
 


 
The subject site is located in an area that experiences annual freezing cycles and the subgrade 
soils encountered have been classified as highly susceptible to frost action when free water is 
present. In order to reduce the potential for frost action, it will be necessary to control surface 
runoff and water seepage, because complete removal and replacement of the frost susceptible 
subgrade soils is not considered economically feasible. It is recommended that underdrains be 
placed within the subgrade, just below the granular base, to help reduce the potential for 
trapping water within the aggregate base layer.  Sufficient drain tiles extending radially outward 
an adequate distance from each interior catch basin must be installed. In addition, drain tiles 
should extend along curb lines, up the slope from curb inlets. The drain tile should be directly 
connected to the storm sewer manholes or catch basins (if permissible by local municipal or 
other applicable code). The drain tile should consist of perforated PVC pipe of adequate 
diameter placed beneath the base layer, extending a sufficient distance into the subgrade. The 
pipe should be surrounded by appropriately sized clean stone, with the pipe and stone being 
wrapped with a geotextile filter fabric to reduce the potential for soils to migrating into and 
obstruct the pipe. It is also recommended that roof drains be connected to the stormwater 
collection system to minimize the potential for this water to enter the base and subgrade. 
 


9 GENERAL COMMENTS 


This geotechnical exploration and foundation evaluation has been prepared to aid in the 
evaluation of the foundation conditions on this site. The recommendations presented herein 
are based on the available soil information and the design information provided.  Any changes 
in the design information or building locations should be brought to the attention of PSI to 
determine if modifications in the recommendations are required. The final design plans and 
specifications should also be reviewed by PSI to determine that the recommendations 
presented herein have been interpreted and implemented as intended. 
 
This geotechnical study has been conducted in a manner consistent with that level of care 
ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently practicing in the same locality under 
similar conditions. The findings, recommendations and opinions contained herein have been 
promulgated in accordance with generally accepted practice in the fields of foundation 
engineering, soils mechanics, and engineering geology. No other representations expressed 
or implied, and no warranty or guarantee is included or intended in this report. 
 
It is recommended that the earthwork and foundation operations be monitored by the soils 
engineer, to test and evaluate the bearing capacities, and the selection, placement and 
compaction of controlled fills.  







100 ft.


SCALE


B-1


B-3


B-5


B-4


B-2


B-8


B-7


B-6


Fredonia Ave.


H
i
g


h
l
a


n
d


 
D


r
.


H
w


y
 
5
7


TP-1


TP-2


NGeotechnical Services
608 N. Stanton St.
Ripon, WI 54971
Phone (920) 745-2200


Boring Location Map


Soil Boring Location


DOLLAR GENERAL


Fredonia, WI


Stormwater Test Pit Location



AutoCAD SHX Text

Date: 08/02/22  Drawn by: de



AutoCAD SHX Text

LEGEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

Project No. 00922187







Location:


SAMPLE N Qp Qu MC
GROUND SURFACE ELEVATION: 838.0 NO. (bpf) (tsf) (tsf) (%)


↓


None Encountered v
None Encountered ▼
9.0± feet below ground surface (EL. 829.0±) ↓
N/A
N/A ¥
N/A


Water Level delayed:
Caved at delayed:


Note: Lines of stratification represent an approximate boundary between soil types.  Variations may occur between sampling intervals and/or boring locations.  
Transitions may also be gradual.  


12" Dark brown CLAY with silt, moist (TOPSOIL)


Brown CLAY with silt, trace sand, moist 


Grayish brown CLAY with gravel, trace sand, 
possible cobbles, moist


Light brown CLAY with silt, trace sand and gravel, 
very moist


Water Level upon completion:
Caved at upon completion:


Delay Time:


END OF BORING @ 15 FEET 
FIELD OBSERVATIONS: ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:
Water Level during drilling:


4.12 7


823.0


14 824.0


6-SS 53 4.5


15


13 825.0


Light brown CLAY with silt, trace sand and gravel, 
possible cobbles, very moist 


12 826.0


11 827.0


7


18 2.5 1.07 10
9 829.0


5-SS


10 828.0


8 830.0


831.0 4-SS 9 0.5 12


6 832.0


10


833.0


4 834.0


3-SS 15


5


2-SS2


1-AS


3 835.0


6 15836.0


SOIL BORING LOG:  B - 1


Project: Dollar General Fredonia Project No.: 00922187


17


DEPTH/EL. VISUAL SOIL CLASSIFICATION REMARKS(feet)


Fredonia, WI Drill Date: August 9, 2022


1 837.0







Location:


SAMPLE N Qp Qu MC
GROUND SURFACE ELEVATION: 844.5 NO. (bpf) (tsf) (tsf) (%)


↓


None Encountered v
None Encountered ▼
11.0± feet below ground surface (EL. 833.5±) ↓
N/A
N/A ¥
N/A


Water Level delayed:
Caved at delayed:


Note: Lines of stratification represent an approximate boundary between soil types.  Variations may occur between sampling intervals and/or boring locations.  
Transitions may also be gradual.  


8" Brown SAND and gravel, trace clay, moist (FILL)


Light brown CLAY with silt, trace sand and gravel, 
moist 


Light brown CLAY with silt, trace sand and gravel, 
very moist to wet


Light brown CLAY with silt, trace sand and gravel, 
moist 


Light brown CLAY with silt and gravel, moist 


Water Level upon completion:
Caved at upon completion:


Delay Time:


END OF BORING @ 15 FEET 
FIELD OBSERVATIONS: ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:
Water Level during drilling:


8


829.5


Light brown CLAY with silt and gravel, possible 
cobbles, moist 


14 830.5


6-SS 50


15


11 833.5


9 835.5


5-SS


10 834.5


8 836.5


40 4.5+ 9


13 831.5


12 832.5


12


9


6 838.5


7 837.5 4-SS 16
1.0


3.0 3.71


11


839.5


4 840.5


3-SS 6 0.25


5


2-SS2


1-AS


3 841.5


5 0.25 14842.5


SOIL BORING LOG:  B - 2


Project: Dollar General Fredonia Project No.: 00922187


7


DEPTH/EL. VISUAL SOIL CLASSIFICATION REMARKS(feet)


Fredonia, WI Drill Date: August 9, 2022


1 843.5







Location:


SAMPLE N Qp Qu MC
GROUND SURFACE ELEVATION: 843.0 NO. (bpf) (tsf) (tsf) (%)


↓


None Encountered v
None Encountered ▼
9.0± feet below ground surface (EL. 834.0±) ↓
N/A
N/A ¥
N/A


8 835.0


Water Level delayed:
Caved at delayed:


5-SS


10 833.0


12 831.0


11 832.0


Note: Lines of stratification represent an approximate boundary between soil types.  Variations may occur between sampling intervals and/or boring locations.  
Transitions may also be gradual.  


Gray GRAVEL with brown clay, possible cobbles, 
moist


Brown CLAY with silt, trace sand and gravel, 
possible cobbles, damp 


Water Level upon completion:
Caved at upon completion:


Delay Time:


FIELD OBSERVATIONS: ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:
Water Level during drilling:


47 4.5 2.06 8
9 834.0


6 837.0


7 836.0 4-SS 52 9


Brown CLAY with silt, trace gravel, possible 
cobbles, moist 


10


838.0


4 839.0


5


3 840.0


END OF BORING @ 12.5 FEET DUE TO AUGER 
REFUSAL ON  POSSIBLE COBBLES, 


BOULDERS OR BEDROCK. 


13 0.25 11


Brown CLAY with silt, trace sand and gravel, moist 


2-SS


297


8


3-SS 36 2.0


DEPTH/EL. VISUAL SOIL CLASSIFICATION REMARKS(feet)


1


12" Brown SAND with gravel, trace silt, very moist 
(FILL)


2


0.5" Black SILT with moss, very moist (TOPSOIL FILL)


1-AS


841.0


842.0


Fredonia, WI Drill Date: August 9, 2022


SOIL BORING LOG:  B - 3


Project: Dollar General Fredonia Project No.: 00922187







Location:


SAMPLE N Qp Qu MC
GROUND SURFACE ELEVATION: 838.0 NO. (bpf) (tsf) (tsf) (%)


↓


None Encountered v
None Encountered ▼
9.0± feet below ground surface (EL. 829.0±) ↓
N/A
N/A ¥
N/A


Water Level delayed:
Caved at delayed:


Note: Lines of stratification represent an approximate boundary between soil types.  Variations may occur between sampling intervals and/or boring locations.  
Transitions may also be gradual.  


17" Dark brown CLAY with silt, trace gravel, moist 
(TOPSOIL)


Light brown CLAY with sand, very moist 


Light brown CLAY with silt, trace sand and gravel, 
very moist 


Light brown CLAY with silt, trace sand and gravel, 
moist 


Water Level upon completion:
Caved at upon completion:


Delay Time:


END OF BORING @ 15 FEET 
FIELD OBSERVATIONS: ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:
Water Level during drilling:


8


823.0


14 824.0


6-SS 36 4.5


15


13 825.0


19 3.0 9
9 829.0


5-SS


10 828.0


12 826.0


11 827.0


8 830.0


7 831.0 4-SS 15 12


6 832.0


10


833.0


4 834.0


3-SS 5 0.75


5


2-SS2


1-AS


3 835.0


5 11836.0


SOIL BORING LOG:  B - 4


Project: Dollar General Fredonia Project No.: 00922187


17


DEPTH/EL. VISUAL SOIL CLASSIFICATION REMARKS(feet)


Fredonia, WI Drill Date: August 9, 2022


1 837.0







Location:


SAMPLE N Qp Qu MC
GROUND SURFACE ELEVATION: 844.0 NO. (bpf) (tsf) (tsf) (%)


↓


None Encountered v
None Encountered ▼
12.0± feet below ground surface (EL. 832.0±) ↓
N/A
N/A ¥
N/A


Water Level delayed:
Caved at delayed:


Note: Lines of stratification represent an approximate boundary between soil types.  Variations may occur between sampling intervals and/or boring locations.  
Transitions may also be gradual.  


12" Dark brown CLAY with silt, trace sand and 
gravel, moist (TOPSOIL)


Light brown CLAY with sand, trace gravel, moist 


Brown CLAY with silt, trace sand and gravel, moist 


Brown CLAY with silt and sand, trace gravel, damp 


Water Level upon completion:
Caved at upon completion:


Delay Time:


END OF BORING @ 15 FEET 
FIELD OBSERVATIONS: ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:
Water Level during drilling:


4.12 8


829.0


14 830.0


6-SS 48 4.5


15


13 831.0


19 3.0 9
9 835.0


5-SS


10 834.0


12 832.0


11 833.0


8 836.0


7 837.0 4-SS 10 0.75 9


6 838.0


9


839.0


4 840.0


3-SS 5 1.5


5


2-SS2


1-AS


3 841.0


5 1.0 13842.0


SOIL BORING LOG:  B - 5


Project: Dollar General Fredonia Project No.: 00922187


17


DEPTH/EL. VISUAL SOIL CLASSIFICATION REMARKS(feet)


Fredonia, WI Drill Date: August 9, 2022


1 843.0







Project:


Location:


VISUAL SOIL CLASSIFICATION SAMPLE N Qp Qu MC
GROUND SURFACE ELEVATION: 844.5 NO. (bpf) (tsf) (tsf) (%)


None Encountered v
None Encountered ▼
No Caving ↓
N/A
N/A ¥
N/A


Transitions may also be gradual.  Dashed lines are indicative of potentially erratic or unknown transitions, such as fill-to-natural soil zone transitions.


  Water Level upon completion:
Caved at upon completion:


Delay Time:
Water Level delayed:


Caved at delayed:


Note: Lines of stratification represent an approximate boundary between soil types.  Variations may occur between sampling intervals and/or boring locations.  


END OF BORING @ 10 FEET


FIELD OBSERVATIONS: ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:
Water Level during drilling: Offset 10' N Due to Building 


10 834.5


Reddish brown CLAY with silt, trace gravel, moist 


5-SS 6 1.5 1.48 19


9 835.5


8 836.5


7 837.5
4-SS 8 2.25 1.65 20


0.41 24


839.5


4 840.5


3-SS 3 1.0


5


Brown CLAY with silt, trace sand and gravel, moist 


5


6 838.5


842.5


3 841.5


2-SS
2


13


DEPTH/EL. REMARKS(feet)
3" ASPHALT


1-AS


1 843.5


9" Brown SAND with gravel, trace clay, moist (BASE COURSE)


Fredonia, WI Drill Date: August 9, 2022


SOIL BORING LOG:  B - 6


Dollar General Fredonia Project No.: 00922187







Project:


Location:


VISUAL SOIL CLASSIFICATION SAMPLE N Qp Qu MC
GROUND SURFACE ELEVATION: 844.5 NO. (bpf) (tsf) (tsf) (%)


None Encountered v
None Encountered ▼
No Caving ↓
N/A
N/A ¥
N/A


Water Level during drilling:


10 834.5


5-SS


END OF BORING @ 10 FEET


FIELD OBSERVATIONS: ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:


45 4.5 4.33 8


Caved at delayed:


Note: Lines of stratification represent an approximate boundary between soil types.  Variations may occur between sampling intervals and/or boring locations.  
Transitions may also be gradual.  Dashed lines are indicative of potentially erratic or unknown transitions, such as fill-to-natural soil zone transitions.


  Water Level upon completion:
Caved at upon completion:


Delay Time:
Water Level delayed:


Light brown CLAY with silt, trace sand, very moist 


Brown CLAY with silt and gravel, trace sand, damp 


9 835.5


8 836.5


7 837.5


6 838.5


3 841.5


4-SS 7 0.5 0.25 11


11


839.5


4 840.5


3-SS 6 0.5


5


8 2.0


Dark reddish brown CLAY with silt, trace gravel, possible cobbles, 
moist 


13
842.5


1 843.5


2-SS
2


12" Tan SAND with gravel, moist (FILL) 1-AS 3


DEPTH/EL. REMARKS(feet)


Fredonia, WI Drill Date: August 9, 2022


SOIL BORING LOG:  B - 7


Dollar General Fredonia Project No.: 00922187







Project:


Location:


VISUAL SOIL CLASSIFICATION SAMPLE N Qp Qu MC
GROUND SURFACE ELEVATION: 844.0 NO. (bpf) (tsf) (tsf) (%)


None Encountered v
None Encountered ▼
None Encountered ↓
N/A
N/A ¥
N/A


Brown CLAY with sand, trace gravel, moist 


Brown CLAY with gravel, trace sand, damp (POSSIBLE COBBLES)


5-SS


4-SS


3-SS 17 3.5 8


71 7


81-AS
8" PEA GRAVEL (FILL)


Brown CLAY with sand and gravel, damp (FILL)


2-SS 15 4.5 7


DEPTH/EL. REMARKS


SOIL BORING LOG:  B - 8


Dollar General Fredonia Project No.: 00922187


(feet)


Fredonia, WI Drill Date: August 9, 2022


1 843.0


2 842.0


841.0


5


3


4


8 836.0


839.0


838.0


840.0


6


7


835.0


834.0


8


END OF BORING @ 10 FEET


Caved at delayed:


9


10


58 4.5


837.0


Transitions may also be gradual.  Dashed lines are indicative of potentially erratic or unknown transitions, such as fill-to-natural soil zone transitions.


Caved at upon completion:
Delay Time:


Water Level delayed:


FIELD OBSERVATIONS: ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:
Water Level during drilling:


  Water Level upon completion:


Note: Lines of stratification represent an approximate boundary between soil types.  Variations may occur between sampling intervals and/or boring locations.  







Date: August 29, 2022


Location: 00922187


VISUAL SOIL CLASSIFICATION SAMPLE MC
GROUND SURFACE ELEVATION: 842.0 NO. (%)


ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:
None encountered v


▼
No caving ↓


¥


9


11


TEST PIT LOG: TP - 1


Project: Dollar General


Fredonia, WI Project Number 


DEPTH/EL. REMARKS(feet)


1 30


1 841.0


22 840.0


3 839.0


10YR 5/3 Brown VERY GRAVELLY SANDY LOAM, 0,cr, mfr (FILL)


2" 10YR 2/2 Very dark brown SILT LOAM, 0,cr, mfr (TOPSOIL)


3 144 838.0


5 837.0


10YR 5/3 Brown GRAVELLY SILTY CLAY LOAM, 0,m, mfi (FILL)


4 206 836.0


7 835.0


10YR 4/4 Dark yellowish brown GRAVELLY LOAM, 0,m, mfr (FILL)


5 278 834.0


9 833.0


10YR 3/2 CLAY LOAM, 0,m, mfi


6 2010 832.0


11 831.0


5YR 5/4 Reddish brown SILTY CLAY, 2,sbk,f, mfi 7 2012 830.0


13 829.0


8 1914 828.0


15 827.0
END OF TEST PIT @ 15 FEET


FIELD OBSERVATIONS:
Water Level :


Caved at upon completion:


Note: Lines of stratification represent an approximate boundary between soil types.  Variations may occur between sampling intervals and/or boring locations.  
Transitions may also be gradual.  







Date: August 29, 2022


Location: 00922187


VISUAL SOIL CLASSIFICATION SAMPLE MC
GROUND SURFACE ELEVATION: 842.0 NO. (%)


ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:
None encountered v


▼
No caving ↓


¥


TEST PIT LOG: TP - 2


Project: Dollar General


Fredonia, WI Project Number 


DEPTH/EL. REMARKS(feet)


1 36


1 841.0


2 162 840.0


3 839.0


10YR 5/3 Brown VERY GRAVELLY SANDY LOAM, 0,cr, mfr (FILL)


2" 10YR 2/2 Very dark brown SILT LOAM, 0,cr, mfr (TOPSOIL)


5YR 5/4 Reddish brown SILTY CLAY, 2,sbk,f, mfi


3 264 838.0


5 837.0


4 196 836.0


7 835.0


5 178 834.0


9 833.0


10YR 5/2 Grayish brown SILT LOAM, 1,sbk,f with 10YR 4/6 dark yellowish brown 
(c,2,d), mfr


6 1010 832.0


11 831.0


10YR 6/3 Pale brown VERY FINE SANDY LOAM, 0,m, mfr 7 1112 830.0


13 829.0


8 1214 828.0


15 827.0


END OF TEST PIT @ 15 FEET
FIELD OBSERVATIONS:


Water Level :


Caved at upon completion:


Note: Lines of stratification represent an approximate boundary between soil types.  Variations may occur between sampling intervals and/or boring locations.  
Transitions may also be gradual.  







GENERAL NOTES 
 
 


SAMPLE IDENTIFICATION 
 


Visual soil classifications are made in general accordance with the Unified Soil Classification 
System on the basis of textural and particle size categorization, and various soil behavior 
characteristics.  Visual classifications should be substantiated by appropriate laboratory testing 
when a more exact soil identification is required to satisfy specific project applications criteria. 
 


PARTICLE SIZE ± 
 


Boulders:    8 inches Coarse Sand:    2 to 4mm Silt:       0.005 to 0.074mm 


Cobbles:     3 to 8 inches Medium Sand:   0.42 to 2mm Clay:    -0.005mm 


Gravel:        5mm to 3 inches Fine Sand:         0.074 to 0.42mm  
 
 


DRILLING & SAMPLING SYMBOLS 
 


SS: Split-spoon, 2” O.D. by 1 3/8” I.D. 
ST: Shelby Tube, 2” O.D. or 3” O.D., as noted in text   RB: Roller Bit 
AU: Auger Sample       WS: Wash Sample 
DB: Diamond Bit       BS: Bag Sample 
CB: Carbide Bit       HA: Hand Auger 
 
 


SOIL PROPERTY SYMBOLS 
 


N: Standard penetration count, indicating number of blows of a 140 lb. Hammer with a 30 
inch drop, required to advance a split-spoon sampler one foot. 


Qu: Unconfined compressive strength, tons per square foot (tsf) 
Qp: Calibrated hand penetrometer resistance, tsf 
MC: Moisture Content, % 
LL: Liquid Limit  PL: Plastic Limit  PI: Plasticity Index 
Dd: Dry Density, pounds per cubic foot (pcf) 
PID: Photoionization Detector (Hnu meter) volatile vapor level, ppm 
 
 


SOIL RELATIVE DENSITY AND CONSISTENCY CLASSIFICATION 
 


NON-COHESIVE SOILS COHESIVE SOILS 


Classifier N-Value Range Classifier Qu Range (tsf) N-Value Range 


 
Very loose                     0 - 3 
Loose                            3 - 7 
Medium dense              7 - 15 
Dense                           15 - 38 
Very dense                   38 + 
 


 
Very soft                         0 – 0.25                               0 - 2 
Soft                                 0.25 – 0.5                            2 – 5 
Medium stiff                    0.5 – 1.0                              5 – 10 
Stiff                                 1.0 – 2.0                              10 - 14 
Very stiff                         2.0 – 4.0                              14 - 32 
Hard                               4.0 +                                    32 + 


 
 


GROUNDWATER 
 
Approximate Groundwater level at time noted on soil boring log, measured in open bore hole 
unless otherwise noted.  Groundwater levels often vary with time, and are affected by soil 
permeability characteristics, weather conditions, and lateral damage conditions. 







PPrrooffeessssiioonnaall  SSeerrvviiccee  IInndduussttrriieess,,  IInncc..  


GGEENNEERRAALL  NNOOTTEESS  
 


SAMPLE IDENTIFICATION 
 


1. Information on each log is a compilation of subsurface conditions, based on visual soil classifications of soil 
samples obtained from the field as assigned by a soils engineer, as well as from laboratory testing of samples, if 
performed. The strata lines on the logs may be approximate or the transition between the strata may be gradual 
rather than distinct. Water level measurements refer only to those observed at the times and locations indicated, 
and may vary with time, geologic condition and construction activity. 


 


2. Unified Soil Classification System (USCS) designations are based on visual soil classification estimates on the 
basis of textural and particle size categorization and various soil behavior characteristics.  If laboratory tests were 
performed to classify the soil, the USCS designation is shown in parenthesis. 


 


USCS SOIL PARTICLE SIZE CLASSES 
 


U.S. Std. 
Sieve 


  
#200 #40 #10 #4 ¾” 3”  12” 


  


Soil Type Clay Silt 
Sand Gravel 


Cobbles Boulders 
Fine Medium Coarse Fine Coarse 


Millimeters  0.002 0.074 0.42 2 4.8 19 76  300   


 


UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM (ASTM D2487-00) 
 


Criteria for assigning group symbols and group names using laboratory tests A 
 


Soil Classification 


Group 
Symbol Group Name B 


C
O


A
R


S
E


-G
R


A
IN


E
D


 


S
O


IL
S


 (
M


o
re


 t
h
a
n
 


5
0
%


 r
e
ta


in
e
d
 o


n
 N


o
. 


2
0
0
 s


ie
v
e
) 


Gravels 
 (More than 50% 


of coarse 
fraction retained 
on No. 4 sieve) 


Clean gravels w/ 
< 5% fines E 


Cu ≥ 4 and 1 ≤ Cc ≤ 3 C GW Well-graded gravel D 


Cu < 4 and/or1 > Cc > 3 C GP Poorly graded gravel D 


Gravels w/  
> 12% fines E 


Fines classify as ML or MH GM Silty gravel D,F,G 


Fines classify as CL or CH GC Clayey gravel D,F,G 


Sands 
 (More than 50% 


of coarse 
fraction passes 
the No. 4 sieve) 


Clean sands w/ 
< 5% fines I 


Cu ≥ 6 and 1 ≤ Cc ≤ 3 C SW Well-graded sand H 


Cu < 6 and/or 1 > Cc > 3 C SP Poorly graded sand H 


Sands w/  
> 12% fines I 


Fines classify as ML or MH SM Silty sand F,G,H 


Fines classify as CL or CH SC Clayey sand F,G,H 


F
IN


E
-G


R
A


IN
E


D
 


S
O


IL
S


 (
M


o
re


 t
h
a
n
 


5
0
%


 p
a
s
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 N


o
. 


2
0
0
 s


ie
v
e
) 


Silts and clays 
w/ liquid limit 


(LL) < 50 


Inorganic 
PI > 7 and plots on or above “A” line J CL Lean clay K,L,M 


PI < 4 and plots below “A” line J ML Silt K,L,M 


Organic LL (Oven dried) / LL (Not dried) < 0.75 
OL Organic clay K,L,M,N 


OL Organic silt K,L,M,O 


Silts and clays 
w/ liquid limit 


(LL) ≥ 50 


Inorganic 
PI plots on or above “A” line CH Fat clay K,L,M 


PI plots below “A” line MH Elastic silt K,L,M 


Organic LL (Oven dried) / LL (Not dried) < 0.75 
OH Organic clay K,L,M,P 


OH Organic silt K,L,M,Q 


HIGHLY ORGANIC SOILS Primarily organic matter, dark in color, and organic odor PT Peat 
 


A Based on the material passing the 3-inch (75 mm) sieve 
B If field sample contained cobbles or boulders, or both, add “ with        
   cobbles or boulders, or both” to group name 
C Cu = D60/D10;  Cc = (D30)


2 / D10 x D60 
D If soil contains ≥ 15% sand, add “with sand” to group name 
E Gravels with 5 to 12% fines require dual symbols: 
    GW-GM well-graded gravel with silt 
    GW-GC well-graded gravel with clay 
    GP-GM poorly graded gravel with silt 
    GP-GC poorly graded gravel with clay 
F If fines classify as CL-ML, use dual symbol GC-GM, or SC-SM 
G If fines are organic, add “with organic fines” to group name 
H If soil contains ≥ 15% gravel, add “with gravel” to group name 


I Sands with 5 - 12% fines require dual symbols: 
   SW-SM well-graded sand with silt 
   SW-SC well-graded sand with clay 
   SP-SM poorly graded sand with silt 
   SP-SC poorly graded sand with clay 
J If Atterberg limits plot in hatched area, soil is a CL-ML, silty clay 
K If soil contains 15 - 29% plus No. 200, add “with sand” or “with gravel” 
L If soil contains ≥ 30% plus No. 200, predominantly sand, add “sandy”    
   to group name 
M If soil contains ≥ 30% plus No. 200, predominantly gravel, add  
   “gravelly”  to group name 
N PI ≥ 4 and plots on or above “A” line 
O PI < 4 or plots below “A” line 
P PI plots on or above “A” line 
Q PI below “A” line


RELATIVE SOIL COMPOSITION 
 


 Trace - 0 - 15% of sample 
 With - 15 - 35% of sample 
 Soil modifier - > 35% of sample (i.e. sandy, silty, clayey, gravelly) 







PPrrooffeessssiioonnaall  SSeerrvviiccee  IInndduussttrriieess,,  IInncc..  


DRILLING & SAMPLING SYMBOLS 
 


AU - Auger sample from cuttings  SS - Split spoon sample (2” O.D. by 1⅜” I.D.) 


BS - Bag sample  ST - Shelby Tube sample (2” or 3” O.D.) 


HA - Hand auger sample  WS - Wash sample from wash water return 


 


SOIL PROPERTY SYMBOLS 
 


N - N-value (blow count) is the standard penetration resistance based on the total number of blows 
required to advance a split spoon sampler one (1) foot, using a 140 lb. hammer with a 30 inch free fall.  
To avoid damage to sampling tools, driving is typically limited to 50 blows during any 6 inch interval.  
Additional description is provided below: 


 


N-value (bpf)  Description 


HW  Sampler penetrated soil under weight of hammer and rods; no driving required 


25  25 blows to advance sampler 12 inches after initial 6 inches of seating 


75/10”  75 blows to advance sampler 10 inches after initial 6 inches of seating 


50/S3”  50 blows to advance sampler 3 inches during initial 6 inch seating interval 
 


MC - Moisture content, %  LL - Liquid limit, % (ASTM D4318) 


Qu - Unconfined compressive strength, tons per 
square foot (tsf) 


 PL - Plastic limit, % (ASTM D4318) 


Qp - Calibrated hand penetrometer resistance, 
tsf 


 PI - Plasticity index, % (ASTM D4318) 


d - Dry density, pounds per cubic foot (pcf) 
 


%P200 - Percent of sample passing the No. 200 
sieve 


RQD - Rock quality designation of NX-size core sample 


RMR - Rock mass rating, as developed by Z.T. Bieniawski 


PID - Photoionization detector (Hnu meter) volatile vapor level, ppm 


 


SOIL RELATIVE DENSITY & CONSISTENCY CLASSIFICATION 
 


NON-COHESIVE SOILS COHESIVE SOILS 


Density 
N-Value 
Range Consistency Qu Range (tsf) 


Approximate 
N-value Range 


Very loose 0 - 3 Very soft 0 - 0.25 0 - 2 
Loose 3 - 7 Soft 0.25 - 0.5 2 - 5 


Medium dense 7 - 15 Medium stiff 0.5 - 1.0 5 - 10 
Dense 15 - 38 Stiff 1.0 - 2.0 10 - 14 


Very dense 38+ Very Stiff 2.0 - 4.0 14 - 32 
  Hard 4.0+ 32+ 


 


SOIL STRUCTURE TERMINOLOGY 
 


Interlayered - Alternating layers of different soil types Intermixed - Pockets of different soil types, no layering 
Layer  - Inclusion greater than 3 inches thick Pocket - Inclusion of material of different texture 
Seam - Inclusion ⅛ to 3 inches thick Varved - Alternating layers or seams of sand, silt, 


and/or clay Laminated - Alternating seams of different soil type   
 


GROUNDWATER & MOISTURE CONDITIONS 
 


v - Approximate groundwater level as noted 
during drilling and sampling 


 
Dry - Absence of moisture, dry to the touch 


▼ - Groundwater level as noted within the open 
borehole upon removal of the augers 


 
Moist - Damp, but no visible water 


¥  - Delayed groundwater level within open 
borehole 


 
Wet - Visible free water, saturated, usually below 


water table 
 
NOTE:  General Notes have been adapted from and incorporate portions of ASTM D2487 “Classification of Soils for Engineering Purposes (Unified Soil 
Classification System)” and ASTM D2488 “Description and Identification of Soils (Visual-Manual Procedure).” 







UUSSDDAA  SSOOIILL  CCLLAASSSSIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  SSYYSSTTEEMM**  
 


 


 
* As outlined in the NRCS Field Book for Describing and Sampling Soils, Version 2.0 (2002). 







SOIL EVALUATION - STORM Page 1 of 1


  In accordance with SPS 382.365 & 385, Wis. Adm. Code and WDNR Standard 1002


 County


Ozaukee


 Parcel I.D.


Please print all information.  Reviewed by:


Date:


 Lot #  Block #  Subd. Name or CSM#


 Hydraulic Application Test Method: Soil Moisture


Date of Test Pits: August 29, 2022


  x Morphological Evaluation


USDA-NRCS WETS Value: 15


   Double Ring Infiltrometer   o Dry =1;


  o Normal = 2;


   Other (specify)  x Wet = 3.


o Boring TP-1


x Pit Ground surface elevation 100±       Elevation of limiting factor <EL. 85± Fill to 84"


0-2 <15


2-36 >35


36-60 >15


60-84 >15


84-108 <15


108-180 <15


o Boring TP-2 Wet @ 108"


x Pit Ground surface elevation 100±       Elevation of limiting factor EL. 92± Fill to 30"


0-2 <15


2-30 >35


30-96 <15


96-108 <15


108-180 <15


SBD-10793 (R.01/17)


mfr 0.24


10YR, 3/2 cl 0 m mfi 0.03


5YR 5/4


mfr10YR, 5/3


2 sbk f mfi


vygrsl


1 sil


0 m


0.13


Patrick J. Patterson


mfr


CST/PSS Name (Please Print) Signature


 o City          x Village     o Town                   Nearest Road


Fredonia


Boundary


sil 0 cr mfr


0 cr mfr


% Rock 


Frag.


Attach complete site plan on paper not less that 8 1/2 x 11 inches in size. Plan must 


include, but not limited to: vertical and horizontal reference point (BM), direction and 


percent slope, scale or dimensions, north arrow, and BM referenced to nearest 


road.


5 10YR 6/3 vyfsl


   Infiltration trench      SDS (> 15' wide)            Other __________


 Property Owner


Drainage area ___________________ sq. ft.   acres


Optional:


 Property Location: Fredonia, wi


Personal information you provide may be used for secondary purposes [Privacy Law, s. 15.04 (1) (m)].


Test Site Suitable for (check all that apply)


 City


 Property Owner's Mailing Address


Phone Number


Inches/Hr.


Dominant Color 


Munsell


Structure                


Gr. Sz. Sh.


1


Horizon


Zip Code


0 cr


Consistence


mfr10YR, 2/2


Redox Description             


Qu. Sz. Cont. Color


Texture


State


   Irrigation                  Bioretention trench            Trench(es)


   Rain Garden            Grassed swale                   Reuse


Hydraulic App. Rate% FinesDepth     


in.


 Obs. #


262 521 2125


Address


821 Corporate Court, Waukesha, WI 53189 8/29/2022


Date Evaluation Conducted


0.04


2


4


5


10YR, 4/4


2  Obs. #


Dominant Color 


Munsell


0.52 10YR, 5/3


grl 0 m


mfi


Comment: fill soils to 7 feet and possible buried topsoil between 7 to 9 feet


6 5YR 5/4 sic 2 sbk f


G-229


Structure                


Gr. Sz. Sh.


Consistence Hydraulic App. Rate


Telephone Number


Boundary % Rock 


Frag.


0.13


Inches/Hr.


% FinesHorizon


0 cr


1 sbk f4 mfr


3


1


0.07


10YR, 2/2


0.5


Redox Description             


Qu. Sz. Cont. Color


mfigrsicl


Wis. Dept. of Safety and Professional Services 


Division of Industry Services


 Govt. Lot


10YR, 5/3


10YR 5/2


sic


3 0 m


Depth     


in.


vygrsl


Texture


c 2 d 10YR 4/6 sil


0.5


Comment: fill soils to 2.5 feet redoximorphic features at 8 feet wet soils at 9 feet


CST/PSS/Geologist Number


0.07


0.13







 


 


APPENDIX C 
 


Existing Drainage Map and Calculations







EMGM


AC


AC


AC


30' WIDE DRIVEWAY
EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 312538


40'x70'
INGRESS/EGRESS


EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 464951


t


SS


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
N 31°51'33" E - 0.57'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
S 15°51'59" E - 0.85'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
S 59°44'27" W - 0.28'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


30' WIDE DRIVEWAY
EASEMENT PER


DOC. NO. 312538


40'x 70'
INGRESS/EGRESS


EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 464951


N 88°08'26" E
(N 89°54' E)


S 43°26'55" E


S 88°08'26" W
(S 89°54' W)


N
 0


1°
4
6'


4
2"


 W
(N
 
0
°2
3
' 
E
)


288.00'


240.66'
(241.00')


128.00'


21
0
.0


0
'


S 01°46'42" E
30.00'


S 88°08'26" W


2665.83'
N 88°08'26" E


20
.5'


±


ASPHALT EDGE
CROSSES
LOT LINE


ASPHALT EDGE
CROSSES
LOT LINE


NORTHWEST END
OF SIGN IS 0.5'±
NORTH OF LOT LINE


CHAIN LINK FENCE
RUNS ALONG LOT LINE


STATE R/W PROJECT NO. 4015-06-20


DOC #0883909


PARCEL NO.
09-050-04-02-005


09-050-04-02-002


DOC #43875


PARCEL NO.
09-050-04-02-000


OWNER:
RONALD J. ANSAY


OWNER:
JEROME F. &
CARALEE JACQUE


NE1/4 - NE1/4


Point Beginningof


UNPLATTED LANDS
BY OTHERS


BENCHMARK #1
ELEV=842.40


BENCHMARK #2
ELEV=849.20


NORTH LINE NE1/4


R/W
VARIES


LOT 1
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE


VILLAGE OF FREDONIA


OWNER:
STATE OF WISCONSIN DOT


OR'S PLAT OF THE


E OF FREDONIA


BY OTHERS


36
.4'


69
.3


'
51.1'


42
.0


'±


WOOD FENCE IS
0.5'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


DRIVEWAY
ACCESS


62
.0


'±


R/W


14
0
.0


0
'


WOOD FENCE END
IS 1.0'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


WOOD FENCE END
IS 0.5'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


E2


E1


Po
in
t
Be


gi
nn


in
g


of


POINT OF BEGINNING, INC. HOLDS THE RIGHTS TO COPYRIGHT IN AND TO THESE
PRINTS, DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS. NO REPRODUCTION, COPYING, ALTERATION,
MODIFICATION, USAGE, INCORPORATION INTO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
ASSIGNMENT OF THE SAME MAY OCCUR WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.


2022 POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.C


REVISIONS


CHECKED:


DRAWN:


DATE
PROJECT NO.


C
iv


il E
ng


in
ee


rin
g


La
nd


 S
ur


ve
yi


ng
La


nd
sc


ap
e 


A
rc


ite
ct


ur
e


SHEETEX


49
41


 K
irs


ch
lin


g 
C


ou
rt


St
ev


en
s P


oi
nt


, W
I 5


44
81


Ph
on


e:
 7


15
.3


44
.9


99
9 


 F
ax


: 7
15


.3
44


.9
92


2


D
G


I 
FR


E
E


D
O


N
IA


, L
LC


D
O


LL
A


R
 G


E
N


E
R


A
L


V
IL


LA
G


E
 O


F 
FR


E
D


O
N


IA
O


ZA
U


K
E


E
 C


O
U


N
TY


, W
I


E
X


IS
TI


N
G


 D
R


A
IN


A
G


E


JL


MK


09/30/2022
22.084


LEGEND:



AutoCAD SHX Text

LAST MARKED LOCATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

LAST MARKED LOCATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

OVERHANG



AutoCAD SHX Text

OVERHANG



AutoCAD SHX Text

OVERHANG



AutoCAD SHX Text

OVERHANG



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

GARAGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAY EQUIPMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAY EQUIPMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAY EQUIPMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIGN FRAME



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. FIELD EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. FIELD EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

GATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

GATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

GATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

GATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S 0°23' W)



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE ROADWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S.T.H. "84")



AutoCAD SHX Text

BIORETENTION BASIN (SEE DETAIL 9/C6.1)



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING DRAINAGE AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING Tc FLOW PATH







E1 E2


1L


Routing Diagram for 22.084 - Existing Drainage
Prepared by HP Inc.,  Printed 9/30/2022


HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 05316  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC


Subcat Reach Pond Link







MSE 24-hr 3  2-Year Rainfall=2.61"22.084 - Existing Drainage
  Printed  9/30/2022Prepared by HP Inc.


Page 2HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 05316  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC


Summary for Subcatchment E1: 


Runoff = 0.77 cfs @ 12.13 hrs,  Volume= 1,691 cf,  Depth= 2.00"
     Routed to Link 1L : 


Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
MSE 24-hr 3  2-Year Rainfall=2.61"


Area (sf) CN Description


4,689 98 Paved parking, HSG D
* 172 98 Concrete


1,584 96 Gravel surface, HSG D
1,209 98 Roofs, HSG D
2,492 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D


10,146 Weighted Average
4,076 86 40.17% Pervious Area
6,070 98 59.83% Impervious Area


Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)


6.0 Direct Entry, 


Summary for Subcatchment E2: 


Runoff = 1.87 cfs @ 12.15 hrs,  Volume= 4,253 cf,  Depth= 1.40"
     Routed to Link 1L : 


Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
MSE 24-hr 3  2-Year Rainfall=2.61"


Area (sf) CN Description


4,664 77 Woods, Good, HSG D
1,885 98 Roofs, HSG D
3,074 96 Gravel surface, HSG D


* 6,480 98 Asphalt
* 669 98 Concrete


19,769 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D


36,541 Weighted Average
27,507 81 75.28% Pervious Area
9,034 98 24.72% Impervious Area







MSE 24-hr 3  2-Year Rainfall=2.61"22.084 - Existing Drainage
  Printed  9/30/2022Prepared by HP Inc.


Page 3HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 05316  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC


Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)


0.8 8 0.2275 0.17 Sheet Flow, 
Grass: Dense   n= 0.240   P2= 2.61"


2.6 20 0.2000 0.13 Sheet Flow, 
Woods: Light underbrush   n= 0.400   P2= 2.61"


0.7 56 0.0823 1.43 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps


3.7 206 0.0343 0.93 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 
Woodland   Kv= 5.0 fps


7.8 290 Total


Summary for Link 1L: 


Inflow Area = 46,687 sf, 32.35% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.53"    for  2-Year event
Inflow = 2.61 cfs @ 12.14 hrs,  Volume= 5,944 cf
Primary = 2.61 cfs @ 12.14 hrs,  Volume= 5,944 cf,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min


Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs







MSE 24-hr 3  1-Year Rainfall=2.30"22.084 - Existing Drainage
  Printed  9/30/2022Prepared by HP Inc.


Page 1HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 05316  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC


Time span=0.00-48.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs, 4801 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q


Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method  -  Pond routing by Stor-Ind method


Runoff Area=10,146 sf   59.83% Impervious   Runoff Depth=1.72"Subcatchment E1: 
   Tc=6.0 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=0.66 cfs  1,451 cf


Runoff Area=36,541 sf   24.72% Impervious   Runoff Depth=1.16"Subcatchment E2: 
   Flow Length=290'   Tc=7.8 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=1.54 cfs  3,519 cf


   Inflow=2.18 cfs  4,970 cfLink 1L: 
   Primary=2.18 cfs  4,970 cf


Total Runoff Area = 46,687 sf   Runoff Volume = 4,970 cf   Average Runoff Depth = 1.28"
67.65% Pervious = 31,583 sf     32.35% Impervious = 15,104 sf







MSE 24-hr 3  2-Year Rainfall=2.61"22.084 - Existing Drainage
  Printed  9/30/2022Prepared by HP Inc.


Page 2HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 05316  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC


Time span=0.00-48.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs, 4801 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q


Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method  -  Pond routing by Stor-Ind method


Runoff Area=10,146 sf   59.83% Impervious   Runoff Depth=2.00"Subcatchment E1: 
   Tc=6.0 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=0.77 cfs  1,691 cf


Runoff Area=36,541 sf   24.72% Impervious   Runoff Depth=1.40"Subcatchment E2: 
   Flow Length=290'   Tc=7.8 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=1.87 cfs  4,253 cf


   Inflow=2.61 cfs  5,944 cfLink 1L: 
   Primary=2.61 cfs  5,944 cf


Total Runoff Area = 46,687 sf   Runoff Volume = 5,944 cf   Average Runoff Depth = 1.53"
67.65% Pervious = 31,583 sf     32.35% Impervious = 15,104 sf







MSE 24-hr 3  10-Year Rainfall=3.77"22.084 - Existing Drainage
  Printed  9/30/2022Prepared by HP Inc.


Page 3HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 05316  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC


Time span=0.00-48.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs, 4801 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q


Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method  -  Pond routing by Stor-Ind method


Runoff Area=10,146 sf   59.83% Impervious   Runoff Depth=3.09"Subcatchment E1: 
   Tc=6.0 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=1.18 cfs  2,611 cf


Runoff Area=36,541 sf   24.72% Impervious   Runoff Depth=2.36"Subcatchment E2: 
   Flow Length=290'   Tc=7.8 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=3.18 cfs  7,198 cf


   Inflow=4.32 cfs  9,809 cfLink 1L: 
   Primary=4.32 cfs  9,809 cf


Total Runoff Area = 46,687 sf   Runoff Volume = 9,809 cf   Average Runoff Depth = 2.52"
67.65% Pervious = 31,583 sf     32.35% Impervious = 15,104 sf







MSE 24-hr 3  25-Year Rainfall=4.68"22.084 - Existing Drainage
  Printed  9/30/2022Prepared by HP Inc.


Page 4HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 05316  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC


Time span=0.00-48.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs, 4801 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q


Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method  -  Pond routing by Stor-Ind method


Runoff Area=10,146 sf   59.83% Impervious   Runoff Depth=3.96"Subcatchment E1: 
   Tc=6.0 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=1.50 cfs  3,347 cf


Runoff Area=36,541 sf   24.72% Impervious   Runoff Depth=3.17"Subcatchment E2: 
   Flow Length=290'   Tc=7.8 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=4.26 cfs  9,650 cf


   Inflow=5.70 cfs  12,998 cfLink 1L: 
   Primary=5.70 cfs  12,998 cf


Total Runoff Area = 46,687 sf   Runoff Volume = 12,998 cf   Average Runoff Depth = 3.34"
67.65% Pervious = 31,583 sf     32.35% Impervious = 15,104 sf







MSE 24-hr 3  100-Year Rainfall=6.38"22.084 - Existing Drainage
  Printed  9/30/2022Prepared by HP Inc.


Page 5HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 05316  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC


Time span=0.00-48.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs, 4801 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q


Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method  -  Pond routing by Stor-Ind method


Runoff Area=10,146 sf   59.83% Impervious   Runoff Depth=5.61"Subcatchment E1: 
   Tc=6.0 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=2.10 cfs  4,743 cf


Runoff Area=36,541 sf   24.72% Impervious   Runoff Depth=4.73"Subcatchment E2: 
   Flow Length=290'   Tc=7.8 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=6.31 cfs  14,415 cf


   Inflow=8.34 cfs  19,158 cfLink 1L: 
   Primary=8.34 cfs  19,158 cf


Total Runoff Area = 46,687 sf   Runoff Volume = 19,158 cf   Average Runoff Depth = 4.92"
67.65% Pervious = 31,583 sf     32.35% Impervious = 15,104 sf







 


 


APPENDIX D 
 


Proposed Drainage Map and Calculations 







30' WIDE DRIVEWAY
EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 312538


40'x70'
INGRESS/EGRESS


EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 464951


t


SS


N 88°08'26" E
(N 89°54' E)


S 43°26'55" E


S 88°08'26" W
(S 89°54' W)


N
 0


1°
4
6'


4
2"


 W
(N
 
0
°2
3
' 
E
)


288.00'


240.66'
(241.00')


128.00'


21
0
.0


0
'


S 01°46'42" E
30.00'


N 88°08'26" E


NE1/4 - NE1/4


Point Beginningof


UNPLATTED LANDS
BY OTHERS


BENCHMARK #2
ELEV=849.20


LOT 1
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE


VILLAGE OF FREDONIA


OR'S PLAT OF THE


E OF FREDONIA


BY OTHERS


42
.0


'±


14
0
.0


0
'


Po
in
t
Be


gi
nn


in
g


of


POINT OF BEGINNING, INC. HOLDS THE RIGHTS TO COPYRIGHT IN AND TO THESE
PRINTS, DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS. NO REPRODUCTION, COPYING, ALTERATION,
MODIFICATION, USAGE, INCORPORATION INTO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
ASSIGNMENT OF THE SAME MAY OCCUR WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.


2022 POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.C


REVISIONS


CHECKED:


DRAWN:


DATE
PROJECT NO.


C
iv


il E
ng


in
ee


rin
g


La
nd


 S
ur


ve
yi


ng
La


nd
sc


ap
e 


A
rc


ite
ct


ur
e


SHEETPR


49
41


 K
irs


ch
lin


g 
C


ou
rt


St
ev


en
s P


oi
nt


, W
I 5


44
81


Ph
on


e:
 7


15
.3


44
.9


99
9 


Fa
x:


 7
15


.3
44


.9
92


2


D
G


I 
FR


E
D


O
N


IA
, L


LC
D


O
LL


A
R


 G
E


N
E


R
A


L
V


IL
LA


G
E


 O
F 


FR
E


D
O


N
IA


O
ZA


U
K


E
E


 C
O


U
N


TY
, W


I
PR


O
PO


SE
D


 D
R


A
IN


A
G


E


JL


MK


09/30/2022
22.084


LEGEND:


D2


D1


D3



AutoCAD SHX Text

130' x 70' 9,100 SF Prototype F With Vestibule HVAC On Roof FFE = 840.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED DRAINAGE AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED Tc FLOW PATH







D1


D1


D2


D2


D3


D3


1P


1P


1L


1L


Routing Diagram for 22.084 - Proposed Drainage
Prepared by HP Inc.,  Printed 9/30/2022


HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 05316  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC


Subcat Reach Pond Link







22.084 - Proposed Drainage
  Printed  9/30/2022Prepared by HP Inc.


Page 2HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 05316  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC


Pipe Listing (all nodes)


Line# Node


Number


In-Invert


(feet)


Out-Invert


(feet)


Length


(feet)


Slope


(ft/ft)


n Width


(inches)


Diam/Height


(inches)


Inside-Fill


(inches)


1 1P 834.10 833.90 42.0 0.0048 0.013 0.0 10.0 0.0


2 1P 834.10 834.10 43.0 0.0000 0.013 0.0 6.0 0.0







MSE 24-hr 3  2-Year Rainfall=2.61"22.084 - Proposed Drainage
  Printed  9/30/2022Prepared by HP Inc.


Page 3HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 05316  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC


Summary for Subcatchment D1: D1


Runoff = 1.19 cfs @ 12.13 hrs,  Volume= 2,620 cf,  Depth= 1.93"
     Routed to Pond 1P : 1P


Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
MSE 24-hr 3  2-Year Rainfall=2.61"


Area (sf) CN Description


9,913 98 Paved parking, HSG D
1,203 98 Unconnected pavement, HSG D
5,157 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D


16,273 Weighted Average
5,157 80 31.69% Pervious Area


11,116 98 68.31% Impervious Area
1,203 10.82% Unconnected


Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)


6.0 Direct Entry, 


Summary for Subcatchment D2: D2


Runoff = 1.69 cfs @ 12.13 hrs,  Volume= 3,734 cf,  Depth= 2.04"
     Routed to Link 1L : 1L


Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
MSE 24-hr 3  2-Year Rainfall=2.61"


Area (sf) CN Description


9,191 98 Unconnected roofs, HSG D
523 98 Unconnected pavement, HSG D


6,970 98 Paved parking, HSG D
5,275 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D


21,959 Weighted Average
5,275 80 24.02% Pervious Area


16,684 98 75.98% Impervious Area
9,714 58.22% Unconnected


Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)


6.0 Direct Entry, 


Summary for Subcatchment D3: D3


Runoff = 0.40 cfs @ 12.15 hrs,  Volume= 891 cf,  Depth= 1.26"
     Routed to Link 1L : 1L


Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
MSE 24-hr 3  2-Year Rainfall=2.61"







MSE 24-hr 3  2-Year Rainfall=2.61"22.084 - Proposed Drainage
  Printed  9/30/2022Prepared by HP Inc.


Page 4HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 05316  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC


Area (sf) CN Description


1,787 98 Paved parking, HSG D
6,668 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D


8,455 Weighted Average
6,668 80 78.86% Pervious Area
1,787 98 21.14% Impervious Area


Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)


7.8 59 0.0193 0.13 Sheet Flow, 
Grass: Short   n= 0.150   P2= 2.24"


Summary for Pond 1P: 1P


Inflow Area = 16,273 sf, 68.31% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.93"    for  2-Year event
Inflow = 1.19 cfs @ 12.13 hrs,  Volume= 2,620 cf
Outflow = 0.11 cfs @ 12.66 hrs,  Volume= 2,620 cf,  Atten= 91%,  Lag= 32.0 min
Primary = 0.11 cfs @ 12.66 hrs,  Volume= 2,620 cf
     Routed to Link 1L : 1L
Secondary = 0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs,  Volume= 0 cf
     Routed to Link 1L : 1L


Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 837.19' @ 12.66 hrs   Surf.Area= 1,313 sf   Storage= 1,197 cf


Plug-Flow detention time= 113.9 min calculated for 2,620 cf (100% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 113.8 min ( 879.8 - 766.0 )


Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description


#1 834.10' 6,525 cf Custom Stage Data (Irregular) Listed below (Recalc)


Elevation Surf.Area Perim. Voids Inc.Store Cum.Store Wet.Area
(feet) (sq-ft) (feet) (%) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet) (sq-ft)


834.10 800 125.4 0.0 0 0 800
834.60 800 125.4 33.0 132 132 863
836.60 800 125.4 27.0 432 564 1,114
837.00 1,208 179.5 100.0 399 963 2,428
838.00 1,826 225.5 100.0 1,506 2,469 3,924
839.00 6,813 432.7 100.0 4,055 6,525 14,782


Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices


#1 Secondary 838.62' 3.0' long  x 3.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   
Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00  3.50  4.00  4.50   
Coef. (English)  2.44  2.58  2.68  2.67  2.65  2.64  2.64  2.68  2.68  
2.72  2.81  2.92  2.97  3.07  3.32   


#2 Primary 834.10' 10.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 42.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 834.10' / 833.90'   S= 0.0048 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 0.55 sf   







MSE 24-hr 3  2-Year Rainfall=2.61"22.084 - Proposed Drainage
  Printed  9/30/2022Prepared by HP Inc.


Page 5HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 05316  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC


#3 Device 2 834.10' 6.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 43.0'   RCP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 834.10' / 834.10'   S= 0.0000 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Corrugated PE, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 0.20 sf   


#4 Device 3 834.10' 3.600 in/hr Exfiltration over Surface area   
#5 Device 2 837.60' Special & User-Defined   


Head  (feet)  0.00  0.08  0.17  0.25  0.33  0.50  0.66  0.75  1.00  1.50  
2.00  2.50  3.00  3.50  4.00   
Disch. (cfs)  0.000  0.150  0.640  1.390  2.430  4.560  5.240  5.590  
6.450  7.900  9.120  10.200  11.180  12.070  12.900   


Primary OutFlow  Max=0.11 cfs @ 12.66 hrs  HW=837.19'   (Free Discharge)
2=Culvert  (Passes 0.11 cfs of 3.84 cfs potential flow)


3=Culvert  (Passes 0.11 cfs of 1.14 cfs potential flow)
4=Exfiltration  (Exfiltration Controls 0.11 cfs)


5=Special & User-Defined  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)


Secondary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs  HW=834.10'   (Free Discharge)
1=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)


Summary for Link 1L: 1L


Inflow Area = 46,687 sf, 63.37% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.86"    for  2-Year event
Inflow = 2.15 cfs @ 12.13 hrs,  Volume= 7,245 cf
Primary = 2.15 cfs @ 12.13 hrs,  Volume= 7,245 cf,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min


Primary outflow = Inflow, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs







MSE 24-hr 3  1-Year Rainfall=2.30"22.084 - Proposed Drainage
  Printed  9/30/2022Prepared by HP Inc.


Page 1HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 05316  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC


Time span=0.00-48.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs, 4801 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q


Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method  -  Pond routing by Stor-Ind method


Runoff Area=16,273 sf   68.31% Impervious   Runoff Depth=1.65"Subcatchment D1: D1
   Tc=6.0 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=1.02 cfs  2,243 cf


Runoff Area=21,959 sf   75.98% Impervious   Runoff Depth=1.76"Subcatchment D2: D2
   Tc=6.0 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=1.46 cfs  3,212 cf


Runoff Area=8,455 sf   21.14% Impervious   Runoff Depth=1.03"Subcatchment D3: D3
   Flow Length=59'   Slope=0.0193 '/'   Tc=7.8 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=0.32 cfs  727 cf


Peak Elev=837.03'  Storage=999 cf   Inflow=1.02 cfs  2,243 cfPond 1P: 1P
   Primary=0.10 cfs  2,243 cf   Secondary=0.00 cfs  0 cf   Outflow=0.10 cfs  2,243 cf


   Inflow=1.83 cfs  6,182 cfLink 1L: 1L
   Primary=1.83 cfs  6,182 cf


Total Runoff Area = 46,687 sf   Runoff Volume = 6,182 cf   Average Runoff Depth = 1.59"
36.63% Pervious = 17,100 sf     63.37% Impervious = 29,587 sf







MSE 24-hr 3  2-Year Rainfall=2.61"22.084 - Proposed Drainage
  Printed  9/30/2022Prepared by HP Inc.


Page 2HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 05316  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC


Time span=0.00-48.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs, 4801 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q


Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method  -  Pond routing by Stor-Ind method


Runoff Area=16,273 sf   68.31% Impervious   Runoff Depth=1.93"Subcatchment D1: D1
   Tc=6.0 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=1.19 cfs  2,620 cf


Runoff Area=21,959 sf   75.98% Impervious   Runoff Depth=2.04"Subcatchment D2: D2
   Tc=6.0 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=1.69 cfs  3,734 cf


Runoff Area=8,455 sf   21.14% Impervious   Runoff Depth=1.26"Subcatchment D3: D3
   Flow Length=59'   Slope=0.0193 '/'   Tc=7.8 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=0.40 cfs  891 cf


Peak Elev=837.19'  Storage=1,197 cf   Inflow=1.19 cfs  2,620 cfPond 1P: 1P
   Primary=0.11 cfs  2,620 cf   Secondary=0.00 cfs  0 cf   Outflow=0.11 cfs  2,620 cf


   Inflow=2.15 cfs  7,245 cfLink 1L: 1L
   Primary=2.15 cfs  7,245 cf


Total Runoff Area = 46,687 sf   Runoff Volume = 7,245 cf   Average Runoff Depth = 1.86"
36.63% Pervious = 17,100 sf     63.37% Impervious = 29,587 sf







MSE 24-hr 3  10-Year Rainfall=3.77"22.084 - Proposed Drainage
  Printed  9/30/2022Prepared by HP Inc.


Page 3HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 05316  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC


Time span=0.00-48.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs, 4801 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q


Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method  -  Pond routing by Stor-Ind method


Runoff Area=16,273 sf   68.31% Impervious   Runoff Depth=3.00"Subcatchment D1: D1
   Tc=6.0 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=1.84 cfs  4,072 cf


Runoff Area=21,959 sf   75.98% Impervious   Runoff Depth=3.13"Subcatchment D2: D2
   Tc=6.0 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=2.56 cfs  5,730 cf


Runoff Area=8,455 sf   21.14% Impervious   Runoff Depth=2.21"Subcatchment D3: D3
   Flow Length=59'   Slope=0.0193 '/'   Tc=7.8 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=0.70 cfs  1,556 cf


Peak Elev=837.67'  Storage=1,902 cf   Inflow=1.84 cfs  4,072 cfPond 1P: 1P
   Primary=0.26 cfs  4,072 cf   Secondary=0.00 cfs  0 cf   Outflow=0.26 cfs  4,072 cf


   Inflow=3.35 cfs  11,358 cfLink 1L: 1L
   Primary=3.35 cfs  11,358 cf


Total Runoff Area = 46,687 sf   Runoff Volume = 11,358 cf   Average Runoff Depth = 2.92"
36.63% Pervious = 17,100 sf     63.37% Impervious = 29,587 sf







MSE 24-hr 3  25-Year Rainfall=4.68"22.084 - Proposed Drainage
  Printed  9/30/2022Prepared by HP Inc.


Page 4HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 05316  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC


Time span=0.00-48.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs, 4801 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q


Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method  -  Pond routing by Stor-Ind method


Runoff Area=16,273 sf   68.31% Impervious   Runoff Depth=3.86"Subcatchment D1: D1
   Tc=6.0 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=2.35 cfs  5,240 cf


Runoff Area=21,959 sf   75.98% Impervious   Runoff Depth=4.00"Subcatchment D2: D2
   Tc=6.0 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=3.25 cfs  7,328 cf


Runoff Area=8,455 sf   21.14% Impervious   Runoff Depth=3.00"Subcatchment D3: D3
   Flow Length=59'   Slope=0.0193 '/'   Tc=7.8 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=0.95 cfs  2,115 cf


Peak Elev=837.79'  Storage=2,094 cf   Inflow=2.35 cfs  5,240 cfPond 1P: 1P
   Primary=0.93 cfs  5,240 cf   Secondary=0.00 cfs  0 cf   Outflow=0.93 cfs  5,240 cf


   Inflow=4.30 cfs  14,684 cfLink 1L: 1L
   Primary=4.30 cfs  14,684 cf


Total Runoff Area = 46,687 sf   Runoff Volume = 14,684 cf   Average Runoff Depth = 3.77"
36.63% Pervious = 17,100 sf     63.37% Impervious = 29,587 sf







MSE 24-hr 3  100-Year Rainfall=6.38"22.084 - Proposed Drainage
  Printed  9/30/2022Prepared by HP Inc.


Page 5HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 05316  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC


Time span=0.00-48.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs, 4801 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q


Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method  -  Pond routing by Stor-Ind method


Runoff Area=16,273 sf   68.31% Impervious   Runoff Depth=5.50"Subcatchment D1: D1
   Tc=6.0 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=3.32 cfs  7,462 cf


Runoff Area=21,959 sf   75.98% Impervious   Runoff Depth=5.66"Subcatchment D2: D2
   Tc=6.0 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=4.55 cfs  10,352 cf


Runoff Area=8,455 sf   21.14% Impervious   Runoff Depth=4.55"Subcatchment D3: D3
   Flow Length=59'   Slope=0.0193 '/'   Tc=7.8 min   CN=WQ   Runoff=1.43 cfs  3,207 cf


Peak Elev=837.94'  Storage=2,362 cf   Inflow=3.32 cfs  7,462 cfPond 1P: 1P
   Primary=2.71 cfs  7,462 cf   Secondary=0.00 cfs  0 cf   Outflow=2.71 cfs  7,462 cf


   Inflow=8.33 cfs  21,022 cfLink 1L: 1L
   Primary=8.33 cfs  21,022 cf


Total Runoff Area = 46,687 sf   Runoff Volume = 21,022 cf   Average Runoff Depth = 5.40"
36.63% Pervious = 17,100 sf     63.37% Impervious = 29,587 sf











Data file name:  O:\Projects\2022\22.084 - Dollar General Fredonia - DGI\14 - 


Storm Water\HydroCAD and WinSLAMM Models\22.084 WinSLAMM model.mdb


WinSLAMM Version 10.4.1


Rain file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\Rain Files\WisReg - Milwaukee WI 1969.RAN


Particulate Solids Concentration file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\v10.1 


WI_AVG01.pscx


Runoff Coefficient file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\WI_SL06 Dec06.rsvx


Residential Street Delivery file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\WI_Res and Other 


Urban Dec06.std


Institutional Street Delivery file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\WI_Com Inst Indust


Dec06.std


Commercial Street Delivery file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\WI_Com Inst Indust 


Dec06.std


Industrial Street Delivery file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\WI_Com Inst Indust 


Dec06.std


Other Urban Street Delivery file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\WI_Res and Other 


Urban Dec06.std


Freeway Street Delivery file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\Freeway Dec06.std


Apply Street Delivery Files to Adjust the After Event Load Street Dirt Mass 


Balance:  False


Pollutant Relative Concentration file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\WI_GEO03.ppdx


Source Area PSD and Peak to Average Flow Ratio File:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\NURP 


Source Area PSD Files.csv


Cost Data file name:  


Seed for random number generator:  -42 


Study period starting date:  01/05/69       Study period ending date:  


12/31/69


Start of Winter Season:  12/06              End of Winter Season:  03/28


Date:  09-30-2022                           Time:  08:12:06


Site information:  


LU# 1 - Commercial:  D1     Total area (ac):  0.374


     13 - Paved Parking 1:  0.228 ac.    Connected    Source Area PSD File: 


C:\WinSLAMM Files\NURP.cpz


     31 - Sidewalks 1:  0.028 ac.    Connected    Source Area PSD File: 


C:\WinSLAMM Files\NURP.cpz    OD-CP#2


     45 - Large Landscaped Areas 1:  0.118 ac.    Normal Clayey    Low Density


   Source Area PSD File: C:\WinSLAMM Files\NURP.cpz    OD-CP#3


              


LU# 2 - Commercial:  D2     Total area (ac):  0.504


     1 - Roofs 1:  0.211 ac.    Pitched    Connected    Source Area PSD File: 


C:\WinSLAMM Files\NURP.cpz    OD-CP#4


     13 - Paved Parking 1:  0.160 ac.    Connected    Source Area PSD File: 


C:\WinSLAMM Files\NURP.cpz


     31 - Sidewalks 1:  0.012 ac.    Connected    Source Area PSD File: 


C:\WinSLAMM Files\NURP.cpz    OD-CP#5


     45 - Large Landscaped Areas 1:  0.121 ac.    Normal Clayey    Low Density


   Source Area PSD File: C:\WinSLAMM Files\NURP.cpz    OD-CP#6


              


LU# 3 - Commercial:  D3     Total area (ac):  0.194


     13 - Paved Parking 1:  0.041 ac.    Connected    Source Area PSD File: 







C:\WinSLAMM Files\NURP.cpz


     45 - Large Landscaped Areas 1:  0.153 ac.    Normal Clayey    Low Density


   Source Area PSD File: C:\WinSLAMM Files\NURP.cpz    OD-CP#7


              


      Control Practice 1:  Biofilter CP# 1 (DS) - 1P


         1.  Top area (square feet) =  6813 


         2.  Bottom aea (square feet) =  800 


         3.  Depth (ft):   4.9 


         4.  Biofilter width (ft) - for Cost Purposes Only:   10 


         5.  Infiltration rate (in/hr) =  0 


         6.  Random infiltration rate generation?  No


         7.  Infiltration rate fraction (side):   0.01 


         8.  Infiltration rate fraction (bottom):   1 


         9.  Depth of biofilter that is rock filled (ft) 0.5 


         10.  Porosity of rock filled volume =  0.33 


         11.  Engineered soil infiltration rate:   3.6 


         12.  Engineered soil depth (ft) =  2 


         13.  Engineered soil porosity =  0.27 


         14. Percent solids reduction due to flow through engineered soil =  


80 


         15. Biofilter peak to average flow ratio =  3.8 


         16. Number of biofiltration control devices =  1 


         17. Particle size distribution file:  Not needed - calculated by 


program


         18. Initial water surface elevation (ft):   0 


         Soil Data                        Soil Type Fraction in Eng. Soil


             User-Defined Soil Type         1.000


         Biofilter Outlet/Discharge Characteristics:


             Outlet type:  Broad Crested Weir


                     1.  Weir crest length (ft):   3 


                     2.  Weir crest width (ft):   3 


                     3.  Height of datum to bottom of weir opening:   4.52 


             Outlet type:  Vertical Stand Pipe


                     1.  Stand pipe diameter (ft):   4 


                     2.  Stand pipe height above datum (ft):   3.5 


             Outlet type:  Drain Tile/Underdrain


                     1.  Underdrain outlet diameter (ft):   0.5 


                     2.  Invert elevation above datum (ft):   0 


                     3.  Number of underdrain outlets:   1 


      Control Practice 2:  Other Device CP# 1 (SA) - SA Device, LU# 1 ,SA# 31


         Fraction of drainage area served by device (ac) = 1.00


         Particulate Concentration reduction fraction = 1.00


         Filterable Concentration reduction fraction = 0.00


         Runoff volume reduction fraction = 0


      Control Practice 3:  Other Device CP# 2 (SA) - SA Device, LU# 1 ,SA# 45


         Fraction of drainage area served by device (ac) = 1.00







         Particulate Concentration reduction fraction = 1.00


         Filterable Concentration reduction fraction = 0.00


         Runoff volume reduction fraction = 0


      Control Practice 4:  Other Device CP# 3 (SA) - SA Device, LU# 2 ,SA# 1


         Fraction of drainage area served by device (ac) = 1.00


         Particulate Concentration reduction fraction = 1.00


         Filterable Concentration reduction fraction = 0.00


         Runoff volume reduction fraction = 0


      Control Practice 5:  Other Device CP# 4 (SA) - SA Device, LU# 2 ,SA# 31


         Fraction of drainage area served by device (ac) = 1.00


         Particulate Concentration reduction fraction = 1.00


         Filterable Concentration reduction fraction = 0.00


         Runoff volume reduction fraction = 0


      Control Practice 6:  Other Device CP# 5 (SA) - SA Device, LU# 2 ,SA# 45


         Fraction of drainage area served by device (ac) = 1.00


         Particulate Concentration reduction fraction = 1.00


         Filterable Concentration reduction fraction = 0.00


         Runoff volume reduction fraction = 0


      Control Practice 7:  Other Device CP# 6 (SA) - SA Device, LU# 3 ,SA# 45


         Fraction of drainage area served by device (ac) = 1.00


         Particulate Concentration reduction fraction = 1.00


         Filterable Concentration reduction fraction = 0.00


         Runoff volume reduction fraction = 0







SLAMM for Windows Version 10.4.1


(c) Copyright Robert Pitt and John Voorhees 2019, All Rights Reserved


Data file name:  O:\Projects\2022\22.084 - Dollar General Fredonia - DGI\14 - Storm Water\HydroCAD and WinSLAMM 


Models\22.084 WinSLAMM model.mdb


Data file description:  


Rain file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\Rain Files\WisReg - Milwaukee WI 1969.RAN


Particulate Solids Concentration file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\v10.1 WI_AVG01.pscx


Runoff Coefficient file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\WI_SL06 Dec06.rsvx


Pollutant Relative Concentration file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\WI_GEO03.ppdx


Residential Street Delivery file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\WI_Res and Other Urban Dec06.std


Institutional Street Delivery file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\WI_Com Inst Indust Dec06.std


Commercial Street Delivery file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\WI_Com Inst Indust Dec06.std


Industrial Street Delivery file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\WI_Com Inst Indust Dec06.std


Other Urban Street Delivery file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\WI_Res and Other Urban Dec06.std


Freeway Street Delivery file name:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\Freeway Dec06.std


Apply Street Delivery Files to Adjust the After Event Load Street Dirt Mass Balance:  False


Source Area PSD and Peak to Average Flow Ratio File:  C:\WinSLAMM Files\NURP Source Area PSD Files.csv


Cost Data file name:  


Seed for random number generator:  -42 


Start of Winter Season:  12/06              End of Winter Season:  03/28


Model Run Start Date:  01/05/69    Model Run End Date:  12/31/69


Date of run:  09-30-2022    Time of run:  08:11:51


Total Area Modeled (acres):  1.072


Years in Model Run:  0.99


                                                      Runoff     Percent Particulate Particulate     Percent


                                                      Volume      Runoff      Solids      Solids Particulate


                                                     (cu ft)      Volume       Conc.       Yield      Solids


                                                               Reduction      (mg/L)       (lbs)   Reduction


Total of all Land Uses without Controls:               59422          -        98.60       365.8          - 


Outfall Total with Controls:                           59422       0.00%       41.44       153.7      57.98%


Annualized Total After Outfall Controls:               60247                               155.9            







 


 


 
APPENDIX E 


 
Proposed Erosion Control Plan







30' WIDE DRIVEWAY
EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 312538


40'x70'
INGRESS/EGRESS


EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 464951


t


SS


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
N 31°51'33" E - 0.57'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
S 15°51'59" E - 0.85'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
S 59°44'27" W - 0.28'
FROM CALCULATED
CORNER


30' WIDE DRIVEWAY
EASEMENT PER


DOC. NO. 312538


40'x 70'
INGRESS/EGRESS


EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 464951


N 88°08'26" E
(N 89°54' E)


S 43°26'55" E


S 88°08'26" W
(S 89°54' W)


N
 0


1°
4
6'


4
2"


 W
(N
 
0
°2
3
' 
E
)


288.00'


240.66'
(241.00')


128.00'


21
0
.0


0
'


S 01°46'42" E
30.00'


S 88°08'26" W


2665.83'
N 88°08'26" E


20
.5'


±


CHAIN LINK FENCE
RUNS ALONG LOT LINE


STATE R/W PROJECT NO. 4015-06-20


DOC #464951


PARCEL NO.
09-050-04-02-002


DOC #43875


PARCEL NO.
09-050-04-02-000


OWNER:
RONALD J. ANSAY


OWNER:
JEROME F. &
CARALEE JACQUE


NE1/4 - NE1/4


Point Beginningof


NPLATTED LANDS
BY OTHERS


BENCHMARK #1
ELEV=842.40


BENCHMARK #2
ELEV=849.20


NORTH LINE NE1/4


R/W
VARIES


09-050-04-01-000


LOT 1
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE


VILLAGE OF FREDONIA


OWNER:
STATE OF WISCONSIN DOT


OR'S PLAT OF THE


E OF FREDONIA


BY OTHERS


42
.0


'±


WOOD FENCE IS
0.5'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


DRIVEWAY
ACCESS


62
.0


'±


R/W


14
0
.0


0
'


WOOD FENCE END
IS 1.0'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


WOOD FENCE END
IS 0.5'± WEST OF
LOT LINE


Po
in
t
Be


gi
nn


in
g


of


POINT OF BEGINNING, INC. HOLDS THE RIGHTS TO COPYRIGHT IN AND TO THESE
PRINTS, DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS. NO REPRODUCTION, COPYING, ALTERATION,
MODIFICATION, USAGE, INCORPORATION INTO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR
ASSIGNMENT OF THE SAME MAY OCCUR WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.


2022 POINT OF BEGINNING, INC.C


REVISIONS


CHECKED:


DRAWN:


DATE
PROJECT NO.


C
iv


il E
ng


in
ee


rin
g


La
nd


 S
ur


ve
yi


ng
La


nd
sc


ap
e 


A
rc


ite
ct


ur
e


SHEETC4.0


49
41


 K
irs


ch
lin


g 
C


ou
rt


St
ev


en
s P


oi
nt


, W
I  


54
48


1
71


5.
34


4.
99


99
 (P


H)
  7


15
.3


44
.9


92
2 


(F
X)


D
G


I-
FR


E
D


O
N


IA
, L


LC
D


O
LL


A
R


 G
E


N
E


R
A


L
V


IL
LA


G
E


 O
F 


FR
E


D
O


N
IA


O
ZA


U
K


E
E


 C
O


, W
IS


C
O


N
SI


NE
R


O
SI


O
N


 C
O


N
TR


O
L 


PL
A


N


JL


MK


09/30/2022
22.084


GENERAL NOTES:


UTILITY DISCLAIMER:BENCHMARK:


BENCHMARK #1


BENCHMARK #2


0' 30' 60'


1" = 30'


EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING:


EROSION CONTROL LEGEND:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIGN FRAME



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. FIELD EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

APPROX. FIELD EDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOODED AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S 0°23' W)



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE ROADWAY



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S.T.H. "84")



AutoCAD SHX Text

130' x 70' 9,100 SF Prototype F With Vestibule HVAC On Roof FFE = 840.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. INSTALL PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL  INSTALL PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL  2. EXCAVATE A TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP AT THE PROPOSED BIO-RETENTION AREA IN EXCAVATE A TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP AT THE PROPOSED BIO-RETENTION AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1063 2.1. SEDIMENT TRAP BASIN BOTTOM ELEVATION SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH THE BOTTOM SEDIMENT TRAP BASIN BOTTOM ELEVATION SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH THE BOTTOM DESIGN ELEVATION OF THE BIO-RETENTION BASIN. SEE DETAIL. 2.2. INSTALL STONE OUTLET/OVERFLOW WEIR WHEREVER INDICATED ON PLANS INSTALL STONE OUTLET/OVERFLOW WEIR WHEREVER INDICATED ON PLANS 2.3. EXCAVATE TEMPORARY SWALES AWAY FROM THE BASIN TO DIRECT AND MAXIMIZE EXCAVATE TEMPORARY SWALES AWAY FROM THE BASIN TO DIRECT AND MAXIMIZE STORMWATER RUNOFF TO THIS BASIN DURING CONSTRUCTION. 3. BEGIN DEMOLITION BEGIN DEMOLITION 4. BEGIN ROUGH GRADING AND UTILITY INSTALLATION BEGIN ROUGH GRADING AND UTILITY INSTALLATION 5. DURING GRADING ACTIVITIES EXISTING GRASS AND VEGETATION, TO BE REMOVED, SHALL DURING GRADING ACTIVITIES EXISTING GRASS AND VEGETATION, TO BE REMOVED, SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE FOR AS LONG AS POSSIBLE, TO AVOID SEDIMENT TRANSPORT. 6. TEMPORARY STABILIZATION ACTIVITY SHALL COMMENCE WHEN LAND DISTURBING TEMPORARY STABILIZATION ACTIVITY SHALL COMMENCE WHEN LAND DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY CEASED AND WILL NOT RESUME FOR A PERIOD EXCEEDING 14 CALENDAR DAYS. 7. FINAL STABILIZATION ACTIVITY SHALL COMMENCE WHEN LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITIES CEASE FINAL STABILIZATION ACTIVITY SHALL COMMENCE WHEN LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITIES CEASE AND FINAL GRADE HAS BEEN REACHED ON ANY PORTION OF THE SITE. 8. PER GENERAL NOTE #17, THE SEDIMENT TRAP SHALL BE RECONSTRUCTED INTO THE PER GENERAL NOTE #17, THE SEDIMENT TRAP SHALL BE RECONSTRUCTED INTO THE PROPOSED BIO-RETENTION AREA AFTER THE SURROUNDING AREA HAS BEEN FULLY STABILIZED. 8.1. ANY CONSTRUCTION SITE SEDIMENT BUILD UP SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE ANY CONSTRUCTION SITE SEDIMENT BUILD UP SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE PROPOSED BIO-RETENTION BASIN BEFORE EXCAVATION TO THE FINAL DEPTH AND INSTALLATION OF THE ENGINEERED SOIL 9. IF DISTURBED AREAS MUST BE LEFT OVER WINTER, AN ANIONIC POLYACRYLAMIDE SHALL BE IF DISTURBED AREAS MUST BE LEFT OVER WINTER, AN ANIONIC POLYACRYLAMIDE SHALL BE APPLIED TO ALL DISTURBED AREAS PRIOR TO GROUND FREEZE.  SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR DETAILS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION. CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION. 2. NOTIFY THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AT LEAST 2 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITIES. NOTIFY THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY AT LEAST 2 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITIES. 3. INSTALL ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION. INSTALL ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION. 4. ALL ACTIVITIES SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN A LOGICAL SEQUENCE TO MINIMIZE THE AMOUNT OF BARE SOIL EXPOSED AT ANY ALL ACTIVITIES SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN A LOGICAL SEQUENCE TO MINIMIZE THE AMOUNT OF BARE SOIL EXPOSED AT ANY ONE TIME. MAINTAIN EXISTING VEGETATION AS LONG AS POSSIBLE. 5. CRUSHED ROCK DRIVES FOR SEDIMENT TRACKING UTILIZING 3" CRUSHED ROCK SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL CRUSHED ROCK DRIVES FOR SEDIMENT TRACKING UTILIZING 3" CRUSHED ROCK SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES TO THE SITE. THE ROCK DRIVE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 12" THICK AND BE A MINIMUM OF 50  FEET IN LENGTH BY THE WIDTH OF THE DRIVEWAY. 6. OFF SITE SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF A STORM EVENT SHALL BE CLEANED UP BY THE END OF THE OFF SITE SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF A STORM EVENT SHALL BE CLEANED UP BY THE END OF THE NEXT WORK DAY.  ALL OFF SITE SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING SOIL TRACKED BY CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC, SHALL AT A MINIMUM BE CLEANED BY THE END OF EACH WORK DAY. EXCESSIVE AMOUNTS OF SEDIMENT OR OTHER DEBRIS TRACKED ONTO ADJACENT STREETS SHALL BE CLEANED BY THE END OF EACH WORK DAY. EXCESSIVE AMOUNTS OF SEDIMENT OR OTHER DEBRIS TRACKED ONTO ADJACENT STREETS SHALL BE CLEANED IMMEDIATELY. FINE SEDIMENT ACCUMULATIONS SHALL BE CLEANED FROM ADJACENT STREETS BY THE USE OF MECHANICAL OR MANUAL SWEEPING OPERATIONS ONCE A WEEK AT A MINIMUM AND BEFORE IMMINENT RAIN EVENTS. 7. DISTURBED GROUND OUTSIDE OF THE EVERYDAY CONSTRUCTION AREAS, INCLUDING SOIL STOCKPILES, THAT ARE LEFT DISTURBED GROUND OUTSIDE OF THE EVERYDAY CONSTRUCTION AREAS, INCLUDING SOIL STOCKPILES, THAT ARE LEFT INACTIVE FOR MORE THAN 7 DAYS SHALL BE TEMPORARILY STABILIZED BY SEEDING/MULCHING OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS. 8. WASTE MATERIAL THAT IS GENERATED ON THE CONSTRUCTION SITE SHALL BE PROPERLY DISPOSED OF AND NOT ALLOWED WASTE MATERIAL THAT IS GENERATED ON THE CONSTRUCTION SITE SHALL BE PROPERLY DISPOSED OF AND NOT ALLOWED TO RUN INTO RECEIVING WATERS. 9. EROSION CONTROL DEVICES DESTROYED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE END OF EROSION CONTROL DEVICES DESTROYED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE END OF EACH WORK DAY. 10. INSPECT ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK AND AFTER ANY RAINFALL OF 0.5" OR MORE. MAKE INSPECT ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK AND AFTER ANY RAINFALL OF 0.5" OR MORE. MAKE NEEDED REPAIRS AND DOCUMENT ALL ACTIVITIES AS PER THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE NOTICE OF INTENT SUBMITTED BY THE PROJECT CIVIL ENGINEER. 11. ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL A SUFFICIENT GROWTH OF VEGETATION IS ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL ELEMENTS SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL A SUFFICIENT GROWTH OF VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED AND THEN BE REMOVED AS PART OF THE BASE BID. 12. IF SEDIMENT LADEN WATER NEEDS TO BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE, FILTER BAGS OR SCREENING SHALL BE USED IN IF SEDIMENT LADEN WATER NEEDS TO BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE, FILTER BAGS OR SCREENING SHALL BE USED IN ACCORDANCE WITH WI DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1061 TO PREVENT SEDIMENT DISCHARGE TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICABLE. 13. COORDINATE ALL EARTHWORK ACTIVITIES WITH THE RESPECTIVE TRADES RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF GAS, COORDINATE ALL EARTHWORK ACTIVITIES WITH THE RESPECTIVE TRADES RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF GAS, CABLE, TELEPHONE AND ELECTRICAL (INCLUDING MAIN SERVICE, SITE LIGHTING, CONDUITS AND SIGNAGE). 14. IF BARE SOIL IS EXPOSED DURING THE WINTER MONTHS, STABILIZATION BY MULCHING OR ANIONIC POLYACRYLAMIDE SHALL IF BARE SOIL IS EXPOSED DURING THE WINTER MONTHS, STABILIZATION BY MULCHING OR ANIONIC POLYACRYLAMIDE SHALL OCCUR PRIOR TO SNOWFALL OR GROUND FREEZE. 15. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE TOPSOIL STOCKPILE. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE TOPSOIL STOCKPILE. 16. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE BIO-RETENTION AREA IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING INSTALLATION OF THE SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE BIO-RETENTION AREA IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING INSTALLATION OF THE ENGINEERED SOIL TO PROTECT IT FROM SILT CONTAMINATION. 17. THE ENGINEERED SOIL SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN THE BIO-RETENTION AREAS UNTIL THE SURROUNDING DRAINAGE AREA HAS THE ENGINEERED SOIL SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN THE BIO-RETENTION AREAS UNTIL THE SURROUNDING DRAINAGE AREA HAS BEEN FULLY STABILIZED. ALL CONSTRUCTION SITE SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SUBGRADE OF THE BIO-RETENTION AREA PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE ENGINEERED SOIL. 18. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM INSPECTIONS AND MONITORING OF EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM INSPECTIONS AND MONITORING OF EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WI DNR "CONSTRUCTION SITE INSPECTION REPORT" FORM 3400-187. THIS FORM CAN BE FOUND IN THE CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 88 DATUM.   RAILROAD SPIKE ON SOUTH SIDE OF POWER POLE, LOCATED ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF C.T.H. "H" AND HIGHLAND DRIVE. ELEVATION = 842.40 60d SPIKE ON SOUTHWEST SIDE OF POWER POLE, LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST QUADRANT OF THE INTERSECTION OF C.T.H. "H" AND S.T.H. "57". ELEVATION = 849.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND SIZES, AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND TYPES OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND OF UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND UNDERGROUND PUBLIC AND  PUBLIC AND PUBLIC AND  AND AND PRIVATE UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED UTILITIES OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED OR SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SUBSTRUCTURES SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED SHOW HEREON WERE OBTAINED  HEREON WERE OBTAINED HEREON WERE OBTAINED  WERE OBTAINED WERE OBTAINED  OBTAINED OBTAINED FROM VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT VISUAL INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT INSPECTION, FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT FIELD MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT MEASUREMENTS, AND/OR AS-BUILT  AND/OR AS-BUILT AND/OR AS-BUILT  AS-BUILT AS-BUILT PLANS.  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,   SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, AND STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, STORM SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, SEWER PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  PIPE SIZES, INVERTS, PIPE SIZES, INVERTS,  SIZES, INVERTS, SIZES, INVERTS,  INVERTS, INVERTS, DIRECTION, AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY AND LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY LOCATIONS BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY BETWEEN MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY MANHOLES ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY  SUPPLEMENTED BY SUPPLEMENTED BY  BY BY AS-BUILT PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  PLANS AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  AND/OR ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ESTIMATED BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   FIELD OBSERVATIONS.  FIELD OBSERVATIONS.   OBSERVATIONS.  OBSERVATIONS.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN IN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN THE VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN VICINITY OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  ANY UTILITIES SHOWN ANY UTILITIES SHOWN  UTILITIES SHOWN UTILITIES SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN HEREON, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND RECOMMENDED THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THAT THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND THE LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, AND  DEPTHS, AND DEPTHS, AND  AND AND SIZES BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY BE FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY FIELD VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY VERIFIED. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY SHOWN HEREON ARE ONLY  HEREON ARE ONLY HEREON ARE ONLY  ARE ONLY ARE ONLY  ONLY ONLY APPROXIMATE, WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT WITH POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT POSSIBILITY THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT THAT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT ADDITIONAL UTILITY LINES NOT  UTILITY LINES NOT UTILITY LINES NOT  LINES NOT LINES NOT  NOT NOT DISCOVERED, OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE OR MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE MARKED, DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE DURING THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE SEARCH OF RECORDS AND THE  OF RECORDS AND THE OF RECORDS AND THE  RECORDS AND THE RECORDS AND THE  AND THE AND THE  THE THE FIELD SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION SURVEY MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION MAY EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION EXIST. ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION ANY CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION CONTRACTOR USING THE INFORMATION  USING THE INFORMATION USING THE INFORMATION  THE INFORMATION THE INFORMATION  INFORMATION INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON IS HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON HEREBY FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON FOREWARNED THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON THAT ANY EXCAVATION UPON  ANY EXCAVATION UPON ANY EXCAVATION UPON  EXCAVATION UPON EXCAVATION UPON  UPON UPON THIS SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL SITE MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL MAY RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL RESULT IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL IN THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL THE DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL DISCOVERY OF ADDITIONAL  OF ADDITIONAL OF ADDITIONAL  ADDITIONAL ADDITIONAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, UTILITIES NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, NOT SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL, SHOWN HEREON. IN GENERAL,  HEREON. IN GENERAL, HEREON. IN GENERAL,  IN GENERAL, IN GENERAL,  GENERAL, GENERAL, UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, ARE SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, SHOWN FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  FROM UTILITY MARKINGS, FROM UTILITY MARKINGS,  UTILITY MARKINGS, UTILITY MARKINGS,  MARKINGS, MARKINGS, BY OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS, AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AND/OR AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT AS-BUILT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PLANS, PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT PROVIDED BY OTHERS.  POINT  BY OTHERS.  POINT BY OTHERS.  POINT  OTHERS.  POINT OTHERS.  POINT   POINT  POINT POINT OF BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR BEGINNING MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR MAKES NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR  KIND, EXPRESS OR KIND, EXPRESS OR  EXPRESS OR EXPRESS OR  OR OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, WITH RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, RESPECT TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, TO THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON, UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON,  SHOWN HEREON, SHOWN HEREON,  HEREON, HEREON, AND BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE BELIEVES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE CONTAINED HEREIN IS RELIABLE  HEREIN IS RELIABLE HEREIN IS RELIABLE  IS RELIABLE IS RELIABLE  RELIABLE RELIABLE AND GENERALLY ACCURATE FOR THE PURPOSE INTENDED.



AutoCAD SHX Text

888



AutoCAD SHX Text

888



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CONTOUR



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED CONTOUR



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED SILT FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED INLET PROTECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

RIP RAP AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

C6.1







 


 


 
APPENDIX F 


 
State of Wisconsin Construction Site Inspection Report, 


Post Construction Long-Term Storm Water Management Checklist, 
And Notice of Termination 


 
 



































 


 


Storm Water Management Practices 


Post Construction Long-Term Storm Water Management Checklist 


 
 


Site Name: DGI Fredonia 


 


Location: Village of Fredonia, Ozaukee County, Wisconsin 


 


Responsible Party: The owner of the property is responsible for the post construction long-term storm water management 


upkeep. This checklist may be utilized when performing inspections after any rainfall event exceeding one 


inch of rainfall, and at a minimum semi-annually in early spring and fall. 


 


Date of Inspection: (mm/dd/yy) 


 


 


Time of Inspection: (start/end) 


 


 


Type of Inspection: (annual/quarterly/precipitation event) 


 


 


Weather: 
 


 


 


Inspector’s Name: 


 


 


Component Inspected:    Repairs Required:   Comments: 


 


 


Grass and Plants throughout Site 


 -Bare Spots 


 -Dead Plant Material 


 -Washouts 


 


Drainage Swales 


 -Debris/sediment buildup 


-Erosion 


-Culvert endwall structure 


 


Bio-retention Basin 


 -Sediment Deposits 


-Trash 


 -Plant Life 


 -Mulch 


 


Site Vegetation 


 


Storm Sewer Pipe 


 


 





		1 - Cover Page

		2 -Report Body

		3 - Appendix A Layout Plan

		4 - Layout Plan

		C2.0 LAYOUT PLAN



		5.0 - Appendix B Geotech

		5.1 - Hydrologic_Soil_Group

		5.2 - 00922187 DG Fredonia Report (PSI)

		00922187 DG Fredonia Report (PSI)

		TABLE OF CONTENTS

		1 Introduction

		1.1 GENERAL

		1.2 Purpose

		1.3 SCOPE

		1.4 Authorization



		2 SITE AND PROJECT DESCRIPTION

		2.1 Site features

		2.2 Project description



		3 Exploration and laboratory procedures

		3.1 Scope Summary

		3.2 Field Exploration

		3.3 Laboratory physical testing



		4 Description of subsurfacE conditions

		4.1 general

		4.2 Subsurface conditions

		4.3 groundwater observations



		5 EVALUATION and recommendations

		5.1 General development considerations

		5.2 SITE PREPaRATION

		5.3 Foundation Evaluation

		5.4 floor slab and pavement subgrades

		5.5 exterior/unheated area slabs

		5.6 UTILITY CONSTRUCTION



		6 construction considerations

		6.1 groundwater control

		6.2 excavations and site Drainage

		6.3 seismic design considerations



		7 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA CONSIDERATIONS

		8 PAVEMENT DESIGN RECOMMENDATIONS

		9 general comments



		Map for Report

		Sheets and Views

		overlay portrait





		00922187 DG Fredonia Boring Logs

		B-1

		B-2

		B-3

		B-4

		B-5

		B-6

		B-7

		B-8

		TP-1

		TP-2



		General Notes

		Stormwater General Notes



		5.3 - dspsform(01-17)-fredonia-2187

		6.0 - Appendix C Existing Drainage

		6.1 - Existing Drainage Map

		EX DRAINAGE



		6.2 - Existing HydroCAD

		6.3 - Existing HydroCAD

		7.0 - Appendix D Proposed Drainage

		7.1 - Proposed Drainage Map

		PR DRAINAGE



		7.2 - Proposed HydroCAD

		7.3 - Proposed HydroCAD

		7.3 - WinSLAMM Diagram

		7.4 - WinSLAMM Input

		7.5 - WinSLAMM output

		8.0 - Appendix E Erosion Control

		8.1 - Erosion Control Plan

		C4.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN



		9.0 - Appendix F Inspection Reports

		9.1 - Construction Site Inspection Report

		9.2 - Construction Site Inspection Report - Pictures

		9.3 - WDNR Notice of Termination1

		9.4 - Longterm Management Checklist






DATE: _____________________       FEE: $25.00 


Village of Fredonia 
242 Fredonia Avenue P.O. Box 159   Fredonia, WI 53021 
Phone (262) 692-9125  Fax (262) 692-2883 
www.village.fredonia.wi.us 


 


ZONING PERMIT 


 
 
 


Name of Applicant (Owner): _____________________________ Phone: _____________  


 
 


Address of Applicant: ______________________________________________________ 


 
 


Address of Property: _______________________________________________________ 


 
 


Type of Business/General description of the proposed use: 


________________________________________________________________________


________________________________________________________________________ 


 


 


Plan of operation, including number of employees and hours of operation: 


________________________________________________________________________


________________________________________________________________________ 


 


 


Estimated daily traffic (number of people, cars, trucks, etc.): 


________________________________________________________________________


________________________________________________________________________ 


 


 


Chemicals (if any): ________________________________________________________ 


 
 


Short-term Growth (anticipated growth within one year): _________________________ 


________________________________________________________________________ 


 


 


Long-term Growth: ________________________________________________________ 


________________________________________________________________________ 


List and attach building plans of any new construction or modifications to existing 
structures, and a copy of the floor plan. 
 
Date Paid: ___________________________   Check #: ___________ 
 
Zoning Permit Approved By: ________________________________________________ 



http://www.village.fredonia.wi.us/

melissak

Text Box

10/3/2022



melissak

Text Box

DGI FREDONIA, LLC



melissak

Text Box

920-730-4285



melissak

Text Box

200 E. WASHINGTON AVENUE, SUITE 2A, APPLETON, WI



melissak

Text Box

111 FREDONIA AVENUE



melissak

Text Box

N/A



melissak

Text Box

Peak of 30 Vehicles per Hour (approximately 200-250 customers/day) Semi deliveries twice a week along with garbage pick-up once a week



melissak

Text Box

Hours of operation: 8am - 10pm, seven days a week



melissak

Text Box

6-10 Employees



melissak

Text Box

The proposed use is for a commercial, retail store.



melissak

Text Box

Dollar General does not anticipate any short term growth (building size or # of employees)



melissak

Text Box

Dollar General does not anticipate any long term growth (building size or # of employees)





















building permit, with sign permit, and erosion control permit. I recommend showing the erosion
control and signs on the site and building plans. Plan Commission will review and approve the site
plan. Architectural Review Board will review and approve the building plans. Start with plan
commission.
Plan Commission meets on the first Monday of the month. Please submit site plans 2 weeks prior to
plan commission. Electronic submittal on to scale 11x17 is acceptable for two week submittal but
then also include 11 hard copies in the mail. Arch Board meets on the third Wednesday of the
month. Plans should be referred to them by the plan commission. Both committees meet at 7:00
PM.
 
The sooner that you can get me plans, the smoother the review process will be. It is feasible to get
the review completed in one meeting at each committee. I am willing to look at 90% plans if that
helps you.
 
The plan commission has granted parking variances before for fewer stalls. Technically the Zoning
board of Appeals should grant that variance. The zoning board of appeals meets when necessary.
 
 
Roger Strohm
Director of Public Works
Village of Fredonia
262-692-9125
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Village of Fredonia - Melissa Depies <mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us> 
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 3:09 PM
To: Village of Fredonia - Roger Strohm <rstrohm@village.fredonia.wi.us>
Subject: FW: Dollar General Fredonia
 
 
 

Melissa Depies
Village Clerk/Treasurer
Village of Fredonia
242 Fredonia Avenue/PO Box 159
(p) (262) 692-9125
(f)  (262) 692-2883
mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us

mailto:mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us


Office Hours: M-Th 7:00 AM to 5:00 PM
 
Think before you print. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
 

From: Jim Lundberg <Jiml@pobinc.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 6:35 AM
To: Village of Fredonia - Melissa Depies <mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us>
Subject: RE: Dollar General Fredonia
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links, open attachments, or reply unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Melissa-
My apologies for the immediate follow up, but it does appear we would need a variance for parking
stall count.  According to the Ordinance, we would need 49 parking stalls (1 stall per 150 SF of Floor
Area (Sales Floor Area = 7,385 SF)), and we are currently showing 30 stalls.  Which is the number of
stalls Dollar General requests to serve their clientele.  Please let me know what that process looks
like as well.  Thank you again!
Respectfully,
 
Jim Lundberg, P.E. (MN, WI, & IA)
Point of Beginning, Inc. | Director of Engineering
715.310.3271 (c) | jiml@pobinc.com
 
WE’RE HIRING à Join the POB Team! See available positions.
 
Stevens Point, WI, 54481 | Green Bay, WI 54304 | Sun Prairie, WI 53590
715.344.9999 (o)  |  715.344.9922 (f) | www.pobinc.com
 

 
Statement of Confidentiality: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the  individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately by the email or phone number listed above and
delete this message.

 

From: Jim Lundberg <> 
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 6:16 AM
To: 'mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us' <mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us>
Subject: Dollar General Fredonia
 
Good morning Melissa-
I am working with a developer on a proposed commercial development in Fredonia, and the design
of the project will be ramping up.   Consequently, I wanted to reach out to you to get a handle on a
few things while we get going on the design. I have attached a very preliminary concept plan for
reference to the proposed site plan and location.
Below are a few questions related to the approval process, to get a handle on what that looks like,

mailto:Jiml@pobinc.com
mailto:mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us
mailto:name@pobinc.com
https://www.indeedjobs.com/point-of-beginning-inc/_hl/en_US
file:////c/www.pobinc.com
https://www.pobinc.com/
mailto:mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us


and timeline:  
1.)    Can you confirm the existing zoning of the subject parcel?  Also, is Commercial Retail an
approved use? In my research, it appears to be B-2 Business District, but wanted to confirm.
2.)    Are there any permit forms that I need to complete for submittal to the Village for Site Plan
approval aside from the Zoning Permit?
3.)    What is the Submittal/Approval process is there for Site Plan, and when would we need to have
documents to the Village, prior to any necessary public meetings? 
4.)    Finally what are some of the upcoming meeting dates and times we could possibly attend for
the Village, once we have submitted our design information?

If I think of anything else I will reach out, but this should get us started.  I just want to get a gauge on
timeline/schedule as we move forward. Also, if you see any glaring issues with the attached concept
plan, please let me know before we move too far into the design.
I really appreciate your help!
 
Respectfully,
 
 
Jim Lundberg, P.E. (MN, WI, & IA)
Point of Beginning, Inc. | Director of Engineering
715.310.3271 (c) | jiml@pobinc.com
 
WE’RE HIRING à Join the POB Team! See available positions.
 
Stevens Point, WI, 54481 | Green Bay, WI 54304 | Sun Prairie, WI 53590
715.344.9999 (o)  |  715.344.9922 (f) | www.pobinc.com
 

 
Statement of Confidentiality: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the  individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately by the email or phone number listed above and
delete this message.

 

mailto:name@pobinc.com
https://www.indeedjobs.com/point-of-beginning-inc/_hl/en_US
file:////c/www.pobinc.com
https://www.pobinc.com/


 
 
 
PO Box 159 
242 Fredonia Avenue 
Fredonia, Wi 53021 

 

  
 

 
 
 
Phone: 262-692-9125 
Fax: 262-692-2883 
mdepies@village.fredonia.wi.us 

 

 

 
October 7, 2022 
 
Sen.Stroebel@legis.wisconsin.gov 
 
Rep.Rob.Brooks@legis.wisconsin.gov 
 
Re: Group Homes 
 
Dear Senator Stroebel and Representative Brooks:  
 
Recently two group homes have opened in the Village of Fredonia. Both are in a 
residential area and just a block away from each other. These homes are 
residential homes where adults with disabilities that require supervision are living. 
 
It is our understanding that these homes are licensed by the state and funded 
through state and federal funds. 
 
The issue that the Village is faced with, is that these homes opened up and 
began operating with no notification to the Village and/or neighboring property 
owners.  
 
The neighbors are concerned about the safety and wellbeing of the children in 
the neighborhood. The Marshall, Fire Department and Ambulance service should 
have also been notified as this may have an impact on the services needed. 
 
The Village Attorney was requested to come to a Village meeting to explain to 
our residents that these homes are licensed by the state and there is no 
requirement to notify the municipality or neighboring property owners. An 
expense the Village should not have had to incur. 
 
The Village Board of the Village of Fredonia respectfully requests a change in 
legislature that would require state funded residential group homes to inform the 
municipality of the plan of operation, type of residents, and opening date prior to 
opening the facility, so residents and local services can be notified.  
 
The Village of Fredonia would also like to express concerns with the levy limits 
on raising property taxes and reduction of state aids. 
 

mailto:Sen.Stroebel@legis.wisconsin.gov
mailto:Rep.Rob.Brooks@legis.wisconsin.gov


  
  

 

M:\A MEETING INFO\Packets\Village Board\2022\10-06-22 VB Packet\Stroebel Brooks Ltr.docx 2 

 
Sincerely the Village Board  
of the Village of Fredonia 
 
 
 
Don Dohrwardt, Village President 

 
Dan Gehrke, Village Trustee 

 
 
Bill McLarty, Village Trustee 

 
 
John Long, Village Trustee 

 
 
Rick Abegglen, Village Trustee 

 
 
Josh Haas, Village Trustee 

 
 
Bruce Paape, Village Trustee 

 

 
 



MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:    October 5, 2022 
To:        Village of Fredonia Village Board 
From:    Christophe Jenkins 
Re:        LGIP Account Creating 
 

 

 

 

LGIP Account Creation 

 
LGIP, is the “Local Government Investment Pool”, as the name would suggest, 
this is a State-run agency that pools together the funds of various municipalities 
in the state and invests said dollars in order to generate increased rate of returns. 
Most municipalities keep their primary savings or short and long-term funds in 
these types of accounts in order to generate a higher interest rate while the funds 
are not being utilized. Their rates are market-based – in the current market, as of 
10-5-2022, the rate of return is 2.15%. Compare this to the 0.5% being given at a 
typical local banking institution, you can see why this would be favorable. All 
funds set up in these accounts are available to be transferred next day whenever 
funds need to be expensed. 
 
I would recommend transferring the Village’s primary Reserve (savings) accounts 
to LGIP along with any dollars set aside of short and long-term capital projects. 
 
Passing this resolution is required by the State to open up an account with LGIP. 
 
Policy Question: Should the Village of Fredonia establish and transfer funds to 
the State of Wisconsin’s LGIP for the purpose of generating a higher rate of 
return? 
 
Recommendation: Staff would recommend to adopt the resolution as 
presented. 
 
Fiscal Impact: Predicted higher interest generated off of allocated funds for 
2023 and beyond. 
 
 
Christophe E. Jenkins 
Town Admin/Clerk 
Town of Fredonia 
242 Fredonia Avenue 
P.O.Box 12 
Fredonia, WI 53021 
 
 
 



 

 
RESOLUTION 2022-H 

 
A RESOLUTION FOR INCLUSION TO  

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL  
 

 
WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin has created a Local Government Investment 
Pool (LGIP); and 

 
WHEREAS, it may prove beneficial for the Village of Fredonia to participate 
in said program;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village of Fredonia will 
participate in the State of Wisconsin’s Local Government Investment Pool, 
pursuant to provisions of Section 25.50 of the Wisconsin Statutes; 
 
NOW, THREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village President 
and the Village Clerk/Treasurer be designated as the Local Officials authorized 
to transfer funds to or from the Local Government Investment Pool. Notification 
of changes in authorized officials may be made to the Department of 
Administration in writing without modification to this resolution. 
 
RESOLVED by the Village Board of the Village of Fredonia, Ozaukee County, 
Wisconsin on this ______ day of ____________ 2022, by a ____________ vote. 
 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Donald Dohrwardt, Village President 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________ 
Melissa Depies, Village Clerk 

 
 



ORDINACE 2022-4 
 

AN ORDINANCE CREATING  
CHAPTER 105 ARTICLE XI 
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR 

 
WHEREAS, The Village Board of the Village of Fredonia desires to create a Village 
Administrator positon; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Village Code of the Village of Fredonia needs to be updated to reflect 
the Village Administrator position; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the Village Board of the Village of Fredonia does hereby ordain as 
follows: 
 
Chapter 105: ARTICLE XI VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR of the Municipal Code of the 
Village of Fredonia is hereby created as follows: 
 
105-37: Appointment: The office of the Village Administrator shall be an appointive 
office. The Village Administrator shall be appointed by an affirmative vote of 3/4 of the 
full membership of the Village Board. The terms and conditions of employment for the 
Administrator shall be a matter of contract between the Village and the person 
appointed to said position.   
 
105-38: Duties: The Village Administrator is responsible for the management of daily 
activities of all offices of the Village of Fredonia; directs, coordinates, and expedites the 
activities of all Village departments, except for such authority vested by the Wisconsin 
Statutes in certain boards and commissions; makes or directs such studies as are 
necessary to determine the most economical and efficient operation of all departments; 
coordinates community planning activities; is responsible to the Village President and 
Village Board of Trustees for effectuating all actions of the same which require 
administrative implementation; directs and coordinates the preparation of the annual 
Village budget; and makes such reports as the Village President and Village Board of 
Trustees may require as to the current fiscal status of the budget and reports to the 
Village President and Village Board of Trustees any variations in the operations of the 
Village budget. 
 
Section 2: This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption and publication as provided 
by law. 
 
PASSED and ADOPTED by the Village Board of the Village of Fredonia, Ozaukee County, 
Wisconsin, this ______ day of _______________, 2022. 
 
 
     _________________________________ 
     Donald Dohrwardt, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________. 
Melissa Depies, Village Clerk 



ORDINACE 2022-5 
 

AN ORDINANCE CREATING  
CHAPTER 105 ARTICLE XII 

SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 
WHEREAS, The Village Board of the Village of Fredonia desires to create a 
Superintendent of Public Works positon; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Village Code of the Village of Fredonia needs to be updated to reflect 
the Superintendent of Public Works position; and 
 
THEREFORE, the Village Board of the Village of Fredonia does hereby ordain as 
follows: 
 
Chapter 105: ARTICLE XII SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS of the 
Municipal Code of the Village of Fredonia is hereby created as follows: 
 
105-37: Appointment: The office of the Superintendent of Public Works shall be an 
appointive office. The appointment of the Superintendent of Public Works shall be 
recommended by the Village Administrator and confirmed by the Village Board.  
 
105-38: Duties: The Superintendent of Public Works is responsible for preparation and 
implementation of road reconstruction, maintenance, and drainage programs, reviews 
plans, snow removal, emergency operations, refuse collection and recycling programs, 
vehicle and equipment maintenance, and planning for Public Works projects as 
assigned. The Superintendent is responsible for purchasing and budgeting operations 
for the Department.  
 
The Superintendent is responsible for all operations of the Water and Wastewater 
facility and will be the Operator in Charge. He/she shall be expected to hold or be in the 
process of obtaining all certifications and licensing required by law to effectively execute 
the duties of this position. 
 
Section 2: This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption and publication as provided 
by law. 
 
PASSED and ADOPTED by the Village Board of the Village of Fredonia, Ozaukee County, 
Wisconsin, this ______ day of _______________, 2022. 
 
 
     _________________________________ 
     Donald Dohrwardt, Village President 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________. 
Melissa Depies, Village Clerk 


	10-06-22 VB Agenda
	Fredonia Government Center - Board Room

	3A 09-15-22 VB Minutes
	3B List of Invoices
	5B MARSHAL REPORT
	5C1 09272022 Joint Meeting Minutes
	5D DPW Report
	5E Clerk Report
	5G 09-26-22 Finance Minutes
	5H 09-27-22 P&R Minutes
	5I 09-29-22 Personnel Minutes
	6B Dollar General
	6C Stroebel Brooks Ltr
	6D LGIP Memo
	6D 2022-H Local Gov Invest Pool
	RESOLUTION 2022-H

	6E 2022-4 Creating Village Admiistrator
	6F 2022-5 Creating PW Superintendent

